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PROD AND SERVICE
uinea Insurance (GI) is a
notable name in General

Insurance underwriting. We
are pleased to introduce the
following range and classes of
products/services with the aim of
providing VALUE to: you, your
business, family and loved ones. Our
product and service offerings
include:

Personal Accident Insurance (Micro)
Fire Insurance (Micro)

Motor Insurance (Micro)

Fidelity Guarantee

Fireand Special Perils [Assets]
Burglary/Theft Insurance [Assets]
AllRisk Insurance

Workmen's Compensation Insurance
Group Personal Accident Insurance
Motor Insurance

Public Liability

Bonds

Contractors All Risk Insurance
Erection All Risk Insurance
Machinery Breakdown Insurance
Marine (Hulland Cargo)
Professional Indemnity

MOTOR THIRD PARTY
INS NCE (MICRO

Premium Payable:- Ns,000.00

The Motor Third Party Insurance is
sold via a scratch card which provides
standard third party compensation
with ease and comfort of purchase &
activation of the insurance cover. The
insured also enjoys instant registration
to the NIID online platform on
activation of the insurance policy.

PERSONAL ACCIDENT
INSURANCE (MICRO)

Premium Payable N500.00

This product is an annual policy which
provides compensation in the event of
bodily injury to the Insured requiring
medical or first aid treatment in a
recognized hospital as well as death of
the insured resulting from accident.
The product is targeted at the vast
majority of low-income earners.

N N (0)

Premium Payable:- N2,000.00

The Fire Insurance Micro policy is
largely targeted at the low income
earners, especially traders with lockup
shops and occupiers of other people's
property. The product is affordable and
available for all. The policy provides
cover [i.e. financial compensation] to
the insured in the event of damage or
destruction of property to the limit
specified in the Policy, asaresult of:

Fire outbreak, lightning, and
explosion. Fire in this instance refers
tosuch as may result from any source.

The policy further covers otherrisks
usually referred to as special perils:
storm & tempest, flood, wind &
hailstorm.

Earthquake, subterranean fire, land
subsidenceand tornado.

Aircraft and other aerial devices or
articlesdropped therefrom.

Bursting or overflowing of water
tanks, apparatus or pipes causing
water damage to the property.

Impact damage to the buildings by any
road vehicle, horse or cattle (except
those owned by the insured).

ALL RISKS POLICY

This policy has a very wide scope of
cover and it is specifically tailored to
suit protection of portable and valuable
items such as laptop computers,
cameras, etc that the company may
acquire for use by management staff. A
major attraction of the policy stems
from the fact that cover will operate
wherever (any where in Nigeria) the
item is lost or damaged. The policy
covers practically all risks with certain
exclusions such as electrical or
mechanical derangement or defect. To
quote for the premium payable, we
require the following information for
thisaspect of insurance: Make and type
of the item to be covered and Value of
theitem.

MARINE

The policy automatically covers goods
shipped by water or air, depending on
the terms of sale, from the warehouse at
the point of shipment to the warehouse
atthe point of destination, includingall
intermediate transit.

FIDELITY GUARANTEE

This policy protects the insured against
financial loss as a result of fraud, stealing,
misappropriation, embezzlement or the
dishonesty of any employee directly
named or otherwise described.

BURGLARY/THEFT
INSURANCE (ASSETS)

Thispolicy coversrisksoccasioned by or
arising from break-in, burglary, and
theft and related acts of thievery or
stealing provided that proof of forcible
andviolententry can beestablished.

FIRE AND SPECIAL
PERILS (ASSETS)

Fire outbreak, lightning, and
explosion. Fire in this instance refers
tosuch as may result from any source.

The policy further covers other risks
usually referred to as special perils:
storm & tempest, flood, wind &
hailstorm.

Earthquake, subterranean fire, land
subsidenceand tornado

Aircraft and other aerial devices or
articles dropped therefrom. Bursting
or overflowing of water tanks,
apparatus or pipes causing water
damage to the property.

Impact damage to the buildings by
any road vehicle, horse or cattle
(except those owned by the insured)

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
INSURANCE

The Workmen's Compensation Decree
No. 17 of 1987 requires that every
employer of labour takes out
Workmen's Compensation Insurance,
to cover their Legal Liability for the
death or injury sustained by employees
while in the course of theiremployment.
Apart from being compulsory, the
benefitsoffered are very reasonable.

The

yal A NISUNaINCE

" Culture

...the wealth creation culture

MISSION

VISION

To bea le.ading Insurance company in Nigeria

To provide professional services to our esteemed customers through
the introduction of quality products, driven by state-of -the-art
technology backed by a group of high-profiled personnel, to

maximise returns to share holders

BRAND VALUES

Integrity | Professionalism | Service | Teamwork | Commitment

Caring | Contemporary | Competent | Dependable | Confident | Ethical

Guinea Tnsarance Ple

BRAND PERSONALITY




DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:

By enrolling in electronic delivery service, you have agreed to receive future
announcements/shareholder communication materials stated above by E- mail/Compact
Disc (CD) /Internet Address (URL). These materials can be made available to you
. electronically either semi annually or annually. Annual Report, Proxy Form, Prospectus
Third Party Motor Insurance and Newsletter are examples of shareholder communications that can be made to you
b electronically. The subscription enrolment will be effective for all your holdings in
Guinea Insurance Ple GUINEA INSURANCE PLC on an ongoing basis unless you change or cancel your
® ' enrolment. This initiative is in line with our determination to help protect and sustain our
D rlve Fre e . planet's environment and the consolidated SEC Rule 128 (6) of September 2011 which
states that ' A Registrar of a public Company may dispatch Annual Reports and notices of
General Meetings toshareholders by electronic means'

Nobody bargains to be involved Save yourself the avoidable and
in a car accident but accidents unnecessarily long drama that
do occur daily because: begins with

For the most part, our roads are bad “you don hit my car.”
¢ Traffic jam creates tension
© Road users are often impatient and
always in a hurry to get home aftera

hard day’s work Guinea Insurance Plc
© Carelessness and extreme disregard we say:
for traffic rules and signs “Venture out confidently” ) A
& Some road users drive with willful or Name (surname first) Signature and Date
wanton disregard for the safety of B If .
persons or properties on our streets Uy yourselt superior
and highways. PEACE OF MIND
that our cover provides...
With the mix highlighted above, .
car accidents are inevitable. Affix N50-00
It can happen at anytime; Postage Stamp Here
to anybody and at any place.
The Registrar

Cardinal Stone (Registrars) Itd
358, Herbert Macaulay Way
Yaba Lagos
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OUR COMPANY

Corporation Limited (BEWAC) opened an Insurance Department and became Chief Agents

in Nigeria for Legal and General Assurance Society Limited of London. In 1950, the Agency
was extended to Norwich Union Fire Insurance Society Limited, United Kingdom. In response to
Business Growth and to maximize available opportunities, Legal & General Assurance Society
Limited, Norwich Union Fire Insurance Society Limited, Northern Region Development
Corporation Limited and British West African Corporation Limited jointly incorporated an
insurance Company.

' I Vhe history of Guinea Insurance Plc dates back to the year 1948 when British West African

Thus, Guinea Insurance Company Limited became operative from December 3, 1958.The Overseas
shareholders held 51 % majority shares before the indigenization decree of 1976, reversed the holding
to 60% Nigerian interest, 40% overseas. The Overseas Shareholders divested their 40% holding to
existing Nigerian Shareholdersin 1998 thereby making the Company100% Nigerian.

After the recent Recapitalization exercise in the industry, Guinea Insurance Plc is licensed by the
National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) to operate as an Insurer for all classes of General
Insurance business.

With the recent acquisition of majority shares by Chrome, a new Executive Management Team and a
Chairman emerged. Now, the Company has been fully restructured and repositioned to meet the
ever-changing needs of our numerous customers as well as the challenges of the new millennium.
The share capital has been increased from N5oom to a paid up of N3, 200,000,000.00. Thus, making
GUINEA INSURANCE PLC one of the most highly capitalized companies in the Nigerian Insurance
industry of today.

GUINEA INSURANCE PLC is now managed by a crop of highly skilled and committed professionals,
driven by modern technology and supported by vibrant and resourceful Board of Directors led by Sir
Emeka Offor [KSC]. The company is positioned to provide excellent insurance services of global
standard thatyield high value-addition to our numerous customers.

The Head Office is presently located in its new Corporate Head Quarters at GUINEA INSURANCE
HOUSE 33 lkorodu Road Jibowu Lagos together with a network of branches spread all over the
country, weare poised toserveyou better.
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MANDATE FORM

Date

The Registrars Cardinal Stone (Registrars) Ltd.
358, Herbert Macaulay Way Yaba Lagos
Dear Sir,

Mandate Form for E-Bonus and E-Dividend,

[/We hereby mandate you to include my/our shareholding in Guinea Insurance Plc among the
e-bonus beneficiaries for future bonus issues. My/Our Shareholding particulars are:

SUrNAME ... Other Names .......ccccocceuevvererccrernencnes

AdAIess ... SIgNALUTE ....oveeviieicieieieieeireeeae

Telephone ... Account Number ..................
Note: please ensure that names
are identical with those on your
Share certificates

CSCS Clearing House NO. .....cceuiiiiciririceieireecietseceieistsecie ettt

I/We will also like to receive my/our future dividends directly into my/our bank account
electronically through e-dividend. My/Our bank account are as stated below:

Signature (s) of Shareholder(s)

2015
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ADMISSION FORM NOTICE OF 58TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 58th Annual General ~ APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE STATUTORY
Meeting of GUINEA INSURANCE PLC will be held at
Hawthorn Suites ])y Wyndham, Grand Ball Hall, 1, Uke AUDTTCOMMETTER
. g:rlele(t),o ﬁﬁiﬁ;ﬁiﬂg&ﬁﬁ?& l?g‘ﬁg;fg;%ﬁ;h dayof March,2017 1y 50cordance with section 359 (5) of the companies and
Please admit ' ' Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 2004 any member may
ORDINARY BUSINESS nominate a shareholder as a member of the Audit
Shareholder'S Full |\ ¥ 5 0 (<R 1. To receive the report of the Directors and Audited Financial committee bY glVlIlg notice in ertlng of such nomination

To be completed in advance by Shareholders or his duly appointed proxy to the Annual General
Meeting Guinea Insurance Plc which will take place at Grandball Room, Hawthorn Suites
Hotel, No. 1, Uke Street, Wuse 2, Area 11, Abuja, on Thursday 16" March, 2017

L. The admission card must be produced by the Shareholder or his proxy to obtain
entrance to the meeting,

Statements together with the Auditor's Report for the year
ended 31st December, 2015.

2. Toratify theappointmentsof Non- Executive Directors.
3. Toratify theappointment of Mrs. Isioma Omoshie - Okokuku
as Executive Director

4. To ratify the appointment of Mr. Pius Edobor as Executive
Director.

5. To elect/re-elect members of the Audit Committee in
accordance with Section 359 (4) and (5) of the Company and
Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, 2004.

to the company secretary at least 21 days before the Annual
General Meeting.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

ISIOMA OMOSHIE- OKOKUKU
FRC/2013/NBA00000000928

2. Shareholders or proxies are requested to sign the admission card before the meeting. 6. To authorize the Board to fix the remuneration of the Company Secretary
Number of Shares held (to be completed by the Company's Officials) Auditors.
NOTES: Registered Office
Number of Shares held ...........cooiiieiiiecc e PROXY GUINEA INSURANCE PLC
1 A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is 33, Ikorodu Road

stoma Omoshie - Okokuku
Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
Guinea Insurance Plc

Annual General Meeting at Grandball Room, Hawthorn Suites Hotel, No. 1, Uke Street, Wuse
2, Area 11, Abuja, on Thursday 16" March, 2017.

Number of Shares (to be completed by the Company's Officials)

Number of Share Held (To be
completed by the Company's Officials)

Shareholder's full name
To be completed in advance Shareholders).

Signature of person attending
(To be signed in the presence of the Company's Official at the entrance of the Hall)

s e e 2015

entitled toappointa proxy in hisstead.

A proxy need not be a member of the company. A form of proxy is
enclosed and for it to be valid for the purpose of this meeting, it
must be completed and deposited at the office of the Registrar,
CardinalStone (Registrars) Limited, 358, Herbert Macaulay Way,
Yaba, Lagos not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the
meeting.

RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS TO ASK QUESTIONS
Shareholders havearight to ask questions not only at the Meeting
but also in writing prior to the Meeting, and such questions must
be submitted to the Company on or before Wednesday 15th of
March 2017.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND WARRANTS AND SHARE
CERTIFICATES

Some dividend warrants and share certificates remain unclaimed
orareyet to be presented to the Company for revalidation. A list in
respect of same is circulated with the Annual Report and
Financial Statements. Members affected are advised to write or
call at the office of the Registrars of the Company, CardinalStone
Registrars Limited, 358, Herbert Macaulay Way, Yaba, Lagos.

In compliance with directives issued out by the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the issuance of dividend warrants to
shareholders will stop on the 31st of July, 2016. It therefore implies
that effective August 1, 2017 dividends shall be paid electronically
toonlyshareholderswith bank detailsrecord.

A mandateform isenclosed forthispurpose.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS AND TRANSFER BOOKS
The register of members and transfer books will be closed from
Thursday gth of March to Wednesday 15th of March 2017, both
daysinclusive.

Jibowu, Lagos.




CORPORATE INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

DIRECTOR

Sir Emeka Offor

Mr. Polycarp Didam
Mr. Fred Udechukwu
HRH. Eze Smart Nze
Engr. Emeka Agusiobo

Prof. Elias Lovette Chukwunonso Nnabuife

Alhaji Abdulkerim Oshioke Kadiri

Mr. Ugochukwu Godson

Mr. Simon Oladayo Bolaji

Mr. Anthony Achebe
Alhaji Hassan Dantata

Mr. Chukwuemeka Uzoukwu

Mr. Osita Chidoka
Dr. Mohammed Attahir

Mrs Isioma Omoshie Okokuku

Mr. Pius Edobor

COMPANY SECRETARY:

Isioma Omoshie Okokuku

REGISTERED OFFICE:

Chairman

Managing Director/CEO
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Independent Director

Chairman
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director

Guinea House, 33, Ikorodu Road, Jibowu - Lagos State

CONTACT DETAILS:
01-2934575/01-2934577,

info@guineainsurance.com

www.guineainsurance.com

AUDITORS:

Ernst & Young, 1oth & 13thFloors, UBA House, 57, Marina, Lagos State

REGISTRAR:

CAPACITY

Resigned
Resigned

Resigned
Resigned
Resigned
Resigned
Returned

Appointed
Appointed
Appointed
Appointed
Appointed
Appointed
Appointed
Appointed
Appointed

23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016

23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
23 March 2016
1June 201

19 Januarg, 2017

Cardinal Stone (Registrars) Limited, (Formerly City Securities Limited), 358, Herbert Macaulay Way,

Yaba, Lagos State

BANKERS:
Access Bank Plc

First Bank Plc
GTBank Plc
UBA Plc

Zenith Bank Plc
Skye Bank Plc

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

2015

CORPORATE DIRECTORY

HEAD OFFICE

Guinealnsurance House
33, lkorodu Road Jibowu
Lagos

KADUNA
P. O. BOX 108 Kaduna
Contact: Jafaar Babasaleh

Tel: 08033359797

BENIN

EDO HOUSE (2" FLOOR)

Akpapava Road
P.O. Box 1847, Benin
Contact: Abraham Ehibor KANO

nd .
Tel: 052-240035, 08036666599 2" Floor, 22 Zaria Road

Opposite Umar Ibnkhatabu Mosque
Kano
Contact: Jafaar Babasaleh

Tel: 08033359797

PORTHARCOURT

125, Stadium Road,
Indigo Mall,

Port Harcourt

Contact: Joseph Nwokolo

Tel:08033364973

ONITSHA

4, Ridge Road,

G.R.AStock Exchange Building
Onitsha

Contact: [jeoma Okafor
Tel:08037508525

ABUJA

UPDC, 2"’ Floor

Plot272 UAC Complex

Beside SEC & Opp. Arewa Suites
Central Business District, Abuja.
Contact: Rabiu Aminu / Adaku Ossai

c@ e ‘ 2015
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E - DIVIDEND AND E - BONUS

Dear Shareholder,
E-Dividend and E-Bonus

Experience has shown that many Shareholders do not receive their dividend warrants
weeksand in some cases even monthsafterthe dividend warrants were dispatched.

To prevent this and facilitate the prompt receipt of your future dividends and bonus
Certificates, we will be introducing the e-dividend and e-bonus which isa fast, reliableand
efficient way of receiving dividends and bonus directly into your bank and personal
accountswith the Central Securities Clearing System (CSCS).

To benefit from the e-dividend and e-bonus system, you need to have a bank account as
well as a CSCS account to be opened with the assistance of a Stock Broker of your choice.
The mandate form on the next page has been designed in this regard. Please fill it as
appropriateand forward it to our Registrars for necessaryaction.

For furtherinformation, weadvise that you get in touch with either of the following:

The Company Secretary
Guinea Insurance Plc
Guinea Insurance House 33, lkorodu Road Jibowu Lagos

Email: iomoshie@guineainsurance.com

Website: www.guineainsurance.com
Tel: 08138308178

The Registrars
Cardinal Stone (formerly City Securities) (Registrars) Limited
358, Herbert Macaulay Way Yaba Lagos

Yours faithfully,

3

Isioma Omoshie - Okokuku
Company Secretary/ Legal Adviser
FRC/2013/NBA00000000928
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870,287
1,011,901
759,131
(269,135)
46,906
(54,133)
(7,227)

4,564,728
2,896,428

758,956

1,093,413
867,997
625,187
(243,517)
(14,372)
(67,526)

(81,898)

(1.4)
47
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he Company is committed to the
principles of Corporate Governance
and Code of best practices and
therefore takes account ofp and complies
with the principles of good corporate

overnance. At Guinea Insurance Plc, the

oard is committed to full disclosure and
transparency in providing information to
all stakeholders.

Corporate Governance Policies are
designed to ensure the protection of the
long term interest of all stakeholders in
consideration of this therefore, the Board
exercises the best of judgment in policy
making, monitoring executive actions
and directing the Company'sstrategies.

Directors also meet with shareholders at
the Annual General Meetings and
shareholders forum convened by the
company.

The policies of the Board are designed to
maintain its distinct duty as the link
between shareholdersand the Company's
management led by the Chief Executive
Officer.

The Board of Directors is made up of
Seven (7) Directors comprising Six (6)
Non -Executive Directors and six (1)
Executive Director-MD/CEQ.

We confirm that our Non Executive
Directors are of strong calibre and contribute
actively to Board deliberations and decision
making, However, Non-Executive Directors
are not appointed for a fixed period. There is
arequirement in article 97 of the Company’s
memorandum and articles of association,
whereby one-third (1/3) of Non-Executive
Directors retire by rotation at every Annual
General Meeting,

Responsibilities at the top of the Company
are well defined and the Board is not
dominated by one individual. The position
of the Chairman is separate from the Chief
Executive Officer. The Chairman is not
involved in the day to day operations of the
Company. The Board is responsible for
controlling and managing the strategic
business of the Company and constantly
reviews and presents a balanced and
comprehensive assessment of the company's
performance and future prospects.

The Board meets regularly at least once in a

uarter however due to the resignation of
the Executive Management Committee; the
Board could not meet up with the number
of times as statutorily required. Sufficient
notices with clear agenda/report are given
ahead of such meetings. All Directors have
access to the Company Secretary who can
only be appointed or removed by the Board
and isalso responsible to the Board.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board is responsible for controlling and
managing the strategic business and constantly
reviews and presents a balance and
comprehensive assessment of the Company’s

performance and future prospects.

Also a Management Executive Committee
meets weekly to address policy implementation
and other operational issues.

The Board functions eitherasa full Board
or through the underlisted Committees
which are constituted as follows:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with the provisions of Section
359 of the Companies and Allied matters Act,
Cap C20, LFN 2004, the Company
constituted an Audit Committee. As at
December 31, 2015, the Audit Committee
consisted of four (4) members, of which are
Non-Executive Directors and the other two
are Share holders. The Committee which is
chaired by a Shareholder has the
responsibility of reviewing the scope, results
of the audit, independence and objectivity of
the auditors.

The Composition of the Committee as at
December 31, 2015 isas follows:

1. Mr. Peter Mgbeahuru - o
Chairman (Shareholder Representative)
2. Mr. Waheed Shonibare - \
Member (Share holder Representative)
3. Prof.E.L.C Nnabuife -
Member (Non Executive Director)

4. AlhajiA.O Kadiri - )
Member (Non Executive Director)

BOARD COMMITTEES
The following are the Board Committees-

1. Finance & General Purpose:

The committee reviews and oversees
financial control and performance,
budgetary control and make appropriate
recommendationsto the Board.

COMPOSITION

Chairman - Alhaji A.O.Kadiri

Members: - Prof. E.L.C Nnabuife
Mr. Fred Udechukwu
Mr. Polycarp Didam

2. Establishment & Governance:

The committee which operates as a
nomination committee reviews and
recommends for approval to the Board
matters bordering on Board appointments,
Staff appointments, Staff compensation,
welfare, promotions and recruitment into
senior management positions.

2015

COMPOSITION

Chairman - Mr. Fred Udechukwu

Members: - HRH Eze Smart Nze
Engr Emeka Agusiobo
Polycarp Didam

3. Investment Committee:

The committee reviews and recommends
for approval matters relating to investment
of the company's funds and all other areas
of asset management of the company to
ensure maximum returns while ensuring
the protection of the assets of the company.

COMPOSITION

Chairman - Mr. Fred Udechukwu
Alhaji A.O. Kadiri
Mr. Polycarp Didam

Members -

4.Auditand Compliance

The responsibilities of the Committeeare
asfollows:

The Committee shall be responsible for
the review of the integrity of the data and
information provided in theauditand /or
Financial reports.

The Committee shall provide oversight
functions with regard to both the Company's
financial statements and its internal control
and risk management functions.

The Committee shall receive and review
the internal Audit report and make
recommendations to the Board on issues
raised.

Review the procedure put in place to
encourage honestwhistle blowing.

The Committee shall review the terms
of engagement and recommend the
appointment or re-appointment and
compensation of External Auditors to
theBoardand theshareholders.

Ensure compliance to regulatory directives.

Composition
Chairman - AlhajiA.O Kadiri
Member - Prof. E.L.C Nnabuife

Mr. Polycarp Didam.

Meetingsof the Board and Committees of
the Board forthe 2015 financial year
are herebyattached.

.
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INCORPORATION AND SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY

The Company was incorporated on December 3, 1958 with a nominal Share Capital of N2oo,
ooo divided into 100,000 Ordinary Shares of N2 each. The changes in the share capital of the
Company since incorporation are summarized below:

Authorized Share Capital Increase

Issued & Fully Paid Capital Increase

DATE | UNIT PRICE FROM TO UNITS | PRICE FROM TO
S
AMOUNT | AMOUN AMOUNT | AMOUNT | CONSIDERATION
T
= N N(000) N(000) “000” N N(000) N(000)
1959 100 2.00 - 200 76 2.00 - 152 Cash
1973 - 2.00 - 200 0.5 2.00 1 153 Bonus
1974 50 2.00 100 300 38.25 2.00 76.5 229.5 Bonus
1977 100 2.00 200 500 | 57.375 2.00 114.75 344.25 Bonus
1981 250 2.00 500 1,000 | 240.975 2.00 481.95 826.2 Bonus
1985 500 2.00 1,000 2,000 | 344.25 2.00 688.5 1,514.7 Bonus
1986 500 2.00 1,000 3,000 504.9 2.00 1,009.8 2,524.5 Bonus
1989 6,000 0.50 3,000 6,000 | 2,524.5 0.50 1,262.25 3,786.75 Bonus
1991 18,000 0.50 9,000 15,000 - 0.50 - 3,786.75 Bonus
1992 30,000 0.50 15,000 30,000 15,147 0.50 7,573.5 11,360.25 Rights
1993 40,000 0.50 20,000 50,000 | 14,496. 0.50 7,248.204 18,608.454 Rights
408
1997 140,00 0.50 70,000 120,000 | 37,016. 0.50 | 18,508.454 37,216.908 Bonus
0 908
2001 - 0.50 - 120,000 | 165,566 0.50 | 82,783.092 120,000 Rights
184
2002 260,00 0.50 130,000 250,000 - 0.50 - 120,000 -
0
2003 500,00 0.50 250,000 500,000 - 0.50 - 120,000 -
0
2004 - 0.50 250,000 500,000 | 480,000 0.50 240,000 360,000 Rights
2005 - 0.50 - 500,000 - 0.50 - 360,000 Nil
2006 - 0.50 - 500,000 - 0.50 - 360,000 Nil
2007 5,000, 0.50 500,000 | 3,000,000 - 0.50 - 360,000 Nil
000
2008 - 0.50 - | 3,000,000 0.50 2,550,000 Nil
2011 - 0.50 - | 3,000,000 | 300,000 0.50 2,550,000 2,700,000 Absorption of Life
business
2012 400,00 0.50 3,000,000 | 3,200,000, - 0.50 - 2,700,000, -
0
2013 - 0.50 - | 3,200,000 | 740,000 0.50 2,700,000 3,070,000 cash
2014 - - - | 3,200,000 - - 3,070,000
@ ne ! 2015




BONUS HISTORY

HOMESHIELD INSURANCE

S/N YEAR BONUS
1. 1973 500
2. 1974 38,250
3. 1977 57,375 EI@NIES EIESD]
4- 1981 481,950 GEURNCE
5. 1985 688,500
6. 1986 1,009,800
oo PEACE OF MIND
8. 1997 9,304,227 doesn’t have to be expensive!!!
Secure your PROPERTIES, HOUSEHOLD ITEMS and FAMILY
against losses/injuries arising from:
‘8 FIRE "l BURGLARY /8 PUBLIC LIABILITY
‘B PERSONAL ACCIDENT i LOSS OF RENT
DIVIDEND HISTORY
S/N YEAR DIVIDEND PAID
1. 2004 3 KOBO
2. 2005 NIL
3. 2006 5 KOBO
4. 2010 1 KOBO

(JEWELRY)

i i} i
LAGOS ABUJA PORT HARCOURT BENIN ONITSHA KANO KADUNA CALABAR
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BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE 2015

Personal Accident Insurance

Live Free!

here is no escaping the fact
that, in life, accidents happen

whetheratworkorplay.
NAMES OF APR |MAY| JUL | SEP |NOV|DEC DEC | TOTAL @t e Crfines TEEmes b
S/N | DIRECTORS 08 |21 |01 | 22|27 | 09 | 10 and| pocket fiendly Accident
1 |SirEmekaOffor | - | - | - | 1 A T 3 Protection cover today for your
children, parents, siblings, friends
2> | Polycarp Didam 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 and familyat large.
@ Guinea Insurance Plc
3 | Fred Udechukwu | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 we say:
Prof. E.L.C “Venture out confidently”
4 | Nnabuife ! vy [t ! 7 Buy yourself superior
5 | HRH Eze Smart X o Ll X L 6 PEACE OF MIND
Nze that our cover
Engr. Emeka provides...
© Agusiobo B B - Lt ! ! 4
7 | Alhaji A.O Kadiri | 1 - 1 ! 1 1 1 5

ESTABLISHMENT AND GOVERNANCE

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS 2015 COMMITTEE MEETINGS 2015

NAMES OF MAY |JUL |SEP | TOTAL NAMES OF MAY | - |NOV|TOTAL
S/N | DIRECTORS 20 | o1 22 S/N | DIRECTORS 19 26
1 |Peter Mgbeahuru 1 1 1 3 1 | Fred Udechukwu | 1 | - 1 2
2 |Waheed Shonibare| 1 1 1 3 2 II:IIRH Eze Smart 1 - 1 2
ze
Prof. E.L.C Engr. Emeka
3 Nnabuife ! ! ! 3 3 Agusiobo ! ) ! B
4 | Alhaji A.O Kadiri 1 1 - 2 4 |Polycarp Didam 1 - 1 2
FINANCE & GENERAL PURPOSE COMMITTEE AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

MEETING 2015 MEETINGS 2015

NAMES OF MAR | MAY|SEP | TOTAL NAMES OF MAR| MAY|NOV| TOTAL
S/N | DIRECTORS 19 | 20 | 22 S/N | DIRECTORS 20 | 21 25

1 |AlhajiAOKadiri | * | 1 | 1 | 3 1 |AlhajiAOKadii | * |1 |1 | 3

Prof. E.L.C
2 |Fred Udechukwu 1 1 1 3 Nnabuife

Prof. E.L.C :
3 |Pol: Did. 1 1 1
Nnabuife oycarp idam 3

4 |Polycarp Didam 1 1 1 3

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETINGS 2015

NAMES OF MAR | MAY|NOV| TOTAL Isioma Omoshie-Okokuku
S/N | DIRECTORS 19 |20 | 26 Company Secretary
FRC/2013/NBA00000000928

1 | Fred Udechukwu | 1 1 1 3

2 |AlhajiAOKadiri | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3 Registered Office
) Guinea Insurance House
3 |Polycarp Didam 1 1 1 3 th s
4" Floor, 33, Ikorodu Road, Jibowu, Lagos.
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FIVE - YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

BOARD DIRECTORS

Guinea Insurance Plc

IFRS o |

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 ir Emeka Offor becarme
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo S})nl s ;ch e
TURNOVER AND PROFIT
and entrepreneur who
combines a comprehensive
Gross premium written 870,287 1,093,413 1,088,340 1,138,741 1,105,889
Premium earned 1,011,901 867,997 1,081,185 1,237,920 888,518
Profit/(Loss) before income tax el e @ o off _
number of professional and
expense 46,906 (14,372) 300,282 (179,752) (192,391) ol b ki
Nigera - Romanian Chamber Thaji A.O Kadiri was
(Loss)/profit for the year (7227)  (81,808) 39,835 52,763 (465,507) of Commere & industy where Aﬁ’poimd as the
NPV ISl f RO e ofcmefm;mé
. D mber 1, 2 . H
Per 50k share data (kobo): : ?:-g:l;& his HND P(%?ﬁéounts‘)a
! 1 1990, FCTI 1999,
Basic (losses)/earnings per share (0.1) (1.4) 0.65 10 (8.10) : i _ m‘ﬂfp&sﬁ H;yw;l;
post gradua.te and 20 years
. Fred Udechukwu T was. ﬁ%ﬂﬁmi
Net assets 42 47 51 4 46 i was appointed 2 int i Uthman Audu Ekhar & Co

L : X (Chartered Accountants) ,
EEE] === === === === ] Asst. Chief & Head internal
i Audit University of Benin
Economics University Teaching Hospital and to date
of Ife in 1980 and an M Sc. in he is the Principal Managing
of Lagos lflmzr.:)glleHls worl 0 5 Partner Abdukerim Kadiri &
experience spans over in et s Co ( Chartered Accountants).
the banking sector. He was
Commissioner of Finance
Anambra

in 2010. He also attended a
Certificate Course in Human
itarian Law at the Peace

3 C Da.lgz Cosmetic Industries
limited. He is a member of the
Management; i il Manufacturers Association of
Administration (General Nigeria and the Nigeria Export _
Management) both from Promotion Council
Abubakar Tafawa Balewa
) is
an Advance Managemer:;

i the o
founding partner of Valenz MW has authored papers and
Holdings Ltd ineering firm A B books. E;oﬂ ﬁ;‘a&life is
of Agri Nnamdi Azikiwe
University Awka, Anambra State.
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CEO’S REPORT

istinguished Ladiesand Gentlemen, it is my great pleasure towelcomeyou to
the 58th Annual General Meeting of your Companyand to present toyou, the
financial results for the year ended December 31, 2015. Permit me, before I
proceed with my report, to briefly bring to bear, the socio-economic
environment that influenced the operations and performance of your
Companywithin the period underreview.

NIGERIAN ECONOMY

Nigeria's economy continued to weaken asiit fell by nearly 55%, from 6.2% in
2014, down to 2.8% in 2015. GDP contracted by 2.2% annually, marking a
sharper drop than the 2.1% decline observed in the previous quarter. Q3's
reading, which marks the third consecutive contraction, surprised market
expectations of a softer 2.0% drop. The print suggests that the economic
headwinds the country is facing show no sign of abating and prospects of an
economicrecovery remaindim.

The third quarter reading was underpinned by a contraction in the oil sector,
largely due to militant attacks on oil infrastructure. Oil output in Q3 slid from
1.69 million barrels per day (mbpd) in Q2 to 1.63 mbpd, which marks the fourth
uarterly decline, Compared to the same quarter of the previous year, oil output
eclined 24.9% (Q3 2015: 217 mbpd) and the oil industry has contracted by
22.01%.

On the political front, 2015 witnessed myriads of problems, the notable ones
being a protracted discord between the federal executive and federal
legislature, pockets of extremist insurgencies in the North. The spate of
insurgent extremist attacks showed only little signs of abating and tacit
efforts to frustrate the anti-corruption drive of the new government.
Moreover, the new administration was unable to constitute a ministerial
cabinet for nearly six months. Businesses equally suffered from some
structural problems caused by very low power supply and disordered fuel
products distribution arrangements. Essentially, tﬁe year 2015 was made
much more difficult in equal proportions by both domestic and external
conditions, and these forced on the economy the sharp collapse in real
growth, from 6.2% to 2.8%.

The non-oil sector posted flat growth in Q3, reverting a trend of two
consecutive declines. A contraction in manufacturing, construction, mining
and quarrying and trade offset growth in information and communication
and agriculture. The non-oil sector has been hampered by a crunch in
foreign currency, the depreciation of the naira and ongoing foreign-
exchangevolatility.

Although the non-oil sector constitutes over 9o% of the economy, there is
little evidence to suggest that it could supportan economicrecovery. Experts
are of the opinion that the country is under pressure from various sources
and that a recovery still remains elusive; while the flat non-oil GDP data
marks some improvement versus previous quarters, there is little to suggest
meaningfully improved economic momentum. Economic analysts posit
that wit%\ no evidence of improved FX liquidity and the FX shortage still
largely one of the key constraints on business activity in Nigeria, important
reforms, not the least, those centered on Nigeria's FX market, are required to
unlock fasterand more sustained economic growth.

INSURANCE INDUSTRY

Data released by the National Bureau of Statistics indicates that during the
year 2015, Nigerian insurance industry posted sector real GDP growth of
5.1%, which fell short of the 7.2% growth recorded in 2014, a profile that
mirrors largely the petroleum and public sector underwritings of the
Nigerian insurance business. Nominal industry gross premium income is
being estimated to grow atabout 10% in 2015, compared to an average growth
rate of 1% overthe prior five-yearperiod.

Based on premium income, insurance penetration for 2015 is being estimated by

analystsat rﬁ)lproximately 2%, while sector GDP is at about 0.4% of the national
economy. 1 tion numbers, when compared to continental
peers such as South Africa (13., Namibia (7%) or Mauritius (6%), point to huge
potentials that are embedded in the Nigerian insurance markets. Among
others, an escalation of enforcement, a widening of com}l)ulsory requirements,
an active re%ulatory stance, and targeted marketing will be required for the
industry to be able to tap into those potentials. .

2015 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DRIVE

As with many other businesses elsewhere in the world, Nigeria endured a
challenging 2015 as falling oil prices impacted the country's exports and exchange
earnings. This was further compounded by a range of broader macroeconomic
pressures, paucity of foreign exchange, a strengthening US dollar and insecurity in
the north of the country. According to the I]\/ﬁ{ these headwinds slowed Nigeria's
GDP growth to an estimated 3.2% in 2015, the lowest rate since 1999.

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Available-for-sale financial assets
Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets

Deferred acquisition costs

Other receivables and prepayments
Investment properties
Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment
Statutory deposit

Total assets

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities
Finance lease obligation

Trade payables

Other payables and accruals
Employee benefit obligations
Current income tax payable
Deferred tax liabilities

Advance for increase in share capital

Total liabilities

Equity

Issued and paid-up share capital
Share premium

Contingency reserve
Accumulated losses
Available-for-sale-reserve

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

IFRS

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
886,970 1,048,755 1,471,323 1,288,245 698,206
143,462 132,812 140,504 129,947 70,340
3,331 10,575 4,053 215,304 200,071
190,297 135,265 103,811 127,589 82,191
42,341 65,860 27,729 25,384 45,293
325,438 624,859 52,003 774,017 1,302,755
1,420,500 1,310,000 1,050,000 1,030,000 970,000
8,439 36,149 04,021 - -
780,325 885,453 985,515 52,068 54,831
315,000 315,000 315,000 315,000 315,000
4,116,103 4,564,728 4,213,959 3,958,154 3,738,687
798,260 758,956 533,020 555434 488,755
15,556 27,126 - - R
14,334 13,189 57,278 86,301 68,338
177,098 276,686 244,938 247,342 267,345
17,052 16,570 16,18 18,096 25,694
103,768 297,699 301,217 104,964 25,944
90,083 78,074 78,435 14,005 26,315
- 100,000 - 370,000 370,000
1,216,151 1,668,300 1,231,006 1,396,142 1,272,391
3,070,000 3,070,000 3,070,000 2,700,000 2,700,000
337,545 337,545 337,545 337,545 337,545
365,300 339,191 306,389 273,739 239,577
(918,995)  (884,988))  (770,328) (778,062)  (819,933)
46,102 34,680 39,347 28,790 9,107
2,899,952 2,896,428 2,982,953 2,562,012 2,466,296
4,564,728 4,213,959 3,958,154

4,116,103

3,738,687
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Gross premium written
Claims expenses
Reinsurances expenses

Other charges and expenses
Fees and commission
Investment and other income

Value added

Applied as follows:
Salaries, wages and other benefits

In payment to Government:
Taxation

In payment to shareholders:
Payment of dividends

Retained in the business:
Depreciation and amortization
Contingency reserve

Available for sale reserve
Transfer to general reserve

Value added is the wealth created by the efforts of the company and its employees. This statement shows the
allocation of that wealth among the employees, shareholders, government and amount re-invested for future

creation of furtherwealth.

2015 2014

N'ooo % N'ooo %
870,287 1,093,413

(269,135) (243,517)
(252,770) (242,810)
(109,947) (321,539)

54,085 47,229
332,006 248,291
624,526 100 581,067 100
330,344 53 349,836 60

54,133 9 67,526 12

155,612 25 149,942 26

26,109 4 32,802 (6)

11,422 2 (4,667) (1)

46,906 8 (14,372)  (2)

624,526 100 581,067 100

2015

The insurance industry operations in Nigeria in the
year under review shared in the above challenges to
the extent that growth was hindered and market

enetration that has been the bane of the industry
further deteriorated even as the insurance industry
in Nigeria presents a lot of growth op&ortumtles
due to the low insurance penetration in the country

(0.37%asat Q4'3).

Ladies and gentlemen, despite the above challenges,
we will continue to invest time and efforts in our
business especially, as we belieye that the road to
success is worth every step of the way. I firmly
believe that now is the time for us to commence a
step-by-step progression towards survival and
success for obvious reasons that make good
business sense: Increasing market share, better
brand recognition, building value in the business for
employees, customers and shareholders etc.,
offering a wider range of products and services to a
larger geographlca! market thereby, taking
advantage of "economies of scale" while also makin

business more competitive, reducing cost o

acquisition and ultimately make an epoch in the
return to enduring profitability. We have soughtand
shall continue to seek profitable ways of creating
unparallel customer.exgeri_ences and en; aﬁements
through our Strategic Business Units ( Isf such
that will herald an era of increased profitability for
your Cor.npanx‘_ To drive home and give relevant
insights into this devotion of ours; I like to review
the activities of the various business units of your
Company.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATION

As the voice of an organization responsible for

internally, to employees, as well as externally,

to suppliers, vendors, media, investors and other

eholders, we have been able to engage the publics

ely through Below-the-Line campaigns which seek

to reach out to our and potential consumers

directly rather than engaging an intermediary

medium. The current economic slump has

adve 3 u is to

emerge ns{)e/glbove—mg;aljne ATL - use of mass

media) to Below-the-Line (BTL - use of direct
marketing) advertising activities.

We have deployed this advertising strategy because
it is in part aimed at: Efficiently reducing the
excruciating financial hit the pocketbook would
take; creating interaction between brand an
market; Building brand via BTL/directmarketin,
activations; Strate%ilcall increasing TOMR, SO
and SOV through gh]);/ targeted direct marketing
approaches thereby creating a platform for more
sophisticated consumers who now demand relevant
messaging that engages them in a dialog with the
marketers.

Our 'street presence’ CSR initiative tagged 'Guinea
Insurance Outdoor Landscaping/Beautification
CSR Project, was commissioned in year 2014. In 2015,
a unanimously agreed maintenance regime was
drawn between Guinea Insurance Plc and vendor -
Wealthplus Resources; consequently a Service Level
Agreement (SLA) was instituted. This has led to
more effective representation of the GI brand in its
outdoor CSR/publicity campaign which was
brought to bear throu%l; a project é)altnership
arrangement with the Lagos State Government
tagged “Green Initiative”

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY (ICT)

Information Communication Technology (ICT) is
emerging as a phenomenon with its own attractions
and has an important role in insurance market.
Development of e-trade makes insurers more than
product orientation to customer orientation. Since
search costs for policy holders is less, transparency in
pricing, products quality and insurance services
increases. Our business processes have therefore
been improved through the:

CEQ’S REPORT CONT’D

1. Implementation of various online portals
for the sales of our products.

2. Implementation of state-of-the-art Call Centre
solution for improved customer relationship and

enga]gement for business growth and retention,

3. Implementation of Enterprise Athcatlon that
supports efficient workflow for improved
productivity and timely response to both
customer and regulatory demands.

RETAIL/MARKETING

Over the review period, retailing in Nigeria had
steadily become more organized with Nigerian
consumers fielding amongst the most optimistic in
sub-Saharan Africa. As we continue to witness an
expanding middle-income client base and a positive
consumer sentiment underpinned by the expansion
of Nigeria's retail sector; we have taken proactive
steps as a forward-thinking Company; to distilled
suitable conventional products to pocket friendly
sizes in order to adequately provide for the insurance
needs of the emerging market. These products
which are sold via the use of scratch cards are
available online real-time and our cell office services
have been extended nationwide to allow for first-rate
customer experience.

Distilled Insurance Productsand Cell Offices:

1. Personal Accident Insurance Policy forworkers

2. Personal Accident Insurance Policy for schools
and colleges

3. Fire Insurance Policy for low income earners

4. Third Party Motor Insurance

5. Introduction of Cell Offices nationwide where
products are sold 24 hours, weekdays and even
weekends when our main shops are open for
business.

UNDERWRITING
Nigeria's insurance sector no doubt is a critical part of
€ econoiy aid hias the capadity to boost econoiic
development through risk transfer mechanism.
Harnessing the sector would be critical as it widely
winessed&thaScometolobalSundomymtorsfarestalang
strategic positions thmu,%j;dtl'le acquisition of
insurance companies. We feel this is a testament to the
opportunities in the sector and we intend to step to the
fore, so we have therefore:

1. Consolidated our footings in the oil and Gas sector
and obtained a Multi-Line Energy Package
Reinsurance Facility to take care of the company's
risk exposure in the sector

2. Instituted operation 'No Loss of Transaction' for both
new and renewal businesses. This drive has boostt
our premium generation capacity.

CLAIMS
Underwriting and claims settlement are the two most
important aspects in the functioning of an insurance
company, In the present highly competitive and
economically challenging environment, claims
settlement can serve as a market differentiator that puts
an insurance company at the foreffont of industry
leadership and innovation. Major components of the
claims handling process include developing strategies to
cut costs and reduce fraud while keeping customers
satisfied.  Our company's capacity to settle genuine
claims of the insuring publics, is underscored by its
increasing premium Wyleldin policies and capital
erating ventures. We have therefore reinforced our
pid Clams Payment System (RCPS) to ensure that

our response time for claims settlement is within 72 jd;

hours upon receipt of a duly Executed Discharge
Voucher (EDV) ﬁor% theins.u:]d),, 8

Within the period under review, a total of
N213,736,010.00 genuine claims were settled on various
classes of insurance as follows: The sum of N3,m,4zo.oo
was paid on Aviation insurance representing 1.5% of
total claims paid; N3,911,920.00 was paid on
ineering insurance representingt.8% of total claims

ﬁil , Fire insurance accounted for g%% amounting to
33 0704

121,610.00 of claims paid; N78,876,010.00 was paid

2015

on General Accident insurance representing 36.9%
of total claims paid; N2,937,140.00 was ﬁald on
Marine insurance representing 1.4% of total claims
paid. Motor insurance accounted for 31.7%
amounting to N67,824,390.00 of claims paid while
Oil & Gas insurance accounted for 11.2% amounting
toN23,953,470.00.

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (HCM)

The underlying success factor of your business is the
people who work for you. Happy employees lead to
success in business and a great work culture is often
inculcated. We perceive our employees as assets (ie.
human capital) and we conﬁnual?y seek better ways of
measuring their current value ‘while also putting
modalities in place to measure their future value
because, we believe human resources should not be a
cost of' doing business, it should bea revenue producer.
During the course of the year under review; we had
restructured our processes and procedures to focus
more on the organizational needs of providing for
specific competencies through: workforce acquisition,
workforce ent and workforce optimization.
Our human capital investment has helped to: improve
our employees' retention rates; increase customer
satisfaction and creativity for new product ideas, save
labour by reducing time spent on problem-solving,

OUTLOOK FOR 2016

e insurance industry in Ni
underpenetrated with insurance density (insurance
premium as a percentage of GDP) at 0225%. The
mdustry recorded an estimated growth rate of 10% in
2015 and insurance gross premium written rose to N300
billion (estimated)  2015. Contrary to fears that the
decline n national revenue occasioned by fall in oil price
and depreciation in the naira value woul ip
for insurance industry as expressed recently by insurance
chieftains, Industry analysts are of the opmion that the
insurance sector has the potential to grow volumes and
enhance shareholders' value but it requires insurance
companies to device means of taking advantage of
growth opportunities around them because doing so,
would not only increase its penetration but also enhance
awarenessand its contribution to GDP.

[ believe that positive projections for the N'Eﬁﬁan
Insurance Industry in 2016 is very feasible, if the federal
government fulfills its promise of paying all its
outstanding premium in 2016 (which worth Niob),
insurance companies might have a better Gross
Premium Income (GPI) m 2016. In addition to
government's announcement of plans for infrastructure
spending in 2016 year, on major

ays, and the establishment of a development
commission to oversee the rehabilitation of the North

od [ast zone, we foresee improved opportunities for

insurance businesses in the public sector markets. But if
some state governments go ahead with planned
retrenchment exercises in 2016, then Non-life um
(especially 3rd party motor insurance) may drop.

Asa company destined for greatness and propelled by a
Eople w1Ptia1nYmsat1'able tl]jr%[te?or sucoess,pwepel]lteep%e
ith that there are no limits, there are only plateaus; we
must %) ‘beyond them and return your' Company to
pmbféta ility, no matter how daunting a task it may pose
to be.
e
ke to t1am €enco e
ongoing sussgort of a]lpasﬁkeholi’ders: Our valued
customers for their continued patronage; shareholders
for their understanding support and commitment; as
well as our employees for their hard work and
cation.

I am certain that our Company will continue to grow
and achieve %eater heights than it has. I wish you all
every success for the future. Thank you all and God bless

R

POLYCARP DIDAM
MD/CEO
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

HOMESHIELD INSURANCE

Non-life revenue account for the year ended 31 December 2014

PEACE OF MIND

, Individual Marine
doesn’t have to be expensive!!! Fire Motor General and
Business Business Accident Aviation 2014 2013
Secure your PROPERTIES, HOUSEHOLD ITEMS and FAMILY N'ooo Nooo N'ooo N'ooo N’ooo N'ooo
. S 9.0 . Income
Qeas losses/ injuries arising fr om: Gross premium written 176,720 172,824 608,337 135,532 1,093,413 1,088,340
. FI M BU mP ﬁ( (Increase)‘/ decr'ease in reserve
RE RGLARY UBLIC LIABILY for unexpired risks (39,885) (24,633) (125,349) (35,549) (225,416) (7155)
‘N PERSONAL ACCIDENT ‘B LOSS OF RENT Gross premium income 136,835 148,191 482,088 99,983 867,997 1,081,185
Reinsurance expense 3,791 (52,063) (130,584) (63,954) (242,810) (103,158)
Net insurance premium revenue 140,626 96,128 352,404 36,029 625,187 978,027
Fees and Commission income 2,058 20,035 11,268 13,868 47,229 14,558
Net underwriting income 142,684 116,163 363,672 49,897 672,416 992,585
Expense
Gross claims paid 12,407 45,734 207,393 48,870 314,404 341,932
Adjustment for movement
in outstanding claims 32,581 11,917 (38,594) (5,383) 521 (29,569)
Gross claims incurred 44,988 57,651 168,799 43,487 314,925 312,363
Change in insurance contract 4,758 (75) 9,035 (15,192) (1,474) 28,844
-+ Ins liabilities ceded to reinsurers
;o"’ "*:99 Reinsurance recoveries (7,260) (15,476) (41,227) (5971) (69,934) (16,926)
©) 5
Claims expense 42,486 42,100 136,607 22,324 243,517 324,281
*:;32{5,5{{;;;’ Acquisition expenses 25,742 17,920 67,528 19,398 130,588 174,505
o Maintenance Expenses 1,981 6,176 10,938 1,301 20,396 92,499
Total expenses 70,209 66,196 215,073 43,023 394,501 591,285
Underwriting result
Transfer to profit and loss
account 72,475 49,967 148,559 6,874 277,915 401,300
] o ]
LAGOS ABUJA PORT HARCOURT BENIN ONITSHA KANO KADUNA CALABAR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Non-life revenue account for the year ended 31 December 2015

Individual Marine
Fire Motor  General and
Business Business Accident Aviation 2015 2014
N’ooo N’ooo N'ooo N’ooo N'ooo N’ooo

Income
Gross premium written 205,280 196,757 421,886 46,364 870,287 1,093,413
(Increase)/decrease in reserve
for unexpired risks 1,508 9,598 72,079 58,429 141,614 (225,416)
Gross premium income 206,788 206,355 493,965 104,793 1,011,901 867,997
Reinsurance expense (84,100) (3,218) (101,486) (63,965) (252,770) (242,810)
Net insurance premium revenue 122,688 203,137 392,479 40,827 759,131 625,187
Fees and Commission income 17,850 683 21,975 13,577 54,085 47,229
Net underwriting income 140,538 203,820 414,454 54,404 813,216 672,416
Expense
Gross claims paid (28,928) (65,255) (114,487) (6,066)  (214,735) 314,404
Adjustment for movement
in outstanding claims (144,484) (27,369) (41,932) 32,867 (180,917) 521
Gross claims incurred (173,411) (92,623) (156,419) 26,801 (395,652) 314,925
Change in insurance contract 68,271 153 1,608 1,974 72,007 (1,474)
liabilities ceded to reinsurers
Reinsurance recoveries 7,606 18,188 16,660 12,057 54,511 (69,934)
Claims expense (97,534) (74,282) (38,151) 40,832 (269,134) 243,517
Acquisition expenses (43,596) (21,169) (73,961)  (20,659) (159,385) 130,588
Maintenance Expenses (1,839) (37,937) (25,715) (3,962) (69,453) 20,396
Total expenses (45,435) (59,106) (99,676) (24,621) (228,838) 150,984
Total Underwriting (142,969) (133,388) (237,827) 16,211 (497,972) 394,501
Transfer to profit and loss (2,432) 70,432 176,628 70,616 315,244
account 277,915

€;
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

ur distinguished shareholders, ladies

and gentlemen, on behalf of the Board of

Directors, I welcome you to the 58th
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of your
Company. Before I present to you the Annual
Reportand Financial Statements for the financial
year ended 315t December 2015, I wish to briefly
review the business environment under which
your Company operated within the period under
review.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

World crude oil prices declined by more than 50%
during the year, this headwind had a huge impact
on the Nigerian economy which, as you know; is
largely dependent on crude oil. Nigeria's foreign
reserves also experienced a steady decline during
the year relative to accumulated levels over the
previous years. The downward trend in reserves
was largely due to declining oil revenue which was
brought about by lower oil prices and stagnant
/declining oil production.

On the back of the decline in crude oil prices, the
supply gap in the foreign exchange market
increased as demand for dollars outpaced supply
thereby putting immense pressure on the Naira
and resulting in volatility and uncertainty in the
foreign exchange market.

The Central Bank of Nigeria devalued the currency
by 8% in November 2014 and announced a series
of regulatory measures aimed at tightening the
guidelines for foreign exchange transactions and
arresting the depletion of the country's foreign
reserves. Nigeria's public debt was on the rise and
as at the end of December 2014, total public debt
amounted to about $67.7billion, a 5% increase
from December 2013. This upsurge was driven
largely by the 10% growth in the domestic debts of
the Federal and State governments. The peaceful
and transparent conduct of the general elections
held in March and April 2015 was a positive
highlight of the year as the change in Government
at the Federal level from the ruling political party
to the leading opposition party provided a positive
impetus for economic activities, albeit
momentarily. While the military has stepped up
operations against the activities of the Boko
Haram sect, insurgency still poses a serious
security threat especially in the North-East. The
National Emergency Management Agency
(NEMA) estimates that there are about 1.5 million
Internally Displaced Persons in North-Eastern
Nigeria alone. There was also a continued rise in
the number of refugees in the neighbouring
countries of Cameroon, Chad and Niger It is
hoped that the renewed military offensive and the
recent change of guard in the hierarchy of the
military command in the country will provide the
necessary drive to contain the spread of the
insurgency and gradually restore normalcy to the
region.

The acute fuel sho ienced from April 2015 led
to disruption of bulsrilge;@;geinviﬁes, a mdud?(?n in bgnks'
opening hours, regular flight cancellations; threatened
restriction of services by telecommunications
companies, increase in the price of food
comn}odhvltllr;eg transportation costs and general
st of livi

towards the end of the financial year:

This situation however eased off ¢

The inability of government, especially at the
States' level to pay workers' salaries, service their
debt obligations to banks and pay local
contractors has put severe pressure on consumer
spending. This has manifested in weaker
aggregate demand and compounded the issues
facing FMCG companies. These, together with
higher logistics and operational costs, impacted
negatively on our net revenues during the year.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
In 2015, our business Gross Premium Income
stood at N1.o1 billion, 16.6% higher than our 2014
figure which was N867.99 million. Profit Before
Tax was N47.0 million in 2015 representing an
increase of 226% from Nig.4 million Loss
recorded in 2014. In 2015, Loss for the year was
N7.2 million as against N81.9 million recorded in
2014 representing a significant reduction of 91.2%
within period under review. Shareholders' Funds
in 2015 was N2.89g billion representing a
marginally increase of 0.12% as compared to
N2.896 billion recorded in 2014. These results are
pedestrian and unrepresentative of our
projections for 2015. Although the positive
rebasing of Nigeria's Gross Domestic Product
(GDP) in 2014 highlighted areas of significant
owth, the gradual decline noticed in the last
alf of 2014, brought its full weight to bear on
business operations in 2015. We have therefore
positionedP ourselves for the future and have
initiated rigorous actions to enable your
Company return to profitability.

BOARD OF DIRECTORSAND STAFF

There were no changes in the Board of your
Company in the year under review and I wish o
take this opportunity to thank the members of
the Board for their unwavering commitment
and dedicatioit o the contiiued success of tiis
Company. We appreciate our Management and
Staff for their steadfast dedication, loyalty and
focus in driving the progress of this Company.
We believe strongly that our employees are our
most valued-asset-and-we-are committed-to
recruiting, developing and retaining the best
talents for the success of our business.

2016 DEVELOPMENTS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The 2016 outlook is one of slow economic
recovery as some of the reforms begin to take
effect and measures to boost the economy, such
as, increased spending on infrastructure are
implemented. Some specific reforms pursued by
the new administration to lay a foundation for
renewed growth are commendable.

The key reforms include the rationalisation of
the public sector in order to cut the cost of
governance; enforcement of the single treasu
account to block financial leakages; renewe
efforts at enforcement of tax compliance;
pr%paration for zero-budgeting starting in 2016
and increasing the ratio of capital to recurrent
expenditure to 30:70.

Security remains a mae'/\c])]r] challenge, in the
northeast in particular. While the military has
stepped up the fight against the Boko Haram
insurgency the humanitarian situation has
continued to deteriorate. The number of
internally displaced personsisestimated at over
2 million, located mainly in the cities where
conditions are safer. Both the government and
evelopment partners continue to explore
additional ways of improving the situation.

2015

Sustainable cities can only be driven by structural
transformation if there is an integrated approach
to urban planning, It is expected that the Federal
Ministry of Power, Works and Housing will
review the urban development policy and work
with other line ministries to improve service
delivery and chart a way forward for tapping into
the opportunities provided by the growth of
cities in Nigeria. Lagos is one of the seven mega-
cities in Africa and has a high potential for
innovation and job creation opportunities in
sectors such as construction, insurance, retail
trade, information communications and
technology (ICT).

It is expected that the Nigerian Insurance
Industry might begin to have a positive outlook if
the federal government fulfills its promise of
paying its entire outstanding premium in 2016
(which is worth Niob). Insurance companies
might have a better Gross Premium Income (GPI)
in 2016. But if some state governments go ahead
with planned retrenchment exercises in 2016,
Non-life Premium (especially 3rd party motor
insurance) may drop and the unhealthy scramble
for customers in the industry may further force
the pricing in the industry to go down (rate
cutting) except NAICOM intervenes with
minimum threshold forall classes of businesses.

We have guided our efforts by the three
ingredients of our missionassetoutin 2014:
1. To maximise customer satisfaction
2. Focusonincreasing marketshare;and
3. Createwealth fornational development
and aii stakeholders

Aswe reposition to take up opportunities in 2016,
we are also strengthening our risk management
capabilities to ensure effectiveness, efficiency
and profitability.

CONCLUSION

We enter 2016 with a clear strategy and with
much of the Company's required reshaping
either completed or underway. Our staff, like
their predecessors, went the extra mile
consistently throughout 2015 to meet the
demands placed on them by our customers,
regulators and the public. I want to place on
record, the Board's appreciation of that
commitment and our gratitude for what they
have helped the Company to achieve despite
stiff headwindsencountered in 2015.

Lastly, let me thank everyone of you, ourvalued
and esteemed shareholders, for entrusting the
Board of Directors with the affairs of your
Company. Asalways, I like toend mynote thus-
together, we are able to be the company we are
todayand remain the company of tomorrow.

Ilook forward to seeing you at the 58th Annual
General Meeting of Guinea Insurance Plc.

Thanl(you alland God bless.

Sir Emeka Offor
Chairman

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Contingencies and commitments - continued

(a). Legal proceedings and regulations - continued

w3

The Company is also subject to insurance solvency regulations of NAICOM. There are no
contingencies associated with the Company's compliance or lack of compliance with such

regulations.

(b). Capital commitments and operating leases

The Company has no capital commitments at the reporting date.

43. Admissible assets

The admissible assets representing insurance funds are included in the Statement of Financial

Position as follows:

31 December 2015
Total assets representing Insurance funds
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash
Short-term deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents
Available-for-sale financial assets:
Quoted equities

Investment properties:

No. 21 Nnamdi Azikiwe Road, Lagos Island, Lagos State

Total assets representing insurance funds
Total insurance funds

Balance due to shareholders’ funds
31 December 2014

Total assets representing Insurance funds
Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash

Short-term deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents
Available-for-sale financial assets:
Quoted equities

Investment properties:

No. 21 Nnamdi Azikiwe Road, Lagos Island, Lagos State

Total assets representing insurance funds
Total insurance funds

Balance due to shareholders’ funds

2015

Nooo

136,828
750,141

Nooo

886,969
105,658
400,000

(798,260)

1,048,755

95,008

400,000
1,543,763
(758,956)

s
.’.!
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. Insurance and financial risk - continued

b.

Financial risks - continued

(iii). Market risk - continued

(c).

(a).

Equity Price risk - continued
A summary of the Company’s Stop Loss Limit position on trading equities as at 31 Decembero14 is as
follows: - continued

Stock to total limit on Company’s portfolio

Sector of stock Market price %

Breweries 333 40%

Petroleum (Marketing) 282 34%

Banking 98 12%

Insurance 1 0%

Conglomerate 19 14%
Equity price risk

At the reporting date, the exposure to listed equity securities at fair value was MNios, 658,632. An
increase of 5% on the NSE market index could have an impact of approximately Miio, 941,564 and a
5% decrease N1oo , 375,701 on the income or equity attributable to the Company, depending on
whether the decline is significant or prolonged.

2015 2015 2014 2014
Increase by decrease Increase by Decrease by
5% bys% 5% 5%
N'ooo N'ooo Nooo Nooo
Impact on profit before tax (110,942) 100,376 (99,759) 90,258

Operational risks

Our operational risk exposure arises from inadequately controlled internal processes or systems,
human error or non -compliance as well as from external events. Operational risk management
framework includes strategic, reputation and compliance risks. When controls fail to perform,
operational risks can cause damage to re putation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to
financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a
rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is
able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls,
authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the
use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in envir onment, technology and the industry are
monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

Contingencies and commitments

Legal proceedings and regulations

The Company operates in the insurance industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal
course of business. While it is not practicable to forecast or determine the final results of all pending
or threatened legal proceedings, management does not believe that such proceedings (including
litigation) will have a material effect on its results and financial position.

Pursuant to and in accordance guidelines of NAICOM section 2.10 the Board hereby declares
stating that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, having made appropriate enquiries:

a. The company has systems in place for the purpose of ensuring compliance with this
guideline;
b. The Board is satisfied with the efficiency of the processes and systems surrounding the

production of financial information of the company;

The company has in place a Risk Management Strategy, developed in accordance with the

requirementsof the guideline, setting out itsapproach to risk management; and

The systems thatare in place for managing and monitoring risks, and the risk management

framework, are appropriate to the company, having regard to such factors as the size,
d. business mixand complexity of the company's operations.

B

Alhaji A.O Kadiri Polycarp Didam -----------------
Chairman Board Committee on Audit, Managing Director/CEO
Compliance & Risk Management FRC/2013/CIIN/00000005294

FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004049



Pursuant to and in accordance to the listing rules of the Nigerian Stock Exchange of section
14 as amended, the Board hereby declares stating that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
having made appropriate enquiries:

The company has BOARD DECLARATION ON ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT
Pursuant to and in accordance guidelines of NAICOM section 2.10 the Board hereby declares
stating that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, having made appropriate enquiries:

a.

The company has a securities trading policy which shall apply to all employees and
Directors and shall be circulated to all employees that may at any time possess any
inside or material information about the Company.

That the Company publicizes its securities trading policy in its internal
communications, on a regular basis, and places it on its website.

That all directors, persons discharging managerial responsibility and persons closely
connected to them as well as all insiders of the Company should notify the Company
in writing through the Company Secretary of the occurrence of all transactions
conducted on their own account in the shares of the Company on the day on which
the transaction occurred and the Company should maintain a record of such
transactions which shall be provided to The Exchange within two business days of
The Exchange making a request in that regard.

That in relation to securities transactions by directors, the Company should disclose
such in its interim reports (and summary interim reports, if any) and the Corporate
Governance Report contained in its annual reports (and summary financial reports, if

any)

e. That the Board is satisfied with the efficiency of the processes and systems
surrounding the production of financial information of the company.

f. That the company has in place a Risk Management Strategy, developed in accordance

Alhaji A.O Kadiri p-™\-ALA=----
Chairman Board Committee on Audit,
Compliance & Risk Management

with the requirements of the rules, setting out its approach to risk management; and

The systems that are in place for managing and monitoring risks, and the risk
management framework, are appropriate to the company, having regard to such
factors as the size, business mix and complexity of the company's operations.

Polycarp Didg¢m*-------------
Managing Director/CEO
FRC/2013/CIIN/00000005294

FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004049

. Insurance and financial risk - continued

b.

(iii).

(c).

Financial risks - continued

Market risk - continued

Equity Price risk - continued

The Company’s ERM function monitors compliance of the Investment arm to these limits and

reports to Management periodically.

J111

A summary of the Company’s Stop Loss Limit position on trading equities asat 31 December 2015 is as

follows:

Stock to total limit on Company’s investment portfolio

Market Stock Bench
Sector of stock Cost price price class Gain/loss  Mark
Breweries 90 333 A 283% 25%
Petroleum (Marketing) 147 282 A 146% 25%
Banking 105 98 C -30% 25%
Insurance 5 1 C -75% 20%
Conglomerate u 110 A 900% 25%
Stock to total limit on Company’s portfolio
Sector of stock Market price %
Breweries 256 32%
Petroleum (Marketing) 361 45%
Banking 73 9%
Insurance 1 0%
Conglomerate 110 14%

A summary of the Company’s Stop Loss Limit position on trading equities as at 31 Decembero14 is as

follows:

Stock to total limit on Company’s investment portfolio

Sector of stock Cost price
Breweries 90
Petroleum (Marketing) 147
Banking 105
Insurance 4
Conglomerate 1

Market
price

333
282

98
1

19

Stock
class

A
A

c
C
A

Gain/loss

283%
9%
-4%
-75%
1,309%

Bench
Mark

25%
25%
25%
20%

25%
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Insurance and financial risk - continued

b.

Financial risks - continued

(iii). Market risk - continued

(a).

(b).

(c).

O

Currency risk - continued

The method used to arrive at the possible risk of foreign exchange rate was based on both statistical and
non-statistical analyses. The statistical analysis was based on movement in main currencies for the last five
years. This information was then revised and adjusted for reasonableness under the current economic
circumstances.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The company is not exposed to interest rate risk.

Equity Pricerisk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk),
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or
factorsaffectingall similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company's equity price risk exposure relates to financial assets and financial liabilities whose values
will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices, principally investment securities. The risks arising
from change in price of our investment securities is managed through our investment desk and in line
with the investment risk policy.

The Company's management of equity pricerisk is guided by the following:
- Investment Qualityand Limit Analysis
- Stop Loss Limit Analysis

? - Stock to Total Loss Limit Analysis

nvestment quality and limit analysis

he Board through its Board nvestment Committee set approval limits for taking investment decision
approval limits are illustrated using an approval hierarchy that establishes ifferent levels of authority
necessary o approve investment decisions of different naira amounts. The pproval limits system: ets a
personal discretionary limit for Chief Executive Officer@ requires that investment decisions above this
personal discretionary limit requires approval by the Board of Directors and; @ sets out lower limits for
Chief Finance Officer (CFO) and, or provides the CFO with theauthority to assign limits to subordinates.

Stop loss limit analysis

The eligible stocks are further categorized into class A, B and C based on market capitalizations,
liquidities and market volatilities. These classesare assigned stop loss limits and maximum holding days
for trading as a measure of the amount of loss the Group is willing to accept. Periodic reviews and
reassessments are undertaken on the performance of the stocks. The stop loss limits on classes' basis that
guide the monitoring of investment in capital markets depicted below:

1.1

1.2

1.3

This Complaints Policy (the “Policy”) is pursuant of Investments and Securities Act,
2007 (ISA), the Rules and Regulations made pursuant to the ISA, the rules and
regulations of Securities Exchanges and guidelines of recognized trade associations to
guide the company procedures to effectively manage and resolve complaints
fromclients and membersofthegeneral public.

Our managementand staffare duly trained torespect the right of members of the public
to complain about the standard of services provided by the company. Our core values of
teamwork, service, commitment, integrity and professionalism speaks of our dealings
with ourinsured and general public.

The company strives for fairness, equitable and timely resolution of complaints is
described in this Policy.

The purpose of the Complaints Handling Policyisto:
Recognise customers' rights to complain.

Provide an efficient, fair and accessible mechanism for resolving customer's
complaints.

Provide information to customers on the company's (Guinea) and the National
Insurance Commission's (NAICOM) complaints handling process.

Demonstrate Guinea'scommitment to continual improvement on Itsservices

Claimant: means a person or a legal representative of a claimant who has a claim with
thecompany

Complaint: means a genuine expression of concern or dissatisfaction regarding the
rendered services, or the complaints handling process itself, made to the company by
the claimant oron behalf of:

aclaimant;
anindividual client - including government agencies;

agroup or memberofthe public.

. 19
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Complaint: does not necessarily mean a dispute with a decision or policy of Guinea. In . Insurance and financial risk — continued

particular,acomplaintdoes not meanadisputewith:
b. Financial risks - continued

* Guinea'sassessmentof liability with respecttoaclaim; (iii). Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. M arket risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange

* Guinea'sassessmentof,and payments for; rates (currency risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk). The risk
management frameworks for each of its components are discussed below:

=  Guinea'ssettlementofferonaclaim;

» Special Damages, being reasonable expenses related to the treatment of injuries
received in a crash, together with compensation for any loss of earning capacity (a). Currency risk
sustained. Currency risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Our currency risk exposure is minimal and we are

. . . .
General Damages (Non Pecuniary Loss), being damages awarded for pain, currently putting framework to manage our exposures  to exchange rate risks emanating from our

sufferingand inconvenience experienced asaresult of injuries, togetherwith any underwriting some foreign transactions.
disability.
Foreign exchange risk
14 Guinea Insurance is exposed to foreign exchange currency risk primarily through certain transactions
A complaint may be made in person, by phone, fax, via email or company's website, in denominated in foreign currency. The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk through bank
writing or verbally. However verbal complaints is documented immediately by balances in other foreign currencies.
the employeewhoreceives the complaint. The carrying amounts of the Company’s foreign currency - denominated assets as at end of the year are
Complainant means the person, group, organization or general public making the as follows:
complaint.
. . . . . . Cash & cash
Client/Customer means a person, group, organisation receiving advice, a service, using equivalents Available-for-sale Total
the facilities, or engaged in a business relationship, or any other person or organisation . . ,
havingan interestin the functions oractivities of the company. 2015 Nooo Nooo Nooo
Dispute means a customer's formal disagreement with the services of Guinea Insurance Dollars 123,867 _ 123,876
Plcwhich leads to some type of internal or external review ordetermination. 2014
Dollars 53,627 - 53,627

Organisation means a company, firm, enterprise or association, or part thereof, whether

incorporated or not, publicor private, that has its own function(s) and administration. o ) ) ] )
The Company limits its exposure to foreign exchange to 10% of total investment portfolio. Foreign

currency changes are monitored by the investment committee and holdings are adjusted when offside of

2.1 . . . . . .
the investment policy. The Group further manages its exposure to foreign exchange risk using
We are committed to efficient and effective complaints management. Our commitment sensitivity analysis to assess potential changes in the value of foreign exchange positions and
involves: impact of such changes on the Group’s investment income. At the year end, the foreign currency

o . . . investments held in the portfolio are cash and cash equivalents.
= An organisational culture that welcomes complaints as an opportunity to continually

improve onourservices There have been no major changes from the previous year in the exposure to risk or policies, procedures

and methods used to measure the risk.

= the development and maintenance of a computerised Complaints System to manage Currency risk
complaints; The following table details the effect on the profit as at 31 December 2015 from a Ni199.05/$
= theadoptionand dissemination of this policy Complaints Handling Policy'; and Elot;sslilagnrtate favorable/ unfavorable change in US dollars against the naira with all other variables held
= reporting information about complaints management in executive and Board meetings 2015 2015 2014 2014
and reports. Increase by1% decreaseby1% Increase byi1% Decrease by 1%
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Impact on profit/(loss) before
tax (464) 464 (258) 258

)
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Insurance and financial risk - continued

Maturity analysis on expected maturity basis

31 December 2015
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets

Financial assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets
Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Other receivables and prepayments
Deferred acquisition costs
Statutory deposit

Total assets

Liabilities

Other payables and accruals
Trade payables

Current tax payable

Deferred tax liability
Employee benefit obligations
Finance Lease obligations
Insurance contract liabilities

Total liabilities

31 December 2014

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets

Financial assets:
Available-for-sale financial assets
Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Other receivables and prepayments
Deferred acquisition costs
Statutory deposit

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposit for shares

Other payables and accruals
Trade payables

Current tax payable

Deferred tax liability
Employee benefit obligations
Finance Lease obligations
Insurance contract liabilities

Total liabilities

Current
N'ooo
886,970

3,331
190,297

325,438
41,312

143,323
14,334
103,768

17,052
15,556
783,854

1,048,755
10,575
135,265

100,000
78,125
113,189
297,699

16,570
27,126
123,026

755,735

Non- Current
N'ooo

143,462
1,420,500

780,325
8,439

1,029
315,000

132,812
1,310,000
885,453
36,149

315,000

Total
N'ooo
886,970

3,331
190,297

143,462
1,420,500
780,325
8,439
325,438
42,341
315,000

177,098
14,334
103,768
90,083
17,052
15,556
798,259

1,048,755
10,575
135,265

132,812
1,310,000
885,453
36,149
624,859
65,860
315,000

100,000
276,686
113,189
297,699
78,074
16,570
27,126

758,956

1,668,300

5.1

We recognise the need to be fair to both the complainant and the company or employee
againstwhom the complaintis made.

Ifacustomer complains, we will:
treat the complainant with tact, courtesy and fairnessatall times;
maintain appropriate confidentiality of the complaintatall times;

notvictimise or harass the complainantasaresult of any complaint he/she makesagainst
us;

not discriminate against the complainant because of any disability, his/her tribe,
religion, age orsex.

Complaintsagainst employees should be referred directly to the relevant Team Lead and
adetermination will be made whether the complaint is an alleged breach of our Code of
Conduct as defined by NAICOM Act 1997, the Team Lead should obtain further
information and guidance on this from the Team Lead, Human Capital and
Managementon how to handle the complaint.

Where and when appropriate, and in consideration our obligation for fairness to the
complainant and employee, the employee will be given the opportunity to defend his
stand.

The party concerned will be informed of the final resolution/decision and the reason for
arrivingat thatdecision, a copy of the final resolution will be sent to both parties.

The company's call centre is equip with the resources to handle complaints by way of a
customised computerised Complaints System that is available to complainant,
employeesand management for the recording complaints.

In addition, our customer call centre personnels are trained in the skills of listening,
problem solving, and conflict resolution. Complaints beyond their control are
reported to the appropriate quarters for resolution and feedback.

Our customer Complaint Policy is covered during the induction program for
all new employees.

Employees who demonstrate our core Values in the resolution of customer
complaints are recognised and rewarded through our Hall of Fame. Whilst those
thatgoes otherwisearedisciplined approptiately.



6.1 VISIBILITY OF THE COMPLAINTS PROCESS

We promote the existence of our Complaints Policy and Complaints System
through:

(1) Adirectlink to'Complaints' on the front page of our website.

(ii) 'Availability of How to make a complaint brochure in the Insurance
Commissionreceptionarea’.

(iii) A brochure titled How to make a complaint which is available on Insurance
Commission website oruponrequest.

(iv) Publishing the numbers and categories of complaints we receive and the
resulting improvements we have made in executive and Board reports.

A person wishing to make a complaint may do so in person, by telephone, by
letter, by fax, by email orvia ourwebsite.

All complaints made with us will be lodged viaa 'Complaint Form', and recorded
ontoour Complaints System.

A person may lodge a complaint by filling out and completing a'Complaint Form'
atanyofourbranchesorthroughadropamessage on ourwebsite.

For complaints made in person or by telephone, letter, fax, or email, one of our

staff members will complete a Complaint Form on behalf of the

complainantand  attach any associated correspondence that has been received via
letter, fax, email.

8.1

Our staff will assist people who may have difficulty making a complaint. For
example, interpreters can be provided to assist people with limited English who
would preferan interpreter.

In addition, staff will complete a Complaints Form on behalf of anyone making a
complaint over the phone or in person. They will also assist those with limited
literacy skills by confirming the details of the complaint verbally.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Insurance and financial risk - continued

b. Financial risks - continued
(ii). Liquidity risk - continued

Maturity analysis (contractual undiscounted cash flow basis)

Over5 No maturity

35
years
N'ooo

Upto1

Carrying
amount

date Total

N'ooo

years
N'ooo

1-3 years

year
N'ooo

N'ooo

N'ooo

N'ooo

31 December 2014

Financial assets
Other receivables

598,687

598,687

598,687

28,946
1,048,755

5935

12,943 10,068

1,048,755

28,946
1,048,755

Reinsurance assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

10,575

10,575

10,575

1,686,962

5935

10,068

1,670,960

1,686,963

Total assets

Financial liabilities

338,953

338,953

338,953

Insurance contract liabilities

Trade payables

13,189
27,126

13,189
27,126

13,189
27,126

Finance lease obligation

242,068

242,068

242,068

Other payables and accruals

721,336

27,126

694,211

721,336

Total liabilities

5935

(17,058)

976,748

965,627

Total liquidity gap



COMPLAINTS MADE ON BEHALF OF ANOTHER PERSON

If it is difficult for a customer to personally make a complaint, a complaint may be made

on his/herbehalf byanotherperson orlegal practitioner.

RESPONDINGTO COMPLAINTS
Ifacustomercomplains, we will:

where a complaint is not fully understood, telephone the person who lodged the

attempt toresolve the complaintat the first point of contact, where possible;
complaint toensurewe understand the issues correctly;and

acknowledge receipt of the complaint not later than two working days;

]

for complaints not resolved "on the spot”, aim to resolve the complaint and issue a

response within 5 working days.

If these time frames cannot be met, we will tell the complainant why and give some idea

of whenwewill reply in full.
We may, atany time after receiving a complaint, decide not to deal with the complaint, or

tostop dealing with the complaint, because:
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11.1

12.1

12.3

12.4

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

No fee is charged for any complaint lodged.

We have a specialised Complaints System for recording, managing and reporting of
complaints. This system enables complaints to be managed at various stages by various
staff.

Recording and acknowledgment of the complaint and attempted
resolution by front line staff.

If the complainant is still not satisfied, a more senior staff member
suchas aTeam Lead will review the person's complaint and the results of the review will
bereported tothe complainantand management.

If the complainant remains dissatisfied, we will consider other options that may be
availabletoachievearesolution.

If the complaint cannot be resolved by the Guinea Insurance Plc, the
complainantwill bereferred toan outsideagency, suchas the Ombudsman.

We will endeavour to resolve all complaints received as fairly as possible and in a timely
manner. Some of the remedies that we may use to help resolve complaints include:

Where we have made a mistake, taken too long to follow up a matter, or simply
overlooked a matter, we will take immediate action torectify the mistake orsituation.

Where a complaint is made about an employee, whether it is about the employee's
general manner or about the employee providing wrong information, and after
investigation if we consider the complaint is justified, the employee will be provided
with trainingand/or counseling.

As outlined in this Complaints Policy, if a complaint cannot be resolved by us, the
complainant may be referred to the Ombudsman for insurance matters, The National
Insurance Commission.

" 105

Insurance and financial risk - continued

b.

Financial risks - continued

(ii). Liquidity risk- continued

Maturity profiles

The table that follows summarises the maturity profile of the financial assets and financial
liabilities of the Company based on remaining undiscounted contractual obligations,
including interest payableand receivable.

For insurance contracts liabilities and reinsurance assets, maturity profiles are determined
based on estimated timing of net cash outflows from the recognised insurance liabilities.
Unearned premiums and the reinsurers' share of unearned premiums have been excluded
from theanalysisas theyare not contractual obligations.

The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily
liquidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. The Company also has
committed lines of credit that it can access to meet liquidity needs to assist users in
understanding how assets and liabilities have been matched. Reinsurance assets have been
presented on the same basisas insurance liabilities. Loansand receivables include contractual
interestreceivable.
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Insurance and financial risk - continued

b.
(i).

(ii).

Financial risks - continued
Credit risk - continued

Credit exposure - continued

Age analysis of financial assets past due but not impaired Total past
31to 60 61 to 9o due but not

<30 days days days impaired

31 December 2015 N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Reinsurance assets - - - -
Trade receivables 3,331 - - 3,331
Total 3,331 - - 3,331

31 December 2014
Reinsurance assets - - - -
Trade receivables 10,575 - - 10,575

Total 10,575 - - 10,575

At 31 December 2015, there are no impaired reinsurance assets (2014: Nil), impaired other receivables of
N93,290,000 (2014: N93,290,000) and tradereceivable 2015 Nil (2014: N671,000).

For assets to be classified as 'past-due and impaired' contractual payments must be in arrears for more than go
days. No collateral is held as security forany past due orimpaired assets.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash oranother financial assets. In respect of catastrophic events there is

also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected
reinsurancerecoveries.

The following policiesand proceduresare in place to mitigate the Company's exposure to liquidity risk:

o Guidelines are set for asset allocations, portfolio limit structures and maturity profiles of assets, in
order to ensure sufficient funding available to meeting insurance and investment contracts
obligations.

o The Company's catastrophe excess-of-loss reinsurance contracts contain clauses permitting the

immediate draw down of funds to meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain size.

o Contingency funding plans are place, which specify minimum proportions of funds to meet
emergency callswell as specifying events that would triggersuch plans.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Complaint data will be recorded using the Complaint Form. Complaint data will be
collected, analysed and reported using our Complaints System. Complaint data, enquiry
outcomes and service improvements will be reported regularly to our management and
Board Committee on Compliances.

Records of all complaints will be retained in our Complaints System, for confidentiality,
monitoring and evaluation purposes. Access to the complaints records will be restricted
toauthorised staff.

Complaint data is collected, collated and reported in categories to enable us identify
policies, practices, facilities, etc. that are in need of review and that also contribute to
improved customer focusand business outcomes.

The Complaints Policy will be reviewed at regular intervals to ensure it meets regulation
and statue.

Directenquiriesabout the Complaints Policy to:
The Managing Director

Guinea Insurance Plc

Guinea Insurance House

33, Ikorodu Road, Jibowu

Lagos State

Postal Address:

P.O. Box 1136, Lagos

Lagos State

Telephone: +234-1-2934575

Email: info@guineainsurance.com
Website : www.guineainsurance.com
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Insurance and financial risk - continued
b. Financial risks
(i). Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other
party by failing to dischargean obligation.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company's exposure to credit
risk:

1.  Reinsuranceisplaced with counterparties that haveagood creditratingand concentration of
risk is avoided by following policy guidelines in respect of counterparties' limits that are set
eachyear by the board of director and are subject to regular reviews. At each reporting date,
management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the
reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitableallowance forimpairment.

2. The Company sets the maximum amounts and limits that may be advances to corporate
counterparties by reference to theirlong-term credit ratings.

In compliance with the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and Insurance Act
2003, the Directors have pleasure in submitting to the members their report together with the audited financial statements of
Guinea Insurance Plc (“the Company”) for the yearended 31 December 2015.

The Company is a public limited liability company incorporated as a private limited liability company on3 December
1958 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, transacting primarily General
Insurance business. On 17 January 1991 itwaslisted on the Nigerian Stock Exchange.

2.
Gross premium written 870,287 1,093,413
Net premium income 759,131 625,187
Claims expenses (269,135) (243,517)
Loss for the year (7,227) (81,898)
3. DIVIDEND
No dividend was proposed in respect of the current year (2014: Nil).
4.
The Company carried out insuranceactivitiesinaccordance with its Memorandumand Articles of Association.
Acomprehensive review of the business for the yearand prospects for the ensuing yearis contained in the
Managing Director's Report.
5.

The following are the names of Directors as at the date of this report:

Mr. Ugochukwu Godson Chairman, Appointed 23 March 2016

Mr. Simon Oladayo Bolaji Non-Executive Director, Appointed 23 March 2016
Mr. Anthony Achebe Non-Executive Director Appointed 23 March 2016
Alhaji Hassan Dantata Non-Executive Director Appointed 23 March 2016
Mr. Emeka Uzoukwu Non-Executive Director Appointed 23 March 2016
Mr. Osita Chidoka Non-Executive Director Appointed 23 March 2016
Dr. Mohammed Attahir Non-Executive Director Appointed 23 March 2016
Isioma Omoshie Okokuku Executive Director, Appointed 1 June 2016

Alhaji Abdulkerim Oshioke Kadiri Independent Director

On 23 March 2016, in line with NAICOM guidelines of 2009 on Corporate Governance Code, board members
who had spent nine (9) years and above resigned from the board.

v
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The names of the Directors and their interests in the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the Register of

Directors' Shareholding as at 31 December 2015 are as follows:

NUMBER OF ORDINARY| NUMBER OF ORDINARY
SHARES HELD (2015) SHARES HELD (2014)
Direct (1) -30,000 Direct (1) 30,000

Indirect (2) -2,798,514,210 Indirect (2) -2,798,514,210
(Chrome Oil Services Limited) (Chrome Oil Services Limited)

S/N NAMES OF
DIRECTORS

1 Sir Emeka Offor
(Resigned March 23, 2016)

Direct- (1) 21,600,000
Indirect (2) 1,288,252,777
(Nimek Investment Limited)

Direct- (1) 21,600,000
Indirect (2) 1,288,252,777
(Nimek Investment Limited)

2. Mr. Fred Udechukwu
(Resigned March 23, 2016)

Indirect - 2,545,454
(Edysmart Nigeria Limited)

Indirect - 2,545,454
(Edysmart Nigeria Limited)

3. HRH Eze Smart Nze
(Resigned March 23, 2016)

Indirect - 15,181,818
(Valanz Holdings)

Indirect - 15,181,818

4. Engr. Emeka Agusiobo
(Valanz Holdings)

(Resigned March 23, 2016)
Prof Elias Lovette

5- | Chukwunonso Nnabuife
(Resigned March 23, 2016)

Alhaji Abdulkerim
Oshioke Kadiri

Direct - 100,000 Direct - 100,000

Direct - 50,000 Direct - 50,000

None o f the Directors has notified the Company for the purposes of Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act
CAPC20 Lawsof the Federation of Nigeria 2004 of any disclosable interests in contracts in which the Company was involved
asat31 December 2015.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Employee Involvement and Training:

The Company is committed to keeping its employees fully informed, as much as possible on its performance and
progress, and seeking their views whenever practicable on matters which practically affect them as employees.
Management's professional and technical expertises are the Company's major assets and investment in their further
development continues. The Company's expanding skill-base has been extended by a range of training programmes
foritsemployeesand opportunities for career development within the Company have thus been enhanced.

Employment of Disabled Persons:

The Company in recognition of its special obligation to employ disabled persons maintains a policy of giving fair
consideration toapplication foremployment made by disabled personswith dueregard to theirabilitiesand aptitude.
All employees are given equal opportunities to develop themselves. As at 31 December 2015, no disabled person was
employed in the Company.

Health Safety and Welfare at Work:
Employees are made aware of the health and safety regulations that are in force within the premises of the
Company.TheCompanyprovidessubsidytoallemployeesfortransportation, housing, lunchand medical expenses etc.

Research and Development:

The Company in its determination to maintain its status as one of the best insurance companies in the industry
continues to encourage research and development of existing and new productsaimed at consistently improving the
Company's position.

. Insurance and financial risk - continued

a.Insurance risk - continued

Claims development table - continued

Claims Paid Triangulations as at 31 December 2015

Development Years
Motor
Table 2
Accident 1 2
year
2007 - 2,333
2008 15,816 32,505
2009 19,518 37,913
2010 12,429 23,516
2011 9,652 30,748
2012 8,492 15,355
2013* 8,626 17,394
2014 24,727 39,455
2015 32,140 66,556
Fire
Table 2
Accident 1 2
year
2007 - 3,047
2008 467 1,497
2009 155 708
2010 - 2,781
201 167 271
2012 90 2,602
2013" 527 5,933
2014 2,387 7,111
2015* 3,884 18,354

General Accident

Accidentyear N'ooo
Accident 1 2
year
2007 - 3,122
2008 3,867 9,749
2009 4,589 30,550
2010 27,848 56,477
2011 14,855 34,541
2012 7,500 43,742
2013 11,869 54,865
2014 17,462 32,336
2015 15,190 39,008

Marine
Table 2
Accident 1 2
year
2007 - 83
2008 782 4,846
2009 - 4,416
2010 335 1,601
201 220 3,267
2012 4,871 8,473
2013 1,938 2,151
2014 - 2,854

2015 258 1,448

3

3,028
34,151
39,830
28,537
33,251
16,265
17,394
43,170
71,608

3

3,069
1,527
2,075
3,201
1,546
4,704
6,999
11,550
29,811

2
N'ooo
3

10,324
22,629
35,251
58,302
60,115
53,246
90,097
45,784
55,358

83
7,846
4,416
1,601
5179
8,487
2,151
4,524
2,296

Cumulative table for Attritional loses

4 5 6 7 8
4,658 4,681 4,681 4,681 4,681
35,753 35,753 35,753 35,753 35,753
39,830 39,830 39,841 39,841 39,841
28,956 30,143 30,368 30,368 30,368
33,943 34,845 34,890 34,890 34,890
16,265 21,837 21,893 21,893 21,893
17,839 18,008 18,144 18,144 18,144
43,882 44,518 44,633 44,633 44,633
72,788 73,844 74,034 74,034 74,034
Cumulative table for Attritional loses
4 5 6 7 8
3,469 3,469 3,469 3,502 3,51
1,555 1,555 1,555 1,605 1,605
4,315 4,315 4,315 4,408 4,408
3,453 3,453 3,453 3,453 3,453
1,546 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600
5,410 7,610 7,610 7,610 7,610
8,850 8,028 8,028 8,028 8,028
14,546 14,673 14,673 14,673 14,673
37,544 37,872 37,872 37,872 37,872
3 4 5
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
4 5 6 7 8
11,428 11,441 11,478 13,039 13,049
30,308 33,416 36,493 36,752 36,752
37,382 45,380 58,858 60,847 60,897
74,631 75,018 75,018 79,205 79,235
71,676 75,539 79,017 80,632 80,663
64,536 72,980 77,387 78,969 78,999
108,913 16,339 121,695 124,183 124,230
55,346 59,119 61,841 63,105 63,129
66,919 71,481 74,772 76,301 76,330
Cumulative table for Attritional loses
4 5 6 7 8
83 83 83 83 83
7,846 9,175 9,175 9,175 9,175
4,669 4,669 4,669 4,669 4,669
4,026 4,026 4,026 4,026 4,026
5,325 5,325 5,325 5,325 5,325
8,487 9,087 9,087 9,087 9,087
3,012 3,114 3,114 3,114 3,114
6,335 6,549 6,549 6,549 6,549
3,215 3,324 3,324 3,324 3,324

v+ 101

9

4,681
36,161
39,841
30,368
34,890
21,893
18,144
44,633
74,034

37511
1,605
4,408

3,453
1,600

7,610
8,028
14,673
37,872

9

13,049
36,766
60,897
79,235
80,663
78,999
124,230
63,129
76,330

83
9,175
4,669
4,026
5,325
9,087
3,114
6,549
3,324
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. Insurance and financial risk - continued

a.Insurance risk - continued There are no events after the reporting date which could have had material effect on the state of financial affairs of

Key assumptions the Company as at 31 December 2015 and the loss for the year then ended which have not been adequately provided
for or disclosed in the financial statements.

The principal assumptions underlying the liability estimates is that the company uses historically paid

losses are inflated using the corresponding inflation index in each of the accident years to the year of 9-

valuation and then accumulated to their ultimate values for each accident year to obtain the projected The range of shareholding as at 31 December 2014 and 2015 is as follows:

outstanding claims .These projected outstanding claims are then further multiplied by the future inflation

index from the year of valuation to the future year of payment of the outstanding claims .

1 - 10,000 8,561 47.30 40,657,552  0.66
The non - life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions that follow. It has not been 10,001 - 100,000 7,799 43.10 309,668,085  5.04
possible to quantify the sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative changes or uncertainty in the 100,001 - 1,000,000 1,558 8.61 479,976,375  7.82
estimation process. It should be noted that movements in these assumptions are non - linear. 1,000,001 - 10,000,000 158 0.87 416,590,036  6.78
. L . . . . 10,000,001 - 100,000,000 16 0.09 275,954,674 4-49
The follqwmg analysis is performe.d for re.asonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other 100,000,001 - 1,000,000,000 3 0.02 530,386,291 8.64
assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and equity. 1,000,000,001 - 99,999,999,999 N 0.01 4,086,766,087  66.57

The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities,
but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an Grand Total

T . 18,0 100.00 6,140,000,000 100
individual basis. 097 140,000,
31 Decemeber 2015
ST
Class of Business Base 5% Loss Ratio { :)t' 0ss 1%lInflation Rat¢(-1)%Inflation Ratel 1%Discount Rat¢(-1)%Discount Rat 10.
atio
General Accident 214,972,517 | 255,853,825 | 188,819,746 | 217,507,929 212,474,309 | 212,801,652 217,204,037 /N | SHAREHOLDERS 2015 2014
Fire 227,490,125 | 277,052,185 | 192,603,674 | 228,036,208 226,950,491 225,203,263 229,832,196
Marine and Aviation | 14,928,635 | 16,956,875 | 13,407,888 | 15,055,443 14,802,961 14,787,242 15,073,279
Motor 62,479,309 | 71,864,679 | 43,796,870 | 63,035,854 61,925,407 62,082,449 62,884,164 1. | Chrome Oil Services Limited | 45.58% 45.58%
Total 519,870,586 | 621,727,562 | 438,628,178 | 523,635,434 516,153,168 514,874,606 524,993,676
Account Outstandinly 414,016,934 414,016,934 105,853,652 105,853,652 105,853,652 105,853,652 105,853,652 2. | Nimek Investments Limited | 20.98% 20.98%
IBNR 105,853,652 | 207,710,628 | 332,774,526 | 417,781,782 410,299,516 409,020,954 419,140,025
Percentage Change 19.6% -15.6% 0.7% -0.7% -1.0% 1.0%
1L
31 Decemeber 2014 - The changes in the share capital of the Company since incorporation are summarized below:
Class of Business Base 5% Loss Ratio (-5Ro)tl..oss 1%Inflation Rate(-1)%Inflation Rate 1%Discount Rat¢(-1)%Discount Rat] Authorized Share Capital Increase Issued and Fully Paid Capital Increase
atio
Accident 173,040,421 | 209,409,266 | 149,435587 | 175,226,943 170,882,972 | 171,072,948 175,063,481 DATE | UNITS PRICE [FROM TO UNITS PRICE | FROM TO CONSIDERATION
Fire 83,006,227 99,572,574 | 69,221,774 84,025,091 82,000,595 82,005,178 84,034,565 AMOUNT | AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
Marine 22,521,869 25,846,884 19,903,020 22,820,670 22,225,294 22,333,700 22,714,221 “000” N N(oo00) N(oo00) “000” | N N(oo00) N(oo00)
Motor 60,384,586 | 71,776,563 | 41,903,144 | 61,042,145 59,729,743 60,015,578 60,760,552 1986 500 5.00 2,000 3,000 504.9 | 2.00 1,515 2,525 | Bonus
Total [ 338953104 | 406,605,287 | 280,463,524 | 343,114,849 334,838,603 335,427,404 342,572,819 1089 6,000 0.50 3,000 6,000 25245 | 0.50 2525 3,787 | Bonus
Account Outstanding | 170,053,311 | 170,053,311 | 170,053,311 | 170,053,311 170,053,311 170,053,311 170,053,311 1991 18,000 0.50 6,000 15,000 - o050 B 3,787 | Bonus
IBNR 168,899,793 | 236,551,977 | 110,410,214 | 173,061,539 164,785,293 165,374,093 172,519,508 1992 30,000 0.50 15,000 30,000 15,147.0 | 0.50 3,787 1,360 | Rights
_ 0, ~ o, _ o, _ y ~ 0, ~ o, .
Percentage Change 21.8% 46.1% 34.0% 35.6% 35.5% 34.1% 1993 40,000 0.50 30,000 50,000 14,496.4 | 0.50 11,360 18,609 nghts
Claims development table 1997 140,000 0.50 50,000 120,000 37,016.9 | 0.50 18,609 37,217 Bgnus
The following tables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and 2001 - 0.50 - 120,000 | 165,566.2 | 0.50 37217 120,000 | Rights
IBNR for each successive accident year at each reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date. 2002 260,000 9:50 120,000 | 250,000 - 950 - 120,000 -
) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ] 2003 500,000 0.50 250,000 | 500,000 - | 0,50 - 120,000 -
In general, th.e uncertainty associated with the ultimate claims experience in an accident year is greatest 2004 - 0.50 - 500,000 480,000 | 0.50 120,000 360,000 | Rights
when the accident year is at an early stage of development and the margin necessary to provide the 2005 - 0.50 - 500,000 - 050 - 360,000 Nil
necessary confidence in the provisions adequacy is relatively at its highest. As claims develop, and the 2006 - 0.50 - 500,000 - | 0.50 - 360,000 Nil
ultimate cost of claims becomes more certain, the relative level of margin maintained should decrease. 2007 5,000,000 0.50 500,000 | 3,000,000 -/ 0.50 - 360,000 Nil
However, due to the uncertainty inherited in the estimation process, the actual overall claim provision may 2008 - 0.50 - | 3,000,000 | 4,380,000 0.50 360,000 | 2,550,000 Nil
not always be in surplus. 2011 - 0.50 - | 3,000,000 300,000 | 0.50 |2,550,000 | 2,700,000 | ALB*
) R . o . 2012 400,000 0.50 3,000,000 | 3,200,000 - | 050 - | 2,700,000 -
The development of insurance liabilities provides a measure of the Company’s ability to estimate the 2013 _ 0.50 - | 3,200,000 740,000 | 0.50 2,700,000 | 3,070,000  Cash
ultimate value of claims. The top half of each triangulation below illustrates how the Company’s estimate 2014 - 0.50 - | 3,200,000 - - - | 3,070,000 _
of total claims outstanding for each year has changed at successive year -ends. 2015 - 0.50 - | 3,200,000 - - - | 3,070,000 -
* Absorption of Life Business (ALB).

e Ple Guinea Tnsurance Ple



12.

13.

14.

There were no donations and sponsorship to charitable organizations during the year (2014: Nil).

Information relating to the Company's property, plant and equipment is detailed in the Note 23 to the
financial statements.

Ernst & Young have indicated their willingness to continue in office as auditors of the Company in
accordance with Section 357 (2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

ISIOMA OMOSHIE
FRC/2014/NBA/00000000928

COMPANYSECRETARY/LEGALADVISER
Guinea House

33, Ikorodu Road

Jibowu, Lagos

25 July 2016

. Insurance and financial risk - continued

a.Insurance risk - continued

Keyassumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimates is that the Company's future claims development will follow a
similar pattern to past claims development experience. This includes assumptions in respect of average claim costs, claim
handling costs, claim inflation factors and claim numbers for each accident year. Additional qualitative judgments are used
to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in the future, for example: once-off occurrence, changes in market
factors such as public attitude to claiming, economic conditions, as well as internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy
conditionsand claims handling procedures.

Judgment is further used to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial decisions and government legislation
affecttheestimates.

Other key circumstances affecting the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest rates, delays in settlement and
changes in foreign currency rates.

Non -life Insurance contracts (General insurance)

The company principally issues the following types of general insurance contract which include; motor, miscellaneous
general accident, fire, marine and aviation. Risk under non -life policies usually cover an average of twelve (12) month
duration.

For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from climate changes, natural disasters and terrorist
activities.

Theaboverisk exposure is mitigated by diversification acrossa large portfolio of insurance contracts. The variability of risk is
improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risk, are
diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across
industry sectors. Further morestrict claim review policies to access all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of
claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are all policies and procedures put in
place to reduce the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforced a policy of actively managing and
promptly pursing claims,in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact
the business. Inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation into account when estimating insurance contract
liabilities. The Company hasalso limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amount on certain contractas well as the
useof reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure.

Thetable below set out the concentration of non-life insurance contract liabilities by type of contract

31 December 2015 31 December 2014
Reinsurance of Net Reinsurance

Grossliabilities liabilities liabilities Gross liabilities of liabilities  Net liabilities
N ooo N ooo N ooo N ooo N ooo N ooo

MISC GENERAL
ACCIDENT 214,973 8,053 206,920 173,040 12,315 160,725
FIRE 227,490 85,248 142,242 83,006 7,447 75,560
MARINE 14,929 3,228 11,701 22,522 1,021 21,500
MOTOR 62,479 4,423 58,056 60,385 8,163 52,222
519,871 100,952 418,918 338,953 28,946 310,008



Insurance and financial risk - continued

Asset liability management (ALM) framework - continued
Insurance risk - continued

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical
areas. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy
guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements. The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risks
mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and non-proportional basis. The
majority of proportional reinsurance is quota-share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the overall exposure
of the Company to certain classes of business. Non-proportional reinsurance is primarily excess-of-loss
reinsurance designed to mitigate the Company's net exposure to catastrophe losses. Retention limits for the
excess—of-lossreinsurancevary by product lineand territory.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision
and are in accordance with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it is
not relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists with respect to ceded
insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance
agreements. The Company's placement of reinsurance is diversified such that it is neither dependent on a single
reinsurer nor are the operations of the Company substantially dependent upon any single reinsurance contract.
There is nosingle counterparty exposure that exceeds 20% of total reinsurance assetsat the reporting date.

The Company principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts: fire, motor, general accident,
engineering, marine and aviation, bond and credit and oil and gas. Risks under non-life insurance policies usually
cover twelve months duration. For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from climate
changes, natural disasters and terrorist activities. For longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also
inflationrisk.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits. Thisis largelyachieved through diversification across industry sectorsand geography. Furthermore, strict
claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling procedures
and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are all policies and procedures put in place to reduce the
risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the
business. Inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation into account when estimating insurance contract
liabilities.

The Company hasalso limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contractsas well as the
use of reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic events (e.g., hurricanes, earthquakes
and flood damage).

The purpose of these underwriting and reinsurance strategies is to limit exposure to catastrophes based on the
Company's risk appetite as decided by management. The overall aim is currently to restrict the impact of a single
catastrophicevent to approximately 50% of shareholders' equity ona gross basisand 10% on a net basis. In the event
of such a catastrophe, counterparty exposure to a single reinsurer is estimated not to exceed 2% of shareholders'
equity. The Board may decide to increase or decrease the maximum tolerances based on market conditions and
otherfactors.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION OF THE PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

The Companiesand Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Lawsof the Federation of Nigeria 2004, requires the Directorsto prepare
financial statements for each financial year that present fairly, in all material respects, the state of financial affairs of the

Companyattheend of theyearand of its profit orloss. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Company:

L Keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Company
and comply with the requirements of the Companiesand Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of

Nigeria 2004;

2. Establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud and other

irregularities;and

3. Prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent

judgmentsand estimatesand are consistentlyapplied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate

accounting policiessupported by reasonable and prudent judgmentsand estimates, in conformity with:

L Relevant International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
2. Therequirementsof the Companiesand Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Lawsof the Federation of Nigeria 2004

3 Insurance Act 2003and

4. Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No.6, 2011

5 Relevant policy guidelinesissued by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM)

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the state of the
financial affairs of the Companyand of its profit or loss. The Directors furtheraccept responsibility for the maintenance of
accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of financial statements, as well as adequate systems of

internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Company will not remain a going concern for at

least twelve months from the date of this statement.

Alhaji Abdulkerim Oshioke Kadiri Mr. Simon Olada;o\Bolaji
Director Director
FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004049 FRC/2016/ICAN/00000015126

July 25,2016
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REPORT OF THE STATUTORY AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

To the members of Guinea Insurance Plc:

In accordance with the provision of Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004, the members of the Statutory Audit Committee of Guinea Insurance Plc hereby report
as follows:

1. We have exercised our statutory functions under Section 359(6) of the Companiesand Allied Matters Act, CAP
C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and we acknowledge the co-operation of management and staff in
the conductof theseresponsibilities.

2. We confirm that the accounting and reporting policies of the Company are in accordance with legal requirements
and agreed ethical practices, and that the scope and planning of both the external and internal audits for the year
ended 31 December 2015 were satisfactory and reinforce the Company's internal control systems.

3. We have deliberated with the external auditors, who have confirmed that necessary co-operation wasreceived
from management in the course of their statutory audit and we are satisfied with the management's response
to the external auditors' recommendations on accounting and internal control matters and with the
effectiveness of the Company's system of accounting and internal control.

Peter Mgbeahuru

Chairman, Statutory Audit Committee
FRCN/2013/CIBN/00000005314

25 July 2016

Members of the Audit Committee are:
Mr .Peter Mgbeahuru Shareholder Representative - Chairman

Mr. Sonibare Waheed Akani Shareholder Representative

Alhaji Abdulkerim OshiokeKadiri Independent Director

Prof. Elias Lovette Chukwunonso Nnabuife Non-Executive Director, Resigned, 23 March 2016

Secretary to the Committee
Isioma Omoshie Okokuku

Insurance and financial risk - continued
Capital management objectives, policies and approach - continued

Solvency margin forthe non-life businessasat31 December2015 - continued

2015 2014
Admissible liabilities N'ooo N'ooo
Insurance contract liabilities 798,260 758,956
Finance lease obligation 15,556 27,126
Trade payable 14,334 113,189
Other payables and accruals 177,098 276,686
Employee benefit obligations 17,052 16,570
Current tax payable 103,768 297,699

1,126,068 1,490,226
Solvency margin 2,981,596 2,035,875
Required solvency 3,000,000 3,000,000
Shortfall 18,404 964,125

The Company hasasolvency gapwhichistobeaddressed through:

1. Raisingadditional capital of Nibillion

Regulatory framework

Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of policyholders and monitor them closely to ensure that the
Company is satisfactorily managing affairs for their benefit. At the same time, regulators are also interested in ensuring
that the Company maintains an appropriate solvency position to meet unforeseen liabilities arising from economic shocks
ornatural disasters.

Asset liability management (ALM) framework

The principal technique of the Company's ALM is to match assets to the liabilities arising from insurance contracts by
reference to the type of benefits payable to contract holders. For each category of liabilities, a separate portfolio of assets is
maintained.

The Company'sALM is:

An integral part of the insurance risk management policy, to ensure in each period sufficient cash flow is available to meet
liabilitiesarising from insurance contracts.

Insurance risk

The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the
timing thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits
paid and subsequent development of long-term claims. Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure that
sufficient reservesareavailable to cover these liabilities.

Guinea Tnsarance Ple



Insurance and financial risk - continued
Capital management objectives, policies and approach - continued

Available capital resources as at 31 December 2°'5
2015 2014
Nooo Nooo Nooo Nooo
Total shareholders' funds per financial statements 2,899,952 2,896,428
Regulatory adjustments- Other receivables and prepayment (325,438) (624,859)
- Accrued interest on statutory deposit 14,227 15,290
-Staff upfront and advance 7,171 13,925
- Received from global scan after year end 65,864 300,000
- Intangible assets (8,439) (36,149)
- Deposit for shares - 100,000
(246,615) (231,793)
Available capital resources 2,653,337 2,664,635
Minimum capital base required by regulator 3,000,000 3,000,000
Shortfall in capital 346,663 335,365

The shortfall in current year shall be addressed by way of raising fresh capital of MNibillion.

The adjustments onto a regulatory basis represent assets inadmissible for regulatory reporting purposes.
However, current year available capital resources are subject to Regulator’s review and approval.

NAICOM measures the financial strength of non - life insurers using a solvency margin model. It generally
expects non - life insurers to comply with this capital adequacy requirement. Section 24 of the Insurance
Act 2003 defines solvency margin of a non - life insurer as the difference between the admissible assets and
liabilities and this shall not be less than 15% of the net premium income (Gross Premium Income less
Reinsurance Premium paid) or the minimum capital base (3billion) whichever is higher. The regulator
indicated that insurers should produce a minimum solvency margin of 100%. The Company maintain
solvency margin which was below the minimum required as at 31 December, 2015. The regulator has the
authority to request more extensive reporting and can place restrictions on the Company’s operations if
the Company falls below this requirement, including withdrawal of its operating license which put its

going concern on threat.

Solvency margin for the non -life business as at 31 December 2015 is as follows:-

Admissible assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Available for sale

Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets

Deferred acquisition costs

Other receivables and prepayments
Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment (Others)
Statutory deposit

2015 2014
Nooo N'ooo
886,970 341,921
143,462 132,812
3,33t 10,575
190,297 135,265
42,341 65,860
325,438 329,215
1,420,500 1,310,000
780,325 885,453
315,000 315,000
3,526,101

4,107,664

Management

6009000000

Polycarp Didam

Isioma Omoshie

Osayande Ferguson Obano
Cyprian Maduabuchi Agbo (KSP)
Faith Nelson-Ojeaga

Wole Fayemi

Audu Dunni Oladokun

Moji Adegboye

Godwin Evwaire

Oluyinka Adebiyi

Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer

AGM, Group Lead, Corporate & Legal Services

AGM, Group Lead, Finance & Accounts

AGM, Group Lead, Retail/Microinsurance/Bancassurance

AGM, Group Lead, Human Capital Management & Administration
Controller, Group Lead, Technical

Senior Manager, Group Lead, Information Communication Technology
Senior Manager, Acting Group Lead Marketing

Senior Manager, Group Lead, Energy And Special Risks

Senior Manager, Team Lead, Public Sector South
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Ernst & Young Tel: +234 (01) 46 30479 80
2A Bayo Kuku Road, Fax: +234 (01) 46 30481
lkoyi, Lagos E-mail: services@ng_ey.com

www.ey.com

Reportonthe Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Guinea Insurance Plc, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and asummary of significantaccounting policiesand other explanatory notes.

Directors' Responsibility forthe Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Insurance Act 2003,relevant policy
guidelines issued by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) and the Financial Reporting Council of
Nigeria Act No.6, 2011,and for such internal control as the Directors determines necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whetherthe financial statementsare free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
auditopinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Guinea Insurance Plc as at 31 December 2015 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Insurance Act 2003,relevant policy
guidelines issued by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM)and the Financial Reporting Council of
Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011.

Insuranceand financial risk - continued

The board of directors approves the Company risk management policies and meets regularly to approve
any commercial, regulatory and organisational requirements of such policies. These policies define the

Company's identification of risk and its interpretation, limit structure to ensure the appropriate quality

and diversification of assets, align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the corporate goals, and

specifyreporting requirements.

Capital management objectives, policies and approach

The Company has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to
managing therisks thataffectits capital position:

1.

To maintain the required level of stability of the Company thereby providing a degree of security to
policyholders;

To allocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on
capital employed meet the requirements of its capital providersand of its shareholders;

To retain financial flexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to a range of capital markets;
Toalign the profile of assets and liabilities taking account of risks inherent in the business;

To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the
policyholders, regulatorsand stakeholders;

To maintain strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business objectives
and maximise shareholdersvalue.

To hold sufficient capital to cover the statutory requirements based on the NAICOM directives,
includinganyadditional amounts required by the regulator

In reporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the
National Insurance Commission. These regulatory capital tests are based upon required levels of
solvency, capital and aseries of prudentassumptionsin respect of the type of business written.

The Company seeks to optimise the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently
maximisesreturns to the shareholdersand policyholders.

The Company's approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a
coordinated way, assessing shortfalls between reported and required capital levels on a regular basisand
taking appropriate actions to influence the capital position of the Company in the light of changes in
economic conditionsand risk characteristics.

The primary source of capital used by the Company is equity shareholders' funds.

The Company has had no significant changes in its policies and processes to its capital structure during
the pastyear from previousyears.
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40.

41.

Going Concern

The Company's shareholders funds as at 31 December 2015 is N2.gbillion (2014: N2.896billion) and the solvency
margin as at 31 December 2015 is N2.982billion (2014:N2.036billion), are less than the minimum regulatory
requirement. The board hasapproved issue of fresh capital of ibillion to remedy the solvency margin gap.

Segmentreporting

Segmentreporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the company that is engaged either in providing related products or services
(business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which issubject torisksand rewards thatare different from those of other segments.

The Company's activities are concentrated in one geographic region. The Company's primary format for segment reporting is
based on business segments. The business segments are determined by management based on the Company's internal
reporting structure. Segment results, assetsand liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that
canbeallocated onareasonable basis.

2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
Revenue from internal customers in Lagos 691,286 855,643

The company has a major customer that amount to 10% or more of the revenue, NNPC N165,080,121 which amounts to
18.59% of its total revenue.

Non- current operating assets in Nigeria 2,209,604 2,231,602

Non-current assets for this purpose consist of property, plant and equipment, investment properties and intangible
assets

Insuranceand financial risk
Governance framework

The primary objective of the Company's risk and financial management framework is to protect the Company's
shareholders from events that hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, including
failing to exploit opportunities. Key management recognises the critical importance of having efficient and
effectiverisk management systemsin place.

The Company hasestablished arisk management function with clear terms of reference from the

board of directors, its committees and the associated executive management committees. This is supplemented
with a clear organisational structure with documented delegated authorities and responsibilities from the board
of directors to executive management committees and senior managers. Lastly, a Company policy framework
which sets out the risk profiles for the Company, risk management, control and business conduct standards for
the Company's operations has been put in place. Each policy has a member of senior management charged with
overseeing compliance with the policy throughout the Company.

Emphasisof matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 39 of the financial statements which
indicatesthat the Company's shareholders funds of Nz.g billion (2014: N2.896billion) and the
solvency margin of N2.982billion (2014: N2.036billion) as at 31December 2015,are less than the
minimum regulatoryrequirement.

Reporton Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the requirement of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP
C20 Lawsof the Federation of Nigeria 2004, we confirm that:

1. wehaveobtained all the information and explanationswhich to the best of our knowledge and
beliefwere necessary forthe purposeofouraudit;

2. inouropinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company, in so faras itappears
from ourexamination of thosebooks;

3. the Company's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive incomeare in agreement with the books of account;

Compliance with National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) Guidelines on Finance
Companiesand circular BSD/1/2004

1 During the year, the Company contravened a section of the NAICOM Guidelines on
Insurance Companies. Details of these are stated in Note 37 and 40 of the financial
statements.

Kayode Famutimi, FCA,
FRC/2012/ICAN/00000000155
For: Ernst & Young

Lagos, Nigeria

19 September 2016




(a)

(b)

(c)

Corporate information

Guinea Insurance Plc (“the Company”) was incorporated on 3 December 1958 as a Limited Liability Company and
becamea Public Liability Company on 17 January 1991. The overseas shareholders divested their 40% shareholding to
existing Nigerian shareholders in 1988 thereby making the Company 100% owned by Nigerians. The Company was
established for the purpose of carrying on insurance business. Up till 31 December 2006, the Company operated asan
insurer forall classes of insurance business in Nigeria i.e. Life and pension, General business and Special risks. From
2007, it underwrites all classes of general insurance business only and pays vouched claims arising. The financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2015 were authorised for issue in accordance with the
resolution of the Directorson1June2016.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), Insurance Act 2003 and are in compliance with
the Listings Requirement of the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE), Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria
(CAMA), CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No.6
2011 (FRCN) tothe extent that theyare notin conflict with the International Financial Reporting Standards.
The Company presentsits statement of financial position broadly in orderof liquidity. An

analysis regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (current) and more than
twelve monthsafter the reporting date (non-current) is presented in the respective notes to the financial statements.
Basisof preparation

Basis of measurement

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:

L available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fairvalue
2. investment propertiesare measured at fairvalue
3. Land and building are measured at fairvalue

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Nigerian Naira, which is the Company's functional currency. Except where
expresslyindicated, financial information presented in Naira has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

Significant judgements, estimates and assumption
Judgement

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
thataffect theapplication of policiesand reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.

i. Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, and thereis no intention to curtail
business operations. Capital adequacy and Solvency margin are continuously reviewed and appropriate action taken
toensure that there are no going concern threats to the operations of the Company.

Reconciliation of (loss)/profit before income tax expense to
cash used in by operating activities - continued

35.1 Other operating cash (payment)/receipt
Auditors' remuneration
Other expenses
Decrease /increasein other receivables and prepayment
(Decrease)/increase in other payables
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables

36 Related party disclosures
36.1 Investment with related parties

Cash and cash equivalents

2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
(9,000) (9,000)
(231,858) (187,969)
313,648 (518,128)
(109,188) 42,181
(99,588) 31,748
(135,986) (641,168)
131,046 706,834

- Global Scansystems Technology commercial paper

Outstanding balances as at reporting date are unsecured. Settlement will be made in cash. However, principal and

793

accrued interest of N134, 136m has been received as at 13 April 2016 from Global Scan Systems Technology Limited

liquidating this investment.

- Zenith bank guarantee by Global Scan
- Ethanig Nigeria Limited -Shareholder
No amount was payable to related parties at the end of the year.

Outstanding balances at the reporting date are unsecured. Settlement will take place in cash. However, N65.9m has

283,307
93,201

583,307
93,291

been received as at 13 April 2016 from Global Scan Systems Technology Limited and the balance receivable as at 31

December 2016 is N283.3m,

36.2 Compensation of key management personnel: 2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
Salaries 60,959 60,909
Post-employment pension benefits 3,182 2,907
Total compensation of key management personnel 64,141 63,816
37 Contraventions: Number of Penalty
Nature of contravention Infractions N'ooo
2015
Late submission of audited financial statements to Nigerian Stock Exchange 1
Late submission of audited financial statements to Securities
Exchange Commission 1
Late submission of audited financial statements to NAICOM 1
2014
Late submission of audited financial statements to Nigerian Stock Exchange 1 3,800
2012 audited financial statements 1 1,500
2013 audited financial statements 1
2014 audited financial statements 1
2013 audited financial statements to corporate affairs commission 1 136.8

38  Events after the reporting date

No significant event has occurred since the reporting date which requires adjustment of, or further disclosure in the

financial statements.
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Share premium 2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
At 31 December 337,545 337,545

32  Contingency reserve

33

34

Contingency reserve is computed as the higher of 20% of net profit and 3% of premium as specified in
Section 21(2) of the Insurance Act 2003.

Available-for-sale reserve

The available-for-sale reserve shows the effects from the fair value measurement of financial instruments
of the category available-for-sale. Any gains or losses are not recognised in the profit or loss until the asset

hasbeensold orimpaired.

Reconciliation of loss/(profit)before income tax expense to 2015 2014
cash used in operating activities N'ooo N'ooo
Profit/(loss)before income tax expense 46,906 (14,372)
Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 107,257 122,070
Amortization of intangible assets 28,497 27,872
Amortisation cost 159,385 130,588
Profit from sale of property, plant and equipment (259) (810)
Exchange differentials on transactions (17,621) (663)
Investment income (200,720) (244,066)
Revaluation decrease on building 40,538
Fair value gains (110,500) (260,000)
Impairment loss on insurance receivables (914) 671
Provision no longer required (81,040) -
Recoveries on other receivables (32,496) (4,216)
Interest costs on employee benefit obligation 1,499 1,595
Impairment loss on available-for-sale financial assets 772 3,025
Finance costs 5,290 7,011
Changes in working capital:

Decrease /(increase) in trade receivables 8,158 (7,193)
Increase in reinsurance assets (55,032) (31,454)
Increase in deferred expenses (135,866) (168,719)
Decrease /(increase) in other receivables and prepayment 330,853 (568,640)
Increasein provision for outstanding claims 180,918 520
(Decrease )/Increase in provision for unearned premium (141,614) 225,416
Increase in deposit for shares - 100,000
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables (98,855) 55,911
(Decrease)/increase in other payables and accruals (97,565) 29,087
Benefit paid - (3,424)
Income tax paid (235,767) (71,422)
Net cash used in operating activities (338,714) (630,675)

(c)

iv.

Basisof preparation - continued

Use of estimates and judgements - continued

ii.Impairment of available-for-sale equity financial assets

The Company determined that available-for-sale equity financial assets are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant or prolonged requires
judgement. In making this judgement, the Company evaluated among other factors, the normal volatility in share price,
the financial health of the investee, industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and operational and
financing cash flow. In this respect, a decline of 20% or more is regarded as significant, and a period of 12 months or
longer is considered to be prolonged. If any such qualitative evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
asset is considered forimpairment, taking qualitative evidence intoaccount."Further details can be found in Note16.2"

iii. Impairment onreceivables

In accordance with the accounting policy, the Company tests annually whether premium receivables have suffered any
impairment. The recoverable amounts of the premium receivables have been determined based on the incurred loss
model. These calculations required the use of estimates based on passage of time and probability of recovery."Further
details can be found in Note17.1"

iv. Valuation of employee benefit obligations

The cost of defined benefit plans and other post-employments benefits and the present value of the benefit obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates,
future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the
underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Details of the key assumptions used in the estimates
are contained in Note 2gto the financial statements.

Estimatesand assumption

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions and conditions. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if
therevisionaffectsonly that period, orin the period of the revisionand future periods, if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on theamountsrecognised in the financial statementsare described below:

Valuation of investment properties

The valuation of the properties is based on the price for which comparable land and properties are being exchanged or
are being marketed for sale. Therefore, the market-approach method ofvaluation is used; this reflects existing use with
recourse to comparison approach that is the analysis of recent sale transaction on similar properties in the
neighbourhood. The best price that subsisting interest in the property will reasonably be expected to be sold if made
available forsale by private treaty between willing sellerand buyer under competitive market condition."Further details
can be found in Note 21."
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Basis of preparation - continued

Use of estimates and judgements - continued

v. Non-life insurance contract liabilities

For non-life insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported
at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred, but not yet reported, at the reporting
date. It can takeasignificant period of time before the ultimate claims cost can be established with certainty and for
some type of policies, IBNR claims form asignificant part of the liability in the statement of financial position.

v. Non-lifeinsurance contract liabilities - continued
The ultimate cost of outstanding claims is estimated by using a range of standard actuarial claims projection
techniques, suchas Chain Ladder method.

The main assumption underlying these techniques is thata Company's past claims development experience can be
used to project future claims development and hence ultimate claims costs. Assuch, these methods extrapolate the
development of paid and incurred losses, average costs perclaim and claim numbers based on the observed
development of earlier years and expected loss ratios. Historical claims development is mainly analysed by
accident years, but can also be further analysed by geographical area, as well as by significant business lines and
claim types. Large claims are usually separately addressed, either by being reserved at the face value of loss adjust
erestimates or separately projected in order to reflect their future development. In most cases, no explicit
assumptions are made regarding future rates of claims inflation or loss ratios. Instead, the assumptions used are
those implicit in the historical claims development data on which the projections are based. Additional qualitative
judgment is used to assess the extent to which pasttrends may not apply in future, (e.g., to reflect one-off
occurrences, changes in external or market factors such as publicattitudes to claiming, economic conditions, levels
of claims inflation, judicial decisions and legislation, as well as internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy
features and claims handling procedures) in order to arrive at the estimated ultimate cost of claims that present the
likely outcome from the range of possible outcomes, taking account of all the uncertain ties involved."Further
details can be found in Note 25."

Significantaccounting policies

Critical accounting policiesare defined as those that are reflective of significant judgementsand uncertainties, and
potentially give rise to different results under different assumptions and conditions. Guinea Insurance Plc believes
that its critical accounting policies are limited to those described below. The accounting policies set out below
have been consistently applied toall periods presented in these financial statements

Classification of Insurance contracts

IFRS 4 requires contracts written by insurers to be classified as either 'insurance contracts' or 'investment contracts'
depending on the level of insurance risk transferred. Contracts under which the Company accepts significant
insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other
beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policy holder or other
beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance risk is risk other than financial risk, transferred from
the holderofthe contract to the issuer.

Contracts that transfer financial risks but not significant insurancerisk are termed investment contracts. Financial
riskis therisk of a possible future change in one or more of aspecified interest rate, security price, commodity price,
foreign exchangerate, index of prices orrates, credit rating or credit index or othervariable, provided in the case of a
non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract. Insurance contracts may also
transfersome financial risk.

Employee benefit obligations - continued

29.2

30

Defined benefit gratuity payables - continued

el

.+ o1

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on
net defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of

the reporting period.

The principal assumptions used in determining employee benefit obligations for the company’s plans

are shown below:

2015
%
Discount rate: 11
Average pay increase o
Average rate of inflation rate n/a

2014
%

15

o
9

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption as at 31 December is as shown below:

Discount rate

1%

Sensitivity Level Increase
Nooo

Impact on the net defined benefit obligation 12,766

Discount rate
1%

Increase
Nooo

Impact on the net defined benefit obligation 13,316

Life Expectancy of staff (Mortality rate)

Assumptions
1%

Decrease
Nooo

Assumptions
1%

Decrease
Nooo

13,277

The following payments are expected payments to be made in the future years out of the defined benefit

plan obligation:
2015
Nooo
Less than 4 years -
Between 4 and 10 years 2,846
Between 10 and 15 years 10,450
Total expected payments 13,296
Share capital 2015
N-'oo0
Authorised share capital
6.4 billion Ordinary shares of 50 kobo each 3,200,000
Issued and fully paid
6.14 billion (2014: 6.14 billion) Ordinary
shares of 50 kobo each 3,070,000

2014
N-'oo0
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Employee benefit obligations - continued

29.1

Defined benefit gratuity payables - continued

The defined benefit plan will come to an end and no further disclosure will be required on characteristics of its
defined benefit plans, the risks associated with them and how its defined benefit plans may affect the amount,
timingand uncertainty of theentity's future cash flows.

An actuarial valuation was conducted by a qualified independent actuary. The last actuarial valuation was carried
out by Messrs HR Nigeria Limited (Consultants and Actuaries) as at 31 December 2015. New employees joining the
company from1April 201 will only be entitled to the defined pension contribution payables. The gratuity balanceis
disclosed on the face of the statement of financial position. The Company ensures that adequate provisions are
made to meet its obligations underthescheme.

The amounts recognised in profit or loss is as follows: 2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
Interest cost 1,499 1,595

The amounts recognised in other comprehensive income:

Re-measurementloss on defined benefit plans (959) (57)

The movement in the defined benefit obligation is as follows:

At1 January 10,838 12,724
Service cost

Interest cost 1,499 1,595
Actuarial losses/(gains) - Assumption 1,876 (650)
Actuarial (gains)/losses - Experience (917) 593
Benefit paid by the fund - (3,424)
At 31 December 13,296 _10,838

Demographic Assumption
Mortality in service

The rates of mortality assumed for employees are the rates published in the A67/70 Ultimate Tables,
published jointly by the institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK.

Sample of age Number of deaths

in the year
1,000 lives
25 7
30 7
35 9
40 14
45 26
Withdrawal from service
Age band Rate (%)
Less than or equal to 30 5.00
31-39 5.00
40-44 7.00
45-50 7.00
51-55 7.50
56-60 3.00

(b)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Significantaccounting policies - continued

Recognition and measurement of insurance contracts

Premiums

Gross premium written comprise the premiums on insurance contracts entered into during the year,
irrespective of whether they relate in whole or in part to a later accounting period. Premiums are disclosed
gross of commission to intermediaries and exclude Value Added Tax. Premium income includes
adjustments to premiums written in prioraccounting periods.

Premiums on reinsurance inward are included in gross written premiums and accounted for as if the
reinsurance was considered direct business, taking into account the product classification of the reinsured
business. Outward reinsurance premiumsare accounted for in the same accounting period as the premiums
fortherelated directinsurance orreinsurance businessassumed.

The earned portion of premium written is recognized as revenue. Premiums are earned from the date of attachment of
risk, over the indemnity period, based on the pattern of risk underwritten. Outward reinsurance premiums are
recognized asan expense inaccordance with the pattern of indemnity received.

Unexpiredrisk provision

The provision for unexpired risk represents the proportion of premiums written which is estimated to be earned in
subsequent financial years, computed separately for each insurance contract using a time proportionate basis, or
anothersuitable basis forunevenrisk contracts.

Reinsurance

The Company cedes reinsurance in the normal course of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss potential
through the transferral of risks. Premium ceded comprise written premiums ceded to reinsurers, adjusted for the
reinsurers'share of the movement in the gross provision for the unearned premiums. Reinsurancearrangementsdo not
relieve the Company from its direct obligationstoits policyholders.

Premium ceded, claims reimbursed and commission recovered are presented in the profit or loss and statement of
financial position separately from the grossamounts.

Premiums, lossesand otheramounts relating to reinsurance treaties are recognized over the period from inception of a
treaty to expiration of the related business. The actual profit or loss on reinsurance business is therefore not recognized
at the inception but as such profit or loss emerges. In particular, any initial reinsurance commissions are recognized on
thesame basisastheacquisition costs incurred.

Amounts recoverable under reinsurance contracts are assessed for impairment at each statement of financial position
date. Such assets are deemed impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after its initial
recognition, that the Company may not recoverall amounts dueand that the event has a reliably measurable impact on
theamounts that the Companywill receive from the reinsurer.

Claimsincurred

Claims incurred consist of claims and claims handling expenses paid during the financial year together with the
movement in the provision for outstanding claims. The gross provision for claims represents the estimated liability
arising from claims in current and preceding financial years which have not yet given rise to claims paid. The provision
includes an allowance for claims management and handling expenses. The gross provision for claims is estimated
based on current information and the ultimate liability may vary as a result of subsequent information and eventsand
mayresultinsignificantadjustments to theamounts provided.



(b)
(iv)

v)

(c)

(d)

Significant accounting policies - continued

Recognition and measurement of insurance contracts - continued

Claimsincurred - continued

Adjustments to theamounts of claims provision for prioryears are reflected in the profit or loss in the financial period in
whichadjustmentsare made, and disclosed separately if material.

In setting the provisions for claims outstanding, a best estimate is determined on an undiscounted basis and then a
margin of prudence (usually required by regulation) isadded such that there is confidence that future claims will be met
from the provisions.

The methodsused and estimates made for claims provisionsare reviewed regularly.

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs represent commissions payable and other expenses related to the acquisition of insurance contracts
revenues written during the financial year. Deferred acquisition costs represent the proportion of acquisition costs
incurred which corresponds to the unearned premium provision.

Deferred expenses

Deferred acquisition costs (DAC)

Thosedirectand indirect costs incurred during the financial period arising from the writing or renewing of insurance
contracts and are deferred to the extent that these costs are recoverable out of future premiums. All other acquisition
costsarerecognized asan expense when incurred

Subsequent to initial recognition, DAC for general insuranceareamortized over the period in which the related revenues
are earned. The reinsurers' share of deferred acquisition costs is amortized in the same manner as the underlying asset
amortization isrecorded in the profitorloss.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the
assetareaccounted for by changing theamortization period and are treated asa change inanaccounting estimate.

Animpairment review is performed at each reporting date or more frequently when an indication of impairment arises.
When the recoverable amount is less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit or loss. DAC
are also considered in the liability adequacy test for each reporting period. DAC are derecognized when the related
contractsareeithersettled ordisposed of.

Deferred expenses - Reinsurance commissions
Commissions receivable on outwards reinsurance contracts are deferred and amortized on a straight line basis over the
term of the expected premiums payable.

Interest

Interest income and expense for all interest bearing financial instruments, except for those classified at fair value
through profitorloss, are recognised within 'investment income' and 'finance cost' in the profit or loss using the effective
interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset or liability (or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. The effective interest rate is calculated on initial recognition of the
financial assetand liabilityand is not revised subsequently.

G_
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Other payables and accruals 2015 2014
N'ooo N'oo0
Accrued expenses 81,371 79,238
Rent received in advance (Note 28.1) 10,333 13,730
Statutory payables 31,049 28,085
Other payables 39,951 134,745
Deferred commission income(Note 28.2) 14,394 20,388
177,098 276,686
Other payable is made up of creditors.
28.1 Rent received in advance
At beginning of the year 13,730 11,600
Deferred rent 10,773 12,398
Released to profit or loss (14,170) (10,268)
At end of the year 10,333 13,730
28.2 Deferred commission income
At beginning of the year 20,888 10,094
Addition 47,591 58,023
Released to profit or loss (54,085) (47,229)
At end of the year 14,394 20,888

283

29

29.1

Defined contribution payables

Defined contribution payable represents theamount payable to fund manager undera defined contributions plan. In
accordance with the Pension Reform Act of 2015, the Company introduced defined contributory scheme to replace
the funded defined benefit scheme. Under the contributory scheme, the employee contributes 8% of basic salary,
housing and transport allowances and the employer contributes 10% on the same basis. Pension remittances are
made to various Pension Fund Administrators on behalf of the Company's staff on a monthly basis. There is no
furtherobligation on the part of the company inaddition to theamount contributed.

Employee benefit obligations

Defined contribution payables 3,756 5,732
Defined benefit gratuity payables (Note 29.1) 13,296 10,838
17,052 16,570

Defined benefit gratuity payables

The Company operated a non-contributory lump sum. Defined benefit gratuity payables. Employees are entitled to
gratuity payments on exit after full years of service with the Company. The gratuity benefits of each employee was
calculated and crystallized as at 30th April 2011. In particular, future company service after this date does not attract
gratuity benefits. Employees upon exit from the Company shall receive the value of their crystallized gratuity benefit
without interest credit. The scheme was closed to new entrants beginning from 3oth April 2011. There are no plan
assets explicitly segregated to meet gratuity benefits. The Company meets benefits on a pay-as-you-go-basis.
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Insurance contract liabilities - continued 2015 2014
25.1 Outstanding claims provision N'ooo N'ooo
At1January 338,953 338,433
Claims incurred in the current accident period year 395,654 314,924
Claims paid during the year (Note 3) (214,736) (314,404)
At 31 December 519,871 338,953
25.2 Provision for unearned premium

26

At1January 420,003 194,587
Premium written in the year (Note 1) 870,287 1,093,413
Premium earned during the year (Note 1) (1,011,901) (867,997)
At 31 December _278389 420,003

Finance lease by maturity

Within one year 14,672 11,755
After one year but not more than five years 884 15,371
15,556 27,126

The Company has finance lease of some of its motor vehicles. The Company's obligations under finance leases are
secured by the lessor'stitle to the lease assets. Future minimum lease payments under finance lease tolgether withthe
2015 2014

presentvalue of the minimum lease paymentsare as follows:
Minimum Present Minimum Present

value value
payments of payments payments of payments

N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Within one year 14,759 14,672 17,045 1,755
After one year but not more than five years 797 884 17,576 15,371
More than five years - - - -
Total minimum lease payments 15,556 15,556 34,621 27,126
Less amounts representing finance charges -) (-) (7,495) -
Present value of minimum lease payments 15,556 15,556 27,126 27,126
27  Trade payables 2015 2014
N 'oo0 N'ooo
This represents the amount payable to insuranceand
reinsurance companies on facultative
and treaty placements. 14,334 113,189

This represents theamount payable to insurance and reinsurance companies as at year end. The carrying amounts of
trade payable as disclosed above approximate their fair value at the reporting date. Accounts are to be rendered
within six weeks from the end of each quarter and settlement of balance to accompany quarterly/yearly account.
Gross retention is protected by working excess of loss reinsurance. The period of cancellation is subject to period
agreed to prior to the next reporting period. Commission rate is subject to the class of business rate defined by NIA
minimum rateand the loss participation is defined by both parties.

G_
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(h)
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Significantaccounting policies - continued
Interest - continued

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes all fees and points paid or received transaction costs, and
discounts or premiums that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs are incremental costs that
aredirectlyattributable to theacquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or liability.

Interestincomeand expense onall trading assetsand liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Company's trading
operations and are presented together with all other changes in the fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net
trading income.

Interest income and expense presented in the profit or loss include interest on financial assets and liabilities at
amortised cost onan effective interest basis.

Fairvalue changes on other financial assets and liabilities carried at fairvalue through profit or loss, are presented in net
income fromother financial instrumentsand carried at fairvalue in the profit orloss.

Rentalincome

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties and land and building is accounted for on a
straight line basis over the lease termsand isincluded in investment income.

Net trading income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses related to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realised and
unrealised fairvalue changes, interest, dividendsand foreign exchange differences.

Income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the profit or loss except to
theextentthatitrelates toitemsrecognised directly in equity, in which case it isrecognised in equity.

Foreign currency translation

The Nigerian Naira is the Company's functional and reporting currency. Foreign currency transactions are
translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date; the
resulting foreign exchange gain orlossisrecognized in the profitorloss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency at historical cost are translated using the
exchangerateat thedate of the transaction; no exchange differences thereforearise. Non-monetary assetsand liabilities
denominated in foreign currency at fair value are translated using the exchange rate ruling at the date that the fairvalue
was determined. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in other comprehensive income, any
exchange component of that gain or loss shall be recognised in other comprehensive income. Conversely, when a gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss shall be
recognised in profitorloss.
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Significant accounting policies - continued
Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive income is established. Dividends are reflected as a component
of investment incomenet trading income,net income on other financial instruments at fair value or other operating
income depending on the underlying classification of the equity instrument.

Earnings pershare

The Company presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data forits ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average
numberof ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cashand cash equivalents include cash in hand and at bank, unrestricted balances held with Central Bank, call deposits
and short term highly liquid financial assets (including money market funds) with original maturities of less than three
months, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Company in the
management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the statement of financial position.The carrying value is the
cost of the deposit and accrued interest. The fair value of fixed interest bearing deposits is estimated using discounted
cash flow techniques. Expected cash flows are discounted at current market rates for similar instruments at the
reporting date.

Financial assets and liabilities

Initial recognition
The Company has classified its financial instruments into the following categories: available-for-sale, and loans and
receivables. Management determines the classificationat initial recognition.

All financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value, which includes transaction costs for financial
instruments not classified asat fairvalue through profitand loss.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent to initial measurement, financial instruments are measured either at fair value or amortised cost,
depending on theirclassification.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial assets classified by the Company as available-for-sale financial assets are generally those that are not
designated as another category of financial assets, or strategic capital investments held foran indefinite period of time,
which may besold in response to needs for liquidity orchanges in interest rates, exchange rates orequity prices.

25

Insurance contract liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities consist of the following:
Provision for reported claims by policyholders

Provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Outstanding claims provisions (Note 25 .1)
Provision for unearned premium (Note 25.2)

Total insurance contract liabilities

Represented by the following assets/investments:

Cash and cash equivalents
Available-for-sale financial assets
Investment properties

2015
N'ooo

414,017
105,854

755,923
105,658
400,000

2014
N'oo0

171,853
167,100

338,953
420,003

341,921
95,008
400,000
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23

Fair value of the properties was determined using the market comparable method. This means tha
valuations performed by the valuer are based on active market prices, significantly adjusted for
differences in the nature, location or condition of the specific property. As at the date of revaluation on
31 January 2015, the properties’fair values are based on valuations performed by accredited independent
valuer Yinka Kayode &Co. (FRCN/2014/00000000001197).

Property, plant and eq uipment

If land and buildings were measured using the cost model, the carrying amounts would be, as follows:

2015

Nooo
Cost 550,000
Accumulated depreciation and impairment (6,920)
Net carrying amount 543,080

23.1 Qualitative disclosure of fair value measurement hierarchy of asset as at 31st December 2015

24

Reconciliation of fair value
Fair value disclosure on property, plant and

equipment is as follows: Fair value measurement using
Quoted

pricesin  Significant Significant

active observable unobservable

market inputs inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Date of valuation - 31 December 2015 N 'ooo N 'ooo N 'ooo N'oo0
Cost 700,000 700,000
At1January 2015 - - 700,000 700,000
Addition - - - -
As at 31 December 2015 - - 700,000 700,000
Depreciation and Impairment
At 1 January 2015 - - 30,556 30,556
Addition - -
As at 31 December 2015 - - 669,444 669,444
Statutory deposit
This represents the amount deposited with the Central Bank of Nigeria as at 31 December 2015 and 31
December 2014: N315,000,000 in accordance with Section 10 (3) of Insurance Act 2003. Interest income was
earned at an average rate of 12.39% perannum ( 2014: 12.39%) and this has been included within

investment income.

Significant accounting policies - continued
Financial assets and liabilities - continued

Subsequent measurement - continued

Available-for-sale financial assets - continued

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value, with the exception of investments in
unquoted equity instruments where fair value cannot be reliably determined, which are carried at
cost. Fairvalues are determined in the same manner as for investments at fair value through profit or
loss. Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive income while the investment is held, and are
subsequently transferred to the profit orloss upon sale orde-recognition of the investment.

Dividends received on available-for-sale instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the
Company'sright to receive payment has been established.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market, other than those designated by the Company as fairvalue through
profitorlossoravailable-for-sale.

Loansand receivables consist primarily of trade receivables and staff loans and advances. These loans
and advances are managed in accordance with a documented policy and information is provided
internally on this basis.

Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral part of the EIR (Effective interest rate). The EIR
amortization is included in'finance income' in the profit or loss. Gains and losses are recognized in
the profit or loss when the investments are derecognized or impaired, as well as through the
amortization process. Staff loans granted at below market rates are fair valued and the difference
between the historical costand fairvalue isaccounted forasemployee benefits under staff costs.

Tradereceivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment is made when there is objective evidence
such asthe probability of solvency orsignificant financial difficulties of the debtors that the Company
will not beable to collect theamount due under the original terms of the invoice.
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Significant accounting policies - continued
Fair value measurement

Fairvalue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfera liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction tosell theasset or transfer the liability takes place either:

-Inthe principal market for theasset or liability, or

-In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability the principal or the most
advantageous market must be accessible to by the company. The fairvalue of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
actintheireconomicbestinterest.

A fairvalue measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using theasset in its highest and best use or by selling it toanother market participant that would use the asset
inits highestand best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementasawhole:

- Level1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets foridentical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly orindirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between Levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization (based on the lowest level
input thatissignificant to the fairvalue measurementasawhole) at theend of each year.

The Company's management determines the policiesand procedures for both recurring fairvalue measurement, such as
investment properties and unquoted AFS financial assets, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for
distribution in discontinued operation.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties, and significant liabilities.
Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the management after discussion with and approval by the
audit committee. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional
standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every three years. The valuation committee decides, after
discussionswith the Company's external valuers, which valuation techniquesand inputs to use foreach case.

. Household
23 Property, plant and equipment equipment,
office
Land and Motor Computer furniture
building vehicles Equipment and fittings Total
N'ooo0 N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Cost/revaluation:
At1January 2014 787,401 189,512 119,562 101,374 1,197,849
Additions 2.638 45,452 3,316 11,141 62,547
Disposals - (8,609) - - (8,609)
Revaluation adjustment (49,501) - - - (49,501)
Decrease on revaluation (Note 9) (40,538) - - - (40,538)
At 31 December 2014 700,000 226,355 122,878 112,515 1,161,748
Additions - - 1,163 965 2,128
Disposals - - (3,547) (869) (4,416)
Write off - (14,962) (17,877) (22,895) (55,734)
At 31 December 2015 700,000 211,393 102,617 89,716 1,103,726
Accumulated depreciation: ) ) ) ) )
At1 January 2014 10,031 127,665 39,727 34,911 212,334
Charge for the year 39,470 32,590 32,309 17,701 122,070
Disposals - (8,609) (8,609)
Revaluation adjustment (49,501) (49,501)
At 31 December 2014 - 151,646 72,036 52,612 276,294
Charge for the year 30,556 27,858 31,047 17,796 107,257
Disposals - - (3,547) (869) (4,416)
Write off - (14,962) (17,721) (23,051) (55,734)
At 31 December 2015 30,556 164,543 81,815 46,488 323,401
Net book value:
At 31 December 2015 669,444 46,850 20,802 43,228 780,325
At 31 December 2014 700,000 74,709 50,842 59,902 885,453

Included in the movement schedule are motor vehicles purchased under finance lease. The carrying
amount of the vehicles under finance lease is.N24,165,835

Revaluation of land and buildings

The revalued land and buildings consist of office properties in Ikorodu road Jibowu. Management
determined that these constitute one class of asset under IFRS 13, based on the nature, characteristics
and risks of the property.

G.
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Investment properties - continued

22

Description of valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation on investment
properties

Under the open market basis the current cost of reconstructing the existing structure together with
improvement in today's market, adequately depreciated to reflect its physical wear and tear, age,
functional and economical obsolescence plus site value in its existing use as at the date of inspection. The
duration of the cash flows and specific timing of inflows are determined by event such as rent reviews,
lease renewals and related re-letting, redevelopment, or refurbishment. The appropriate duration is
typically driven by the agreement at the time of letting out the property. Periodic cash flow is typically
estimated as gross income less non recoverable expense, collection losses, lease incentives, maintenance
cost, agentand commission cost, and other operatingand management expenses.

Intangible assets Computer

software Total
Cost: N 'ooo0 N 'ooo0
At 1 January 2014 84,504 84,504
Addition - -
At 31 December 2014 84,504 84,504
Additions 787 =87
At 31 December 2015 85,201 85,201
Accumulated amortisation and impairment:
At1January 2014 - -
Amortisation 48,355 48,355
At 31 December 2014 48,355 48,355
Amortisation 28,497 28,497
At 31 December 2015 76,852 76,852
Carrying amount:
At 31 December 2015 8,439 8,439
At 31 December 2014 36,149 36,149

(m)

(n)

Significant accounting policies - continued
Fair value measurement - continued

At each reporting date, the valuation committee analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be re-measured orre-assessed as per the Company'saccounting policies.

For this analysis, the valuation committee verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the
information in thevaluation computation to contractsand otherrelevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also compares the changes in the fairvalue of each
assetand liabilitywith relevant external sources todetermine whether the change is reasonable.

On an interim basis, the valuation committee and the Company's external valuers present the valuation results to the
audit committee and the company's independent auditors. This includes a discussion of the major assumptions used in
thevaluations.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristicsand risks of theasset orliabilityand the level of the fairvalue hierarchyas explained above.

The fairvalue of financial instruments thatareactively traded in organised financial markets is determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices forassetsand offer prices for liabilities, at the close of business on the reporting date, without any
deduction for transaction costs.

Forother financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fairvalue is determined by using appropriate valuation
techniques. Valuation techniques include the discounted cash flow method, comparison to similar instruments forwhich
market observable prices existand otherrelevant valuation models.

Their fair value is determined using a valuation model that has been tested against prices or inputs to actual market
transactionsand using the Company's best estimate of the most appropriate model assumptions.

For discounted cash flow techniques, estimated future cash flows are based on management's best estimates and the
discount rate used is a market-related rate for a similar instrument. The use of different pricing models and assumptions
could produce materially different estimates of fairvalues.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset ora group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (anincurred 'loss event') and that loss event hasan impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors oragroup of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditionsthat correlate with defaults.
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Significant accounting policies - continued
Impairment of financial assets - continued

Assets carried at amortised cost

An impairment loss in respect of a financial investment measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference
between its carrying value and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interestrate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial
assetsareassessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

Allimpairment lossesare recognized through profitorloss. Animpairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related
objectivelytoan eventoccurring after the impairment loss was recognized.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assetsare impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment, resulting from one or more
loss events that occurred after initial recognition but before the statement of financial position date, that have an
impacton the future cash flows of theasset.

An available-for-sale equity instrument is generally considered impaired if a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the instrument below its cost has occurred.In this respect, a decline of 20% or more is regarded as significant,
and a period of 12 months or longer is considered to be prolonged. Where an available-for-sale asset, which has been re-
measured to fairvalue directly through equity, is impaired the impairment loss is recognized in the profit or loss. If any
loss on the financial asset was previously recognized directly in equity as a reduction in fair value, the cumulative net
loss that had been recognized in equity is transferred to the profit or loss and is recognized as part of the impairment
loss. The amount of the loss recognized in the profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost and the
current fairvalue, lessany previously recognized impairment loss.

Animpairment loss in respect of an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale is not reversed through the profit
orloss butaccounted for directly in equity.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an equity instrument that does not have a
quoted price in an active market and that is not carried at fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured
theamount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carryingamount of the financial assetand
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset.

Trade receivable

Aprovision forimpairment is made when there is objective evidence, such as the probability of insolvency orsignificant
financial difficulties of the debtors that the Company will not be able to collect the amount due under the original terms
of the invoice.The Company first considers the financial assets individually for impairment or collectively
impairment for those that are not individually impaired. Allowances are made based on an impairment model
which consider the loss given default for eachcustomer, probability of default for the sectors in which the customer
belongsand emergenceperiod which servesasan impairment trigger based on theage of the debt.

21 Investment properties - continued

There are no restrictions on the reliability of investment property or the remittance of income and
proceeds of disposal. The Company has no contractual obligations to purchase, construct or
develop investment property or for repairs or enhancement.

2015 2014
N'ooo Nooo

Rental income derived from investment properties 2,900 8,700

Direct operating expenses (including repairs & maintenance) - -

Profit arising from investment properties carried at fair value 2,900 8,700

Fair value disclosure on investment

properties is as follows: Fair value measurement using

Quoted
pricesin Significant  Significant
active observable unobservable

market inputs inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Date of valuation - 31 December 2015 N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
Investment property - - 1,420,500 1,420,500
Date of valuation - 31 December 2014
Investment property - - 1,310,000 1,310,000

During the reporting period ended 31 December 2015, there were no transfers between level 1and 2 and in
and out of level 3.



Investment properties - continued

Details of the Valuer

The investment properties were independently valued as at 31 December 2015 by Yinka Kayode &

Co (an estate surveyor & valuer) duly registered with the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria.
The valuer, which is located at Block B, Suite 345/333 Sura Complex, Simpson Street Lagos Island.
Yinka Kayode& Co is a qualified member of the Nigerian Institution of Estate Surveyors and Valuers

with FRC No. FRC/2013/00000000001197

Description of valuation techniques used and key inputs to valuation on investment

properties

The valuation of the properties is based on the price for which comparable land and properties are
being exchanged hands on or are being marketed for sale. (Open Market Basis Approach)

S/NO Location of Investment property

Valuation technique

Significant unobservable input

1 Guinea Insurance House, 33, Ikorodu,
Jibowu, Lagos

Investment approach was used in
arriving at the Fair value of the
property using the rent currently
generated by the property and
rent generated by similar
properties in the same
neighbourhood in recent time.

Area of the land is 1,167.923m *. The
neighbourhood is of high density area
predominantly with both commercial and
residential structures. Commercial properties
such as block of office, eateries, banks, filling
station. Motor park among others.

The neighbourhood is a high density area.

2 230, Idowu Martins Street off Adeola
Odeku, V.I,, Lagos

Investment approach was
adopted in arriving at the Fair
value through the analysis of
comparable of recent rental value
of similar properties within the
neighbourhood.

The size of the land is aboout 2,983.513m".

The neighbourhood is business area with
commercial structures like banking hal 1, high
rise office complex. The neighbourhood house
head office of various multinational
companies.The area is fully developed and
complement with residential properties.

The neighbourhood is a low density area.

Harcourt, Rivers State

adopted in  arriving at the fair
value through the analysis of
comparable of recent rental
values of similar properties within
the neighbourhood.

3 21, Nnamdi Azikwe Road, Lagos Island, The Fairvaluew as arrived at by Area of the Land is 269.36m”.

Lagos adopting Investment  approach | The property is located in central business
which is the analysis of current area fully d eveloped with retail & whole sale
rental value generated by the market.
property in relation with evidence | The neighbourhood is a high density area.
of rent from comparable
properties in the same
neighbourhood.

4 5, Primate Adejobi Crescent, Anthony Investment approach was The land area is 61.62m°.

Village, Lagos adopted in arriving at the fair The neighbourhood is predominant with
value through the analysis of residential properties and estate.
comparable of recent rental
values of similar properties within
the neighbourhood.

5 33, Amaigbo Road, Mile II, Diobu, Port Investment approach was Area of the land covers 1,19om * The property

is located in a high density neighbourhood and
predominant with commercial structures and
market such as Banks, Shopping Complex and
Spare Parts market.

By nature, detailed information on concluded transactions is difficult to come by. We have
therefore relied on past transactions and recent adverts in deriving the value of the subject
properties. At least, eight properties were analysed and compared with the subject property.

The Company enters into operating leases for its investment properties at 21, Nnamdi Azikiwe
Lagos Island,,Lagos. The rental income arising during the year amounted to N2,900,000 (year
ended 31 December 2014: N8,700,000) and which is included in investment income.

Guinea Tnsurance
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Significant accounting policies - continued

Impairment of financial assets - continued

Trade receivable - continued
Impaired debts are derecognized when they are not collected within 30 days in line with “NO
PREMIUM NO COVER”.

If in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previous recognized impairment loss
isreversed to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed itsamortised cost at the reversed date.
Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss. The regulator has laid great
emphasis on No Premium, No Cover and this has changed the phase of impairment model within the industry.
The Company defines creditrisk as therisk of counterparty's failure to meet its contractual obligations.

The introduction of NO PREMIUM NO COVER policy with effect from 1 January 2014, is to enforce the Section
50(1) of the Insurance Act 2003; which stipulates that “the receipt of an insurance premium shall be a condition
precedent to a valid contract of insurance and there shall be no cover in respect of an insurance risk, unless the
premium is paid in advance or receivable within 30 days. Consequently, only insurance covers for which full
premiumsare receivable within 30 dayseitherdirectly by the insured or through a duly licensed insurance broker,
arerecognized as tradereceivable.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are set off and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Company has a current legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amountsand
intendseithertosettle onanet basis ortorealise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously..

De-recognition of financial instruments
De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or has assumed an
obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more recipients, subject to certain criteria. Any interest in transferred
financial assetsthat is created orretained by the Company isrecognized asaseparateasset orliability.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its statement of financial
position, but retains eitherall risks or rewards of the transferred assets ora portion of them. If all or substantially
all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognised from the statement of
financial position. In transactions where the Company neitherretains nor transfers substantiallyall the risks and
rewards of ownership of a financial asset, it derecognises the asset if control over the asset is lost. The rights and
obligations retained in the transfer are recognised separately as assets and liabilities as appropriate. In transfers
where control over the asset is retained, the Company continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the
transferred asset. The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged, cancelled orexpire.
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Significant accounting policies - continued

Derecognitionof financial liabilities

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carryingamountsisrecognised in the statement of profitorloss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets other than deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists
thentheasset'srecoverableamountisestimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows
that are largely independent from other assets and groups. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amountof any intangible assetallocated to the unitsand then to reduce the carrying amount of the otherassets
in the unit (company of units) on a pro rata basis.The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is
the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of moneyand therisks specific to theasset.

Inrespect of other assets, impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for
any indications that the loss hasdecreased orno longerexists.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment
losshad beenrecognised. Reversals of impairment lossesare recognised in profit orloss

Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets consist of short-term balances due from reinsurers as well as longer term receivables
that are dependent on the expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurances
contracts.

Amountsrecoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with theamountsassociated with the
reinsured insurance contracts and in compliance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. The company
hastheright toset-off re-insurance payables againstamount due from re-insurance and brokersin linewith the
agreed arrangement between both parties.

The company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on a quarterly basis. If there is objective evidence

that the insurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its

recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the profit or loss. The Company gathers the

objective evidence that a reinsurance asset is impaired using the same process adopted for financial assets

held at amortised cost. The impairment loss is calculated using the incurred loss model for these financial

assets.

Other receivables and prepayments 2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo

Deposit for computerization 93,201 93,201
Accrued interest 14,227 15,290
Due from Global Scan systems (Note 36) 283,307 583,307
Staff upfront and advances 7,171 13,925
Prepayments 16,400 10,882
Others 4332 1,454
418,728 718,149

Impairment chargeon other receivables (Note 20.1) (93,290) (93,290)
325,438 624,859

20.1

21

Movement in impairment on other receivables:

At beginning of the year 93,290 93,290

At end of the year 93,290 93,290

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate the fair value at the reporting date. All other
receivableamountsare collectiblewithin oneyearand the prepayment utilisablewithin oneyear.

Investment properties 2015 2014

N'ooo N'ooo
At beginning of the year 1,310,000 1,050,000
Fair value adjustments (Note 77) 110,500 260,000
At end of the year 1,420,500 1,310,000

Investment properties are stated at fair value, which has been determined based on valuations performed by Yinka
Kayode&Co.(FRCN/2014/00000000001197), accredited independent valuers, as at 31 December 2015. The valuer is a
specialist in valuing these types of investment properties. The determination of fair value ofthe investment property was
supported by market evidence. The modalitiesand process of valuationutilized extensive analysis of market dataand other
sectorsspecific peculiarities corroborated withavailable data derived from previous experiences.

Valuationsare performed onanannual basisand the fairvalue gainsand losses were recorded withinthe profit orloss.

Representing: 2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo

Policyholders' funds 400,000 400,000
Shareholders' funds 1,020,500 910,000
1,420,500 1,310,000
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4. Significant accounting policies - continued

(r) Reinsurance assets - continued
Reinsurance assets - continued . e . . o :
Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire

At 31 December 2015, the Company conducted an impairment review of the reinsurance assets but no orwhen the contract s transferred toanother party.

impairment loss resulted from the exercise.

Reinsurance assets are not impaired as balance s are set-off against payables from retrocession at the These are deposit assets that are recognized based on the consideration paid less any explicit identified
end of every quarter. premiums or fees to be retained by the reinsured.

19  Deferred acquisition costs Investment income on these contracts is accounted for using the effective interest rate method when
These represents commission paid to brokers on unearned premium relating to the unexpired accrued.

tenure of risks.
Workmen (s) Otherreceivables and prepayments

General compensation - Marine and
Other receivables are measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration received and

Fire Motor  accident aviation Total ) . . . . . .
N N N N N N'000 subsequently at‘amortlsed cost less provision f01‘“ impairment. Thesg include receivables from su.pphers
000 000 000 000 000 and other receivables other than those classified as trade receivable and loans and receivables.
Prepaymentsinclude prepaid rentsand services. Theseare carried atamortised cost.

At1January 2014 7,062 6,202 7,535 - 6,930 27,729
Commission incurred If there is objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount
during the year 35,016 17,635 89,584 26,484 168,719 of the other receivables and prepayments accordingly and recognises that impairment loss in the
Amortisation (Note 4) (25,742) (17,920) (67,528) - (19,398) (130,588) statement of profit orloss.
At 31 December 2014 16,336 5,917 20,591 - 14,016 65,860 (t) Investment properties
Commission incurred . . o . . . .
during the year 43,530 25,764 60,580 5,902 135,866 '1nvestment properties are measured 1n1t1a'11y' at c'ost, including transaction CF)sts. The carrying amour'lt
Amortisation (Note 4) (45053)  (24.477) (72,366) ] (17,480) (150,385) includes the cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred if

therecognition criteriaare met;and excludes the costs of day-to-day servicing of an investment property.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market

At 31 December 2015 14,813 7,204 17,805 - 2,519 42,341 conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
______________________________ propertiesareincluded in the profit orlossin theyearin which theyarise.

201 . . . . .
> Fair values are evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuer, applying a valuation

Current 14,813 7,204 17,805 ) 2519 42341 model recommended by the International Valuation Standards Committee.

Non-current - - - - - -

Investment propertiesare derecognized either when they have been disposed of, orwhen the investment

14,813 7,204 17,805 - 2,435 42,341 property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its
N S e ======== disposal.
2014 . . . . . .
Anygainsorlosses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized in the profit or
Current 7,063 6,202 7,535 - 6,930 27,729

loss in the year of retirement or disposal. Transfers are made to or from investment properties only when
thereisachangein use evidenced by the end of owner-occupation, commencement of an operating lease
toanother party or completion of construction or development. For a transfer from investment property

7,063 6,202 7,535 - 6,930 27,729 to owner-occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of
======= ====== ======= mm===== change in use. If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for
such property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of

thechangein use.

Non-current - - - - - -

G.
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Significantaccounting policies - continued
Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and
expenditureisreflected in the profit orloss in the yearin which the expenditureis incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period (three years)
and the amortization method (straight line) for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets
with finite lives is recognized in the profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the
intangibleasset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the cash
generating unit level. Such intangibles are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite
life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the profit or loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Animpairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverableamount
islessthan the carryingvalue, an impairment loss isrecognized in the profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

All categories of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Subsequently, land and buildings are
measured using revaluation model at the end of the financial period. Any increase in the value of the assets is
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated surplus, unless the increase is to reverse a decrease in
value previously recognized in profit or loss where by the increase will be recognized in profit or loss. A decrease in
value of land and building as a result of revaluation will be recognized in profit or loss unless the decrease is to
reverse an increase in value previously recognized in other comprehensive income whereby the decrease will be
recognized inother comprehensive income.

Recognition and measurement

Other than land and building other items of property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the asset. When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plantand equipment.
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Financial assets - continued

16.3 Determination of fair value and fair value hierarchy - continued
31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Nooo Noooo Nooo Neooo

17

17.1

18

Available-for-sale financial assets:
Equity securities

During the reporting period ended 31 December 2015, there were no transfers between level 1 and 2 and
in and out of level 3.

31 December 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Nooo Nooo N2ooo Neooo
Available-for-sale financial assets:
Equity securities 95,008 - - 95,008
Trade receivables 2015 2014
Nooo Nooo
Gross insurance receivables 13,229 21,387
Impairment allowance (9,898) (10,812)
3,331 10,575

The carrying amounts disclosed above approximate fair value at the reporting date and are net of
impairment charges.

Movement in impairment allowance: 2015 2014
Nooo Neooo

At beginning of the year 10,812 10,445

Additions - 671

Impairment write off - (304)

Reversal (914)

At end of the year 9,898 10,812

Reinsurance assets

Reinsurers's share of reserve for outstanding claims 100,952 28,946
Prepaid reinsurance 89,345 106,319
Total reinsurance assets 190,297 135,265
At1January 135,265 103,811
Additions during the year 235,796 275,738
Less reinsurance expense (Note 1.3) (252,770) (242,810)
Share of outstanding claims (Note 3) 72,007 (1,474)
At 31 December 190,297 135,265



Financial assets - continued Available-
for-sale Total
16.2 Carrying value of financial instruments N'ooo N'ooo
At1January 2014 140,504 140,504
Fair value loss (7,692) (7,692)
At 31 December 2014 132,812 132,812
Fair value gain 10,650 10,650
At 31 December 2015 143,462 143,462
Representing: 2015 2014
Policyholders' funds 105,658 95,008
Shareholders' funds 37,804 37,804
143,462 132,812
Fairvalue of financial assets and financial liabilities not carried at fair values
The following describes the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values for those financial
instrumentswhich are notalreadyrecorded at fairvalue in the financial statements.
Assetswhich fairvalue approximates carrying value
For financial assetsand financial liabilities that have less than three month's maturity such asdemand deposits
and those without specified maturity such as statutory deposit, other receivables and other payables, the
carryingamountsapproximate to their fairvalue.
Unquoted investments carried at cost
Certain unquoted investments for which fair values could not be reliably estimated have been carried at cost
less impairment. There are no active markets for these financial instruments, fair value information are
therefore notavailable, this makes it impracticable for the Company to fair value these investments. They have
therefore been disclosed at cost less impairment. The carrying amount is the expected recoverable amount on
these investments. The Company does not intend to dispose of these investments.
16.3 Determination of fair value and fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial
instruments by value technique:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly or indirectly, and

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are
based on unobservable market data.
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Significantaccounting policies - continued

Property, plant and equipment - continued

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if
itisprobable that the future economic benefitsembodied within the part will flow to the Companyand its cost can
be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plantand equipment are recognised
inprofitorlossasincurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation isrecognised in profit orloss onastraight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each
partofanitem of property, plantand equipment.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the
Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of theassetand the lease term lives

Depreciation begins when an asset is available for use and ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is
derecognised or classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations.

The estimated useful lives for the currentand comparative period are as follows:

Land and building 20years
Motorvehicles 4years
Computerequipment 3years

Household equipment, Office furnitureand fittings s5years
Depreciation methods, useful livesand residual values are reassessed at each reporting date.
De-recognition
Anitem of propertyand equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the
assetisderecognised.

An annual transfer from the asset revaluation reserve to retained earnings is made for the difference between
depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the asset's original
cost. Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any
revaluationreserverelating to the particularasset being sold is transferred to retained earnings.

Leased assets

Company as lessee- Finance lease

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership to the Company. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is measured at an amount
equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments and depreciated over the
shorter of their useful economic life and the lease term. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Group
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful
life of the assetand the lease term.

Subsequent toinitial recognition, the asset isaccounted forinaccordance with theaccounting policy applicable to
thatasset.
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Significantaccounting policies-continued

Leased assets - continued

Companyaslessoroperating lessee

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset
are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on a straight line same as rental income.
Contingentrentsarerecognized asrevenue in the period inwhich theyare earned.

Otherleasesare operating leasesand are not recognised on the Company's statement of financial position.

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the
lease

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense, which is
recognised as financial cost in profit or loss, and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is
allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability.

Statutory deposit

Statutory deposit represents 10% of the paid up capital of the Company deposited with Central Bank of
Nigeria (CBN) in pursuant to Section 10(3) of the Insurance Act, 2003. Statutory deposit is measured at
cost. Thedepositis howeverrestricted.

Insurance Contract Liabilities

Non-life insurance contract liabilities

Non-life insurance contract liabilities include the outstanding claims provision, the provision for unearned
premium. The outstanding claims provision is based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not
settled at the reporting date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs. Delays can be
experienced in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, therefore, the ultimate cost of these
cannot be known with certainty at the reporting date. The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range
of standard actuarial claim projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may
include a margin for adverse deviation. The liability is not discounted for the time value of money due to it short
term nature. No provision for equalization or catastrophereserves is recognized. The liabilities are derecognized
when the obligation to paya claim expires, isdischarged oris cancelled.

The provision for unearned premiums represents that portion of premiums received or receivable that relates to
risks that have not yet expired at the reporting date. The provision is recognized when contracts are entered into
and premiums are charged, and is brought to account as premiumin come over the term of the contract in
accordancewith the pattern of insurance service provided under the contract.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed
to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over
unearned premiums. This calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance
technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums (less
related deferred acquisition costs) is inadequate, deficiency is recognized in the profit or loss by setting up a
provision for premium deficiency.

3
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EL

Loss per share (LPS)

Basic LPS amounts are calculated by dividing the loss for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted LPS computations:

2015 2014
Loss attributable to ordinary shareholders (N'ooo) (7,227) (81,898)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic LPS ('000)6,140,0006,140,000

Basic and diluted loss per ordinary share (kobo) (0.1) (1.4)

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the
reporting date and the date of completion of these financial statements. Basic and diluted LPS are the same as
there are no potential ordinary shares.

Net unrealised (loss)/gains on available-for-sale financial assets 2015 2014

N'ooo N'ooo
Unrealised gain/(loss) on available-for-sale financial assets (Note 16.2) 10,650 (7,692)
Reclassification adjustments included in profit or loss (Note 9)* 772 3,025
Total net unrealised gains/(loss) on available-for-sale financial assets 11,422 (4,667)

*This amount represents impairment loss on specific equity.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in banks and on hand 136,829 161,770
Short-term deposits (including demand and time deposits) 750,141 886,985
Total cash and cash equivalents 886,970 1,048,755
Representing:

Policyholder's fund 755,923 341,921
Shareholder's fund 131,046 706,834

886,970 1,048,755

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Company. All placements are subject to an average variable interest rate
obtainable in the market.

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.

Financial assets 2015 2014
Available-for-sale financial assets comprise: N'ooo N'ooo
Listed equity securities at fair value 105,658 95,008
Unlisted equities at cost 37,804 37,804

43,462 132,812



Income tax - continued

12,2

12.3

Reconciliation to tax expense and the accounting (loss)/profit multiplied by Guinea's domestic tax rate
for 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014
Nooo Nooo
Profit/(loss) before income tax expense 46,906 (14,372)
At statutory income tax rate of 30% ( 2014: 30%) 14,072 (4,312)
Non-deductible expense for tax purposes 305,497 370,094
Income not subject to tax (248,337) (253,581)
Education tax 5,001 7,325
Tax rate differential on fair value gains (22,100) (52,000)
At effective income tax rate of 15% (2014: 570%) 54,133 67,526
Current income tax payable
At1 January 297,699 301,217
Based on profit for the year (Note 12.1) 41,836 67,904
Payments made during the year (235,767) (71,422)
At 31 December 103,768 297,699
Deferred taxation Statement of financial Statement of profit or
position loss
2015 2014 2015 2014
Nooo Nooo Nooo Nooo
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes (64,896) (63,199) (1,697) (14,766)
Revaluation loss on building 12,161 12,161 - (12,161)
Fair values on investment properties (41,337) (30,287) 11,050 26,000
Employee benefits obligation 3,089 3,251 (450) 549
Deferred tax (credit)/expense (12,297) (378)
Net deferred tax liabilities (90,083) (78,074)
Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities, net
2015 2014
Nooo Nooo
Opening balance as of 1 January (78,074) (78,435)
Tax credit/(expense) during the year rec ognised in
profit or loss (12,297) 378
Tax benefit/(expense) during the year recognised in OCI 288 (17)
Closing balance as at 31 December (90,083) (78,074)

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

y)
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Significantaccounting policies - continued

Insurance Contract Liabilities - continued

Reserves for unearned premium
In compliance with Section 20 (1) (a) of Insurance Act 2003, the reserve for unearned premium is calculated on a time
apportionment basis in respect of therisks accepted during theyear.

Reserves for outstanding claims
The reserve for outstanding claims is maintained at the total amount of outstanding claims incurred and reported plus
claimsincurred but notreported (“IBNR”) asat the reporting date. The IBNR is based on the liabilityadequacy test.

Reserves for unexpiredrisk
A provision for additional unexpired risk reserve (AURR) is recognised for an underwriting year where it is envisaged
that the estimated cost of claimsand expenses would exceed the unearned premiumreserve (UPR).

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, Liability Adequacy Tests are performed to ensure that material and reasonably
foreseeable losses arising from existing contractual obligations are recognised. In performing these tests, current best
estimates of future contractual cash flows, claims handling and administration expenses, investment income backing
such liabilities are considered. Long-term insurance contracts are measured based on assumptions set out at the
inception of the contract. Any deficiency is charged to profit or loss by increasing the carrying amount of the related
insurance liabilities.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised when due. These include amount due to agents, brokers and insurance and reinsurance
contract holders. Trade payables are measured on initial recognition at the fairvalue of the consideration received and
subsequently measured atamortized cost.

The company has the right to set-off reinsurance payables against the amount due from reinsures and brokers in line
with theagreement between both parties. Trade payables includes reinsurance liabilities which are primarily premiums
payable on reinsurance contracts entered into by the company and are recognised as at when incurred .Commissions
payablesto the brokersalso form part of trade payables.

Trade payablesare derecognized when the obligation under the liability is settled, cancelled orexpired.

Other payables and accruals

Other payablesand accrualsare recognised initially at fairvalue and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The fairvalue of non-interest bearing liability is its discounted repayment amount. If the due
dateof theliability is less than oneyear discounting is omitted.

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense in profit or loss when
they are due.
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Significantaccounting policies - continued

Employee benefits - continued

Defined benefit (staff gratuity) payables

A defined benefit plan is a plan that defines an amount of benefit that an employee will receive on retirement,
usually dependent on one or more factors, such as age, years of service and compensation. The liability recognized
in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustments for unrecognized
actuarial gainsorlossesand pastservice costs.

Defined benefit (staff gratuity) payables
The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit
method.

The Company has a Gratuity Scheme for its employees. The scheme is non - contributory and employees qualify for
benefits after five years' service. Provision for gratuity is made when it is determined that there is a shortfall in the
assets funding liabilities.

The schemewas terminated in April 2011and future service after this date does not attract gratuity benefits.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding net interest
(notapplicable to the Company) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), are recognized immediately
in the statement of financial position with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the
period inwhich they occur. Re-measurementsare not reclassified to profit orloss in subsequent periods.

Pastservice costsare recognised in profit orloss on the earlier of:
- Thedate of the planamendmentor curtailment, and
- Thedate that the Company recognisesrestructuring-related costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under 'cost of sales', 'administration
expenses' in statement of profit orlossand other comprehensive income (by function):

Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments andnon-routine
settlements, netinterest expense orincome.

Income tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the statement of financial position date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
Thiswill berecognised in the statement profit or loss.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method in respect of temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assetsand liabilitiesand their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized forall taxable temporary differences, except:

10.1

Management expense - continued

Employee benefits expense
Wages and salaries
Defined benefit plan cost
Pension costs

Total employee benefits expense

10.2 Administrative expense

11

12

12.1

AGM Expenses
Consultancy fees
Directors expenses

Fuel

Miscellaneous

NAICOM dues

Office running expenses
Statutory Levy
Subscription

Tour and travel

Total Administrative expenses

Finance costs

2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
316,608 337,514
1,499 1,595
12,237 10,727
330,344 349,836
10,911 14,745
6,500 6,680
14,099 19,412
20,694 15,456
31,155 30,084
8,822 7,529
79,019 73,721
22,184 12,585
5,132 5,187
13,308 17,797
211,824 212,195

75

Thisrepresentsinterest charged on motorvehicles purchased on finance lease 2015:N5,289,767

(2014:N7,071,332).

Income tax

The major components of income tax expense for the year are:

Income tax expense
Per profit or loss

Current income tax:
Company income tax
Education tax

Deferred tax:

Fair value gains on investment properties
Employee benefits

Property, plant and equipment
Revaluation loss on building

Income tax expense reported in profit or loss

Reported in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax relating to items recognised in

Other comprehensive income (OCI) during the year:

Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans

Income tax expense charged to OCI

G.

2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
36,835 60,579

5,001 7,325
41,836 67,904
11,050 26,000

(450) 549

1,697 (14,766)

- (12,161)
12,297 (378)
54,133 67,526
(288) 17
(288) 17
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2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents:

Due to Policy holders 114,708 142,717

Due to shareholders 19,885 34,486
134,593 177,203

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment:

Realized gains on disposals 259 810

Net fair value gains on investment properties

Fair value gains on investment properties (Note 21) 110,500 260,000

Other income

Recoveries from trade payables (Note 8.1) 30,887 4,216

Recovery from other receivables 1,661

Provision no longer required 81,040 -

Sundry income 76 9

Exchange gains 17,621 663
131,285 4,888

Recoveries from trade payables

Included in trade payables from prioryear (2012) isaliability of N4o0, 887,455 being legal cession
dueto Nigeria Reinsurance Corporation (Nig. Re.).Onreconciliation in 2015,N10, 000,000 was finally

agreed and paid as full and final settlement therebyresulting inN3o0, 887,455write back from trade payables.

Impairment charge

Decrease in valuation on building (Note 23) - 40,538

Trade receivables (914) 671

Available-for-sale financial assets:

Impairment (Note 14) 772 3,025
(142) 44,234

Management expenses

(ac)

(ad)

Significantaccounting policies - continued
Income tax continued

When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction
thatis not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profitorloss.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except: Where
the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nortaxable profitorloss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be
utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it
hasbecome probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred taxasset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
thereporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items
arerecognized in correlation to the underlying transaction eitherin other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. A
provision for restructuring is recognized when the Company has approved a detailed and formal restructuring plan,
and the restructuring either has commenced or has been announced publicly. Future operating costs are not provided
for.

Depreciation on PPE (Note 23) 107,279 122,070
Amortization of intangible assets (Note 22) 28,497 27,872
Auditors' remuneration 9,000 9,000
Employee benefits expense (10.1) 330,344 349,836
Legal and professional fees 9,305 20,221
Rents and rates 9,705 9,612
Administrative (Note 10.2) 211,824 212,195
Total management expenses 705,954 750,806

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a
contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The provision is measured
at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of
continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognizes any impairment loss on the
assets associated with that contract.
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Significantaccounting policies - continued
Share capital andreserves

Shareissue costs
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial
measurement of theequity instruments.

Dividend on ordinary shares
Dividends on the Company's ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are paid or, if
earlier,approved by the Company's shareholders.

Treasury shares

Where the Company purchases the Company's share capital, the consideration paid is deducted from the
shareholders' equity as treasury shares until they are cancelled. Where such shares are subsequently sold or
reissued, any consideration received isincluded in shareholders' equity.

Share premium

Share premium reserve represents surplus on the parvalue price of shares issued. The share premium is classified as
anequityinstrument in the statement of financial position.

Contingency reserve

The Company maintains Contingency for non-life business in accordance with the provisions of Section 21 of the
Insurance Act 2003 to cover fluctuations in securities and valuations in statistical estimates at the rate equal to the
higher of 3% of total premium or 20% of the net profits; until the reserves reaches the greater of minimum paid up
capital or50% of net premium.

Segmentreporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing products or
services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which issubject torisksand rewards that are different from those of other segments. The
Company's primary format forsegment reporting is based on business segments.

Standardsand interpretationsissued but notyeteffective

Thestandards and interpretations thatare issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Company's
financial statements are disclosed below. The Corporation intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when
theybecome effective.

IFRS g Financial Instruments
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1 January 2018.

Key requirements

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Allfinancial assets are measured at fairvalue on initial recognition, adjusted for transaction costs, if the instrument
is not accounted for at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Debt instruments are subsequently measured at
FVTPL, amortised cost, or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), on the basis of their
contractual cash flows and the business model under which the debt instruments are held. There is a fair value
option (FVO) that allows financial assets on initial recognition to be designated as FVTP if that eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

G_

Guinea Insurance Plc

1.2

1.3

Gross premium income on insurance contracts
Gross premium written in the year

Change in unearned premium

Total gross premium income

Reinsurance expenses

Premium ceded to reinsurers
Change in unearned premiums ceded to reinsurers

Total reinsurance expense

Total net insurance premium income

Fees and commission income

Reinsurance commission income

Total fees and commission income

This is commission received from reinsurance
Claims expenses

Gross claims paid (Note 25.1)

Claims ceded to reinsurers

Gross change in outstanding claims
Change in outstanding claims ceded to reinsurers

Underwriting expenses

Amortized acquisition costs (Note 19)
Maintenance costs

Investment income

Rental income from:

Investment properties (Note 21)

Land and building

Available-for-sale financial assets:
Dividend income

Interest income on statutory deposits

w73

Interest income on cash and cash equivalents (Note 5.1) 134,593

2.015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
870,287 1,093,413
141,614 (225,416)
1,011,901 867,997
(235,796) (275,738)
(16,974) 32,928
(252,770) (242,810)
759,131 625,187
54,085 47,229
54,085 47,229
214,736 314,404
(54,511) (69,934)
180,917 521
(72,007) (1,474)
269,135 243,517
159,385 130,588
69,453 20,396
228,838 150,984
2,900 8,700
11,270 1,568
14,503 17,578
37,455 39,017
177,203

200,721 244,066
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1.1

Gross Premium Income

Motor

Fire

Marine and aviation
General accident

Changes in unearned premium per class of insurance business

Motor

Fire

Marine andaviation
General accident

Motor

Fire

Marine & Aviation
General Accident

Changes in unearned premium per class of insurance business

Motor

Fire

Marine andaviation
General accident

Gross Decreasein Gross
premium unearned premium
written premium income
2015 2015 2015
N 'oo0 N 'oo0 N 'oo0
196,757 9,599 206,356
205,280 1,507 206,787
46,364 58,429 104,793
421,886 72,079 493,965
870,287 141,614 1,011,901
Decrease in
Unearned unearned Unearned
premium  premium in premium
2014 2015 2015
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
74,657 (9,599) 65,058
75,326 (1,507) 73,819
70,430 (58,429) 12,001
199,590 (72,079) 127,511
420,003 (141,614) 278,389
Gross Increase in Gross
premium Unearned premium
written premium income
2013 2014 2014
N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo
172,824 (24,633) 148,191
176,720 (39,885) 136,835
135,532 (35,549) 99,983
608,337 (125,349) 482,988
1,093,413 (225,416) 867,997
Increase in
Unearned unearned Unearned
premium  premium in premium
2013 2014 2014
N 'oo0 N 'oo0 N 'oo0
50,024 24,633 74,657
35,441 39,885 75,326
34,881 35,549 70,430
74,241 125,349 199,590
194,587 225,416 420,003

5.0l

Standards and interpretationsissued but not yet effective - continued

IFRS g Financial Instruments - continued

Equity instrumentsare generally measured at FVTPL. However, entities havean irrevocable option onan instrument-by
instrument basis to present changes in the fair value of non-trading instruments in other comprehensive income (OCI)
without subsequent reclassification to profit orloss.

Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

For financial liabilities designated as FVTPL using the FVO, the amount of change in the fair value of such financial
liabilities that is attributable to changes in credit risk must be presented in OCI. The remainder of the change in fair
valueis presented in profit orloss, unless presentation in OCI

of the fairvalue change in respect of the liability's credit risk would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss.

All other IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities have been carried forward into IFRS 9, including the embedded derivative separation rules and
thecriteria forusing the FVO.

Impairment

The impairment requirements are based on an expected credit loss (ECL) model that replaces the IAS 39 incurred loss
model. The ECL model applies to debt instruments accounted for at amortised cost or at FVOCI, most loan
commitments, financial guarantee contracts, contractassets under IFRS 15and lease receivables under IAS 17 Leases.

In determining the appropriate period to measure ELCs, entities are generally required to assess based on either 12-
months or lifetime ECL, depending on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition (orwhen the commitment orguarantee was entered into). For some trade receivables, asimplified approach
may beapplied whereby the lifetime expected credit losses arealways recognised.

Hedge accounting

Hedge effectiveness testing is prospective, without the 80% to 125% bright line test in IAS 39, and, depending on the
hedge complexity, will often be qualitative. A risk component of a financial or non-financial instrument may be
designated as the hedged item if the risk component is separately identifiable and reliably measureable. The time value
of an option, any forward element of a forward contract and any foreign currency basis spread can be excluded from the
hedging instrument designation and can be accounted for as costs of hedging. More designations of groups of items as
thehedged itemare possible, including layer designationsand some net positions

Transition

Early application is permitted for reporting periods beginning after the issue of IFRS g on 24 July 2014 by applying all of
therequirementsin this standard at the same time. Alternatively, entities may elect to early apply only the requirements
for the presentation of gains and losses on financialliabilities designated as FVTPL without applying the other
requirementsin thestandard.

Impact

Theapplication of [IFRS g may change the measurementand presentation of many financial instruments, depending on
their contractual cash flows and the business model under which they are held. The impairment requirements will
generallyresultin earlier recognition of credit losses based on simplified approach.
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Standards and interpretationsissued but not yet effective - continued

IFRS10,IFRS12and IAS 28 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception -
Amendmentsto IFRS10,IFRS12and IAS 28

Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1 January 2016.

Keyrequirements

Theamendmentsaddress three issues that havearisen in applying the investment entities exception under IFRS 10. The
amendments to IFRS 10 clarify that the exemption in paragraph 4 of IFRS 10 from presenting consolidated financial
statementsapplies toa parent entity that isa subsidiary of an investment entity, when the investment entity measures its
subsidiariesat fairvalue.

Furthermore, the amendments to IFRS 10 clarify that only a subsidiary of an investment entity that is not an investment
entity itself and that provides support services to the investment entity is consolidated. All other subsidiaries of an
investment entity are measured at fair value. The amendments to IAS 28 allow the investor, when applying the equity
method, to retain the fair value measurement applied by the investment entity associate or joint venture to its interests
insubsidiaries.

Transition
Theamendments must beapplied retrospectively. Earlyapplication is permitted and must be disclosed.

Impact
Theamendmentsto IFRS 10and IAS 28 provide is not relevant to the Company.

IFRS 10 and IAS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture -
Amendmentsto IFRS10and IAS 28

In August 2015, the IASB issued Exposure Draft ED/2015/7 Effective Date of Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28
proposing to defer the effective date of the amendments until such time as it has finalised any amendments that result
from its research project on the equity method.

Keyrequirements

The amendments address the conflict between IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in dealing with the loss of control of a subsidiary that
issold or contributed toanassociate orjoint venture. Theamendments clarify thata full gain orloss is recognized whena
transfer to an associate or joint venture involves a business as defined in IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Any gain or loss
resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that does not constitute a business, however, is recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors' interestsin theassociate orjoint venture.

Transition
Theamendments must beapplied prospectively. Early application is permitted and must be disclosed.

Impact
Theamendmentsare not relevant to the Company.

Operating activities:

Premium received

Commission received
Commission paid

Reinsurance premium paid

Gross claims paid net of recoveries
Payments to employees

Net other operating (payments)
Other income received

Cash used in operating activities
Income tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities:

Investment income received

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Net cash provided by investing activities

Financing activities:

Interest repayment on finance lease
Principal repayment on finance lease

Net cashused in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

See accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements which forms an

integral part of the financial statements.

2015 2014

Note N 'oo0 N 'ooo0
877,531 1,086,220

54,085 47,229

(205,319) (189,115)

(307,802) (272,790)

(88,218) (244,470)

(329,862) (349,384)

351 (135,986) (641,168)
32,624 4,225

(102,947) (559,253)

12.2 (235,767) (71,422)
34 (338,714) (630,675)
179,011 248,340

23 (2,128) (26,251)
22 (787) -
259 810

176,354 222,899

(5,290) (6,557)

(11,755) (8,898)

(17,045) (15,455)

(179,406) (423,231)

17,621 663

1,048,755 1,471,323

15 886,970 1,048,755

EL
v
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Available - for -

Contingency

Issued share

sale reserve

reserve  Accumulated

(Note 33)

capital Share premium

(Note 31)

(Note34)  Total equity

losses

(Note 32)

N'o00 N 'oo0 N'o00 N'o00 N'o00

N'o000

2,612,953

39,347

306,389 (770,328)

337,545

2,700,000

Asat1January 2014

(81,898)

(81,898)

Loss for the year

(4,627)

(4,667)

Other comprehensive income /(loss)

(4,667) (86,525)

(81,858))
(32,802)

Total comprehensive loss

32,802

Transfer between reserves

370,000

370,000

Issue of share capital

2,896,428

(884,988) 34,680

339,191

337,545

3,070,000

At 31 December 2014

(7,227)

(7,227)

Loss for the year

1,422 10,751

(671)

Other comprehensive income/(loss)

1,422 3,524

(7,898)
(26,109)

Total comprehensive (loss)/income

26,109

Transfer b etween reserves

46,102 2,899,952

(918,995)

365,300

337,545

3,070,000

At 31 December 2015

See accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements which forms an integral par t of the financial statements.
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5.iv Standardsandinterpretations issued but not yet effective - continued

IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations - Amendments to IFRS 11
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2016.

Keyrequirements

The amendments require an entity acquiring an interest in a joint operation, in which the activity of the
joint operation constitutes a business, toapply, to the extent of its share, all of the principlesin IFRS 3and
other IFRSs that do not conflict with the requirements of IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements. Furthermore,
entities are required to disclose the information required by IFRS 3 and other IFRSs for business
combinations. The amendments also apply to an entity on the formation of a joint operation if, and only
if, an existing business is contributed by one of the parties to the joint operation on its formation.
Furthermore, the amendments clarify that, for the acquisition of an additional interest in a joint
operation in which the activity of the joint operation constitutes a business, previously held interests in
thejoint operation must not be remeasured if the joint operatorretains joint control.

Transition
Theamendments must beapplied prospectively. Earlyapplication is permitted and must be disclosed.

Impact
Theamendmentsis notrelevant to the Company

IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2016.

Keyrequirements

IFRS 14 allows an entity, whose activities are subject to rate regulation, to continue applying most of its
existing accounting policies for regulatory deferral account balances upon its first timeadoption of IFRS.
The standard does not apply to existing IFRS preparers. Also, an entity whose current GAAP does not
allow the recognition of rate-regulated assets and liabilities, or that has notadopted such policy underits
current GAAP, would not be allowed to recognise them on first-time application of IFRS. Entities that
adopt IFRS 14 must present the regulatory deferral

accounts as separate line items on the statement of financial position and present movements in these
account balances as separate line items in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. The standard requires disclosure of the nature of, and risks associated with, the entity's rate
regulationand theeffects of that rateregulation on its financial statements.

Transition
Earlyapplication is permitted and must bedisclosed.

Impact
Theamendmentsare not relevant to the Company.



Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective - continued AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015
2015 2014
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Assets , Note N'ooo N'ooo
Cash and cash equivalents 15 886,970 1,048,755
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2018. ?vallable—f.or—sale financial assets 16 143,462 132,812
rade receivables 17 3,331 10,575
; Reinsurance assets 18 190,297 135,265
Keyrequirements o . . . Deferred acquisition costs 19 42,341 65,860
IFRS 15 replaces all existing revenue requirements in IFRS (IAS 1 Construction Contracts, IAS 18 Revenue, IFRIC Other receivables and prepayments 20 325,438 624,859
13 Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate, IFRIC 18 Transfers of Investment properties 51 1,420,500 1,310,000
Assets from Customers and SIC 31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services) and applies to Intangible assets 22 8,439 36,149
all revenuearising from contracts with customers, unless the contractsare in the scope of otherstandards, such as Property, plant and equipment 23 780,325 885,453
[AS 17. Itsrequirements also provide a model for the recognition and measurement of gains and losses on disposal Statutory deposit 24 315,000 315,000
of certain non-financial assets, including property, equipment and intangible assets. The standard outlines the
principles an entity must apply to measure and recognise revenue. The core principle is that an entity will Total assets 4,116,103 4,564,728
recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in . . sEsE=E== sE======
exchange for transferring goods orservices toa customer. Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Theprinciplesin IFRS 15 will be applied using a five-step model: {jl?surance contract he.lblhtles 25 798,260 758,956
. . inance lease obligations 26 15,556 27,126
1. Identifythe contract(s) withacustomer Trade bl 8
. NN payables 27 14,334 113,189
2. Identlfx the performanFe obllgatlons inthecontract Other payables and accruals 58 177,008 276,686
3. Determine thetransaction price Employee benefit obligations 29 17,052 16,570
4. Allocate thetransaction price to the performance obligationsin the contract Current income tax payable 1.2 103,768 297,699
5. Recogniserevenuewhen (oras) theentitysatisfiesa performance obligation Deferred tax liabilities 12.3 90,083 78,074
The standard requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and Advances for increase in share capital - 100,000
circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The standard also Total liabiliti 6 668
specifies how toaccount for the incremental costs of obtaining a contractand the costs directly related to fulfilling otal Habrities 1,210,151 1,659,300
a contract. Application guidance is provided in IFRS 15 to assist entities in applying its requirements to certain Equity
commonarrangements, 1pclud1ng hc.eflces of 1ntellectual.property, warranties, rights of return, principal-versus- Issued and paid-up share capital 30 3,070,000 3,070,000
agent considerations, options foradditional goods orservices and breakage. Share premium 31 337,545 337,545
Transition Contingency reserve 32 365,300 339,191
Entities can choose to apply the standard using either a full retrospective approach, with some limited relief Accpmulated losses (918,995) (884,988)
provided, ora modified retrospectiveapproach. Earlyapplication is permitted and must be disclosed. Available-for-sale reserve 33 46,102 34,680
Impact Total equity 2,899,952 2,896,428
IFRS 15 is more prescriptive than current IFRS requirements for revenue recognition and provides more
application guidance. Meanwhile, the Company isstill assessing its impact. Total liabilities and equity 4,116,103 4,564,728
IAS1Disclosure Initiative-AmendmentstoIAS1 T
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1january 2016. The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on .23t0.J4lY. 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

Keyrequirements
The amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements clarify, rather than significantly change, existing
[ASirequirements. Theamendments clarify:

The materiality requirementsinIAS1 Alhaji Abduli(;;lrikn\l Oshioke Kadiri W é,(n/

% Director
bedisaggregated FRC/2013/ICAN/00000004049 e 2 FRC/2016/ICAN/00000015126

That specific line items in the statement(s) of profit or loss and OCI and the statement of financial position may Director

Thatentities have flexibility as to the order in which they present the notes to financial statements. )
Y yPp Mr. Pius Edobor

Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2013/ICAN/000000004638
See accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes to the financial statements which forms

an integral part of the financial statements.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Gross premium written
Change in unearned premium

Gross premium income
Reinsurance expenses

Net premium income
Fees and commission income

Net underwriting Income
Claims expenses
Underwriting expenses

Underwriting results

Investment income

Net realized gains on sale of property, plant and equipment
Net fair value gainson investment properties

Other income

Impairment reversal/(charge)

Management expenses

Finance costs

Profit/(loss) before income tax expense
Income tax expense

(Loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) to be reclassified

to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Fair value gain/(loss)on available-for-sale financial assets

Other comprehensive income/(loss) not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement (loss)/gains on defined benefit plans
Income tax relating to the components of OCI

Note

1.1
1.1

1.2
13

FNEW

OO O O\

—

12.1

14

Other comprehensiveincome/ (loss)for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income/(loss)for the year

Loss per share - Basic and diluted (kobo)

“Income from these instruments is exempted from tax.

13

2015 2014
N'ooo N'ooo
870,287 1,093,413
141,614 (225,416)
1,011,901 867,997
(252,770) (242,810)
759,131 625,187
54,085 47,229
813,216 672,416
(269,135) (243,517)
(228,838) (150,984)
315,243 277,915
200,721 244,066
259 810
110,500 260,000
131,285 4,888
142 (44,234)
(705,954) (750,806)
(5,290) (7,0m)
46,906 (14,372)
(54,133) (67,526)
(7,227) (81,898)
11,422 (4,667)
(959) 57
288 (17)
10,751 (4,627)
3,524 (86,525)
(01) (1.4)

See accompanyingsummary of significant accounting policies andnotes to the financial statements.
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Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective - continued
IAS1Disclosure Initiative -Amendments to IAS1- continued

Keyrequirements- continued

That the share of OCI of associates and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method must be presented in
aggregate asasingle line item, and classified between those items that will or will not be subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirements that apply when additional subtotals are
presented in the statement of financial position and the statement(s) of profit orlossand OCI.

Transition
Early application is permitted and entities do not need to disclose that fact because the Board considers these
amendments to be clarifications that do notaffectan entity'saccounting policies oraccounting estimates.

Impact
The Company does not have complex items that require judgments in terms of presentations. Therefore, it will have
very limited impact on the Company.

IAS16 and IAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciationand Amortisation - AmendmentstoIAS16and IAS 38
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2016.

Key requirements

The amendments clarify the principle in IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and IAS 38 Intangible Assets that
revenue reflects a pattern of economic benefits that are generated from operating a business (of which the asset is
part) rather than the economic benefits that are consumed through use of the asset. As a result, the ratio of revenue
generated to total revenue expected to be generated cannot be used to depreciate property, plantand equipmentand
may onlybe used invery limited circumstances toamortise intangibleassets.

Transition
Theamendmentsare effective prospectively. Earlyapplication is permitted and must bedisclosed.

Impact
The Company is not using revenue-based amortisation methods for property, plantand equipment currently, thus, it
will have noimpact.

IAS16 and IAS g1Agriculture: Bearer Plants - Amendments to IAS16 and IAS 41
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2016.

Keyrequirements

The amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 Agriculture change the scope of IAS 16 to include biological assets that meet
the definition of bearer plants (e.g., fruit trees). Agricultural produce growing on bearer plants (e.g., fruit growing on
a tree) will remain within the scope of IAS 41. As a result of the amendments, bearer plants will be subject to all the
recognition and measurement requirements in IAS 16, including the choice between the cost model and revaluation
model for subsequent measurement. In addition, government grants relating to bearer plants will be accounted for
inaccordance with IAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance, instead of
IAS 41.
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5.vii

Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective - continued
IAS16 and IAS 1 Agriculture: Bearer Plants -Amendments to IAS16 and IAS 41 - contined

Transition

Entities may apply the amendments on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity may choose to measure a
bearer plant at its fair value at the beginning of the earliest period presented. Earlier application is permitted and
must bedisclosed.

Impact
Theamendments is not relevant to the Company.

IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements - Amendments to IAS 27
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2016.

Keyrequirements

The amendments to IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements allow an entity to use the equity method as described in
IAS 28 to account for its investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in its separate financial
statements. Therefore, an entity mustaccount for these investments either:

Atcost

Inaccordance with IFRS g (orIAS 39)

Or

Using theequity method

The entity must apply the same accounting for each category of investment. A consequential amendment was also
made to [FRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards. Theamendment to IFRS 1allows
a first-time adopter accounting for investments in the separate financial statements using the equity method, to
apply the IFRS 1exemption for past business combinations to theacquisition of the investment.

Transition
Theamendments must beapplied retrospectively. Earlyapplication is permitted and must be disclosed.

Impact
Theamendmentsis notrelevant to the Company

2012-2014 cycle (issued in September2014)

Following is a summary of the amendments (other than those affecting only the standards' Basis for Conclusions)
from the 2012-2014 annual improvements cycle. The changes summarised below are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning onorafter1January 2016. Earlierapplication is permitted and must be disclosed. However, none of
theseamendmentsarerelevant tothe Company.

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Saleand Discontinued Operations

Changesin methods of disposal

Assets (or disposal groups) are generally disposed of either through sale or distribution to owners. The amendment
clarifies that changing from one of these disposal methods to the other would not be considered a new plan of
disposal, rather it is a continuation of the original plan. There is, therefore, no interruption of the application of the
requirementsin [FRS 5.

Theamendment must beapplied prospectively.

New standards and improvements adopted during the year - continued

IAS16 Property, Plantand Equipmentand IAS 38 Intangible Assets
Revaluation method - proportionate restatement of accumulated
depreciation/amortisation

The amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 clarify that the revaluation can be performed, as
follows:

Adjust thegross carryingamount of theasset to marketvalue
Or

Determine the market value of the carrying amount and adjust the gross carrying amount
proportionately so that the resulting carryingamount equals the market value.

The amendments also clarify that accumulated depreciation/amortisation is the difference
between the grossand carryingamounts of the asset.

Transition
Theamendments must beapplied retrospectively.

Impact
Theamendmentsarerelevant to the Company
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New standards and improvements adopted during the year - continued

2011-2013 cycle (issued in December2013)

Following is a summary of the amendments (other than those affecting only the standards' Basis for
Conclusions) from the 2011-2013 annual improvements cycle. The changes summarised below are effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014. Earlier application is permitted and must be
disclosed. However, these amendments that became effective for periods beginning 1 January, 2015 are not
relevant to the Company.

IFRS 3 Business Combinations Scope exceptions forjointventures

Theamendment clarifies that:

Jointarrangements, notjustjointventures, are outside the scope of IFRS 3

Thescope exception applies only to the accounting in the financial statements of the jointarrangement itself.
Theamendment must beapplied prospectively.

IFRS 13 FairValue Measurement

Scope of paragraph 52 (portfolio exception)

The amendment clarifies that the portfolio exception in IFRS 13 can be applied not only to financial assets and
financial liabilities, butalso to other contracts within the scope of IFRS g (orIAS 39, asapplicable).
Theamendment must beapplied prospectively.

IAS 40 Investment Property Interrelationship between IFRS 3and IAS 40 (ancillary services)

The description of ancillary services in IAS 40 differentiates between investment property and owner-occupied
property (i.e., property, plant and equipment). The amendment clarifies that IFRS 3, not the description of
ancillary services in IAS 40, is used to determine whether the transaction is the purchase of an asset or business
combination.

Theamendment must beapplied prospectively

IAS19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions — Amendments to IAS 19
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1July 2014.

Keyrequirements

IAS 19 requires an entity to consider contributions from employees or third parties when accounting for defined
benefit plans. [AS 19 requires such contributions that are linked to service to be attributed to periods of service as
a negative benefit. The amendments clarify that, if the amount of the contributions is independent of the
number of years of service, an entity is permitted to recognise such contributions as a reduction in the service
cost in the period in which the service is rendered, instead of allocating the contributions to the periods of
service.

Examples of such contributions include those that are a fixed percentage of the employee's salary, a fixed
amountof contributions throughout the service period, or contributions that depend on the employee'sage.

Transition
Theamendments must beapplied retrospectively.

Impact
Theamendmentsis notrelevant to the Company

@

5.viii

Standards and interpretationsissued but not yet effective - continued

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Servicing contracts

The amendment clarifies that a servicing contract that includes a fee can constitute continuing involvement ina
financial asset. An entity must assess the nature of the fee and the arrangement against the guidance for
continuing involvementin [FRS 7.B30and IFRS 7.42C in order toassess whether the disclosuresare required.

The assessment of which servicing contracts constitute continuing involvement must be done retrospectively.
However, the required disclosures would not need to be provided for any period beginning before the annual
period inwhich theentity firstapplies theamendment.

Applicability of the offsetting disclosures to condensed interim financial statements

Theamendment clarifies that the offsetting disclosure requirements do not apply to condensed interim financial
statements, unless such disclosures provide a significant update to the information reported in the most recent
annual report.

Theamendment must beapplied retrospectively.

IAS19 Employee Benefits Discountrate:regional marketissue

The amendment clarifies that market depth of high quality corporate bonds is assessed based on the currency in
which the obligation is denominated, rather than the country where the obligation is located. When there is no
deep market for high quality corporate bonds in that currency, government bond rates must be used.
Theamendment must beapplied prospectively.

IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting

Disclosure of information 'elsewhere in the interim financial report'

Theamendment clarifies that the required interim disclosures must be either in the interim financial statements
or incorporated by cross-reference between the interim financial statements and wherever they are included
within the interim financial report (e.g., in the management commentary orrisk report).

Theotherinformation within the interim financial report must beavailable touserson the

sametermsas theinterim financial statementsand at thesame time.

Theamendment must beapplied retrospectively.

IFRS16 Leases
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2019.

Keyrequirements

Thescope of IFRS 16 includes leases of all assets, with certain exceptions. A lease is defined as a contract, or part of
a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

IFRS 16 requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model in a similar way to finance
leases under IAS 17. The standard includes two recognition exemptions for lessees - leases of 'low-value' assets
(e.g., personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the
commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability)
and an asset representing theright to use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset).
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Standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective - continued

Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the
depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. Lessees will be required to re-measure the lease liability
upon the occurrence of certain events (e.g., a change in the lease term, a change in future lease payments
resulting fromachange inanindexorrate used to determine those payments).

The lessee will generally recognise the amount of the re-measurement of the lease liability as an
adjustmentto theright-of-useasset.

Lessor accounting is substantially unchanged from today's accounting under IAS 17. Lessors will
continue to classifyall leases using the same classification principle as in IAS 17and distinguish between
two typesof leases: operating and finance leases.

Transition

A lessee can choose to apply the standard using either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective
transition approach. The standard's transition provisions permit certain reliefs. Early application is
permitted, but not beforean entityapplies [IFRS 15.

Impact
Theamendmentsare not relevant to the Company.

IAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses - Amendments to IAS 12
Effective forannual periods beginning on orafter1January 2017.

Keyrequirements

The IASB issued theamendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes to clarify the accounting for deferred tax assets
forunrealised lossesondebt instruments measured at fairvalue.

The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable
profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible temporary difference.
Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine future taxable
profits and explains in which circumstances taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for
more than their carryingamount.

Transition

Entities are required to apply the amendments retrospectively. However, on initial application of the
amendments, the change in the opening equity of the earliest comparative period may be recognised in
opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as appropriate), without allocating the
change between opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this relief
must disclose that fact. Early application is permitted. If an entity applies the amendments for an earlier
period, it must disclose that fact.

Impact
The Company currently does not have deferred taxassetsarising from un utilised losses. Thus, this is not
relevant.

6.1 New standards and improvements adopted during the year

2010 - 2012 cycle (issued in December 2013)

Following is a summary of the amendments (other than those affecting only the standards' Basis for Conclusions)
from the 2010 - 2012 annual improvements cycle. With the exception of the amendment relating to IFRS 2 Share-
based Payment, the changes summarised below are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
July 2014. Earlier application is permitted and must be disclosed. However, these amendments that became
effective for periods beginning 1 January 2015 are not relevant to the Company.

IFRS 2 Share-based Payment Definitions of vesting conditions

- The amendment defines 'performance condition' and 'service condition' to clarify various issues, including the
following:

- A performance condition must contain a service condition

- A performance target must be met while the counterparty is rendering service

- A performance target may relate to the operations or activities of an entity, or to those of another entity in the
same group

- A performance condition may be a market or non-market condition

- If the counterparty, regardless of the reason, ceases to provide service during the vesting period, the service
condition is not satisfied.

- The amendment is applicable for share-based payments for which the grant date is on or after 1 July 2014 and
must be applied prospectively.

IFRS 3 Business Combinations Accounting for contingent consideration in a business combination

- The amendment clarifies that all contingent consideration arrangements classified as liabilities or assets arising
from a business combination must be subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss whether or
not they fall within the scope of IFRS g (or
IAS 39, as applicable).

- The amendment must be applied prospectively.

IFRS 8 Operating Segments Aggregation of operating segments

- The amendment clarifies that an entity must disclose the judgements made by management in applying the
aggregation criteria in IFRS 8.12, including a brief description of operating segments that have been aggregated
and the economic characteristics (e.g. sales and gross mar margins) used to assess whether the segments are
similar.

- The amendment must be applied retrospectively.

Reconciliation of the total of the reportable segments' assets to the entity's assets

- The amendment clarifies that the reconciliation of segment assets to total assets is required to be disclosed
only if the reconciliation is reported to the chief operating decision maker, similar to the required disclosure
for segment liabilities.

- The amendment must be applied retrospectively.

IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

Key management personnel

- The amendment clarifies that a management entity — an entity that provides key management personnel
services — is a related party subject to the related party disclosures. In addition, an entity that uses a
management entity is required to disclose the expenses incurred for management services.

- The amendment must be applied retrospectively.
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